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CHAIR TAVARES:

Will the Planning meeting please come to

12

order, Planning Committee meeting.

We have with us

13

this morning Councilmembers Robert Carroll, Michael

14

Molina, Wayne Nishiki, and Dain Kane.

15

for being here.

16

than we usually have our meeting, so I appreciate

17

that you rearranged your schedules to accommodate

18

this meeting time.

19

Counsel, Brian Moto; from the Planning Department,

20

Brian Miskae; our staff, Camille Sakamoto,

21

Secretary; and Wayne Boteilho, the Committee

22

Analyst.

Thank you all

This is a little bit different time

We have from Corporation

23

ITEM NO.8:

24
25

IMPROVING THE PROCESS FOR UPDATING THE
GENERAL AND COMMUNITY PLANS (C.C. No. 98-51)

CHAIR TAVARES:

At this time, members, we are talking
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1

about a revised draft bill, a bill for an ordinance

2

pertaining to the general plan and the community

3

plans, and it is 2.80.B. -- well, 2.80.B, and it is

4

replacing the Section 2.80.A.

5

this morning, members, to take public testimony and

6

then recess after the testimony for a half hour,

7

because you have just received a matrix that

8

includes some items that were proposed by members of

9

the public as well as Council members, and on the

It is my intention

10

back on the last page of that matrix there should be

11

the code that shows matrix 9a.

12

down there, starts "pc:misc:," and the numbers in

13

it -- the last set of numbers should be

14

109a:wab/cs."

15

matrix?

16

document.

Do you all have that version of the

Itls on page 18, the last page of the

17

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

18

CHAIR TAVARES:

19

The last notation

Where on page 18, Madam Chair?

Itls at the very end, you know, the file

designation.

20

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

21

CHAIR TAVARES:

On the very bottom?

Yeah, very, very bottom, uh-huh.

22

all on the same page?

23

With that, members, weill go into our public

24

testimony portion.

25

All right.

Okay.

Are we
Thank you.

Members of the audience who are going to
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1

testify, you have three minutes to present your

2

testimony and either one minute to conclude or

3

request to come back for an additional three minutes

4

after everyone who has signed up prior to the

5

meeting has testified.
With that, Mr. Dan Davidson, from the Land

6
7

Use Research Foundation is our first testifier, to

8

be followed by Bob McNatt.
.BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY.

9

10

MR. DAVIDSON:

Thank you, Chair Tavares, Committee

11

members.

12

testimony on the general plan bill before you.

13

your last meeting I provided written testimony

14

essentially expressing the concern about having a

15

general plan map that was parcel specific and

16

regulatory and detailed in addition to your

17

community plan maps.

18

expressed in your new revised matrix on page 3,

19

which shows a proposed amendment from us and also

20

from Pacific Resource Partnership.

21

I'm Dan Davidson of LURF here offering
At

And I see that this concern is

In fact, our amendment -- or our suggested

22

amendment is much more modest.

What I passed out or

23

what you should have before you is a markup of the

24

bill.

25

the top of it in handwriting.

The first page should say LURF 12/05/02 on
And essentially the
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1

only changes that we're seeking or asking you to

2

consider in the bill are on pages 2 and 6, and the

3

real key amendment is on page 2.
The concept here is not eliminating the map,

4
5

not eliminating any of the elements that are being

6

sought in this general plan, but saying the map

7

should be more conceptual, that the growth areas

8

should not be metes and bounds, should not be people

9

with a magnifying glass trying to figure out if

10

they're inside or outside the boundary.

We think

11

those kind of maps should stay in your community

12

plans, and this is the system that City and County

13

went to I think 20 years ago, and it's worked very

14

well for them.
So these minor amendments on page 2 and page

15
16

6 are designed to accomplish that result, and I

17

think I'll stop there and I'd be happy to answer any

18

questions either now or later.

19
20
21

CHAIR TAVARES:

Thank you.

Members, any questions?

Could you explain

your amendment on page 6, please.
MR. DAVIDSON:

The purpose of the amendment on page 6 is

22

really -- it's almost like a housekeeping amendment

23

to conform with the changes on page 2.

24

general plan map does not set forth parcel-specific

25

urban and rural growth boundaries, that doesn't have
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1

to be referenced in this section.

2

to the community plan to determine how they wanted

3

to do it.

4

track back to the changes on page 2.

5

That would be up

So that's the intent of page 6, is to

CHAIR TAVARES:

Okay.

Thank you.

Any questions, members?

6

All right, seeing none, thank you very much,

7

Mr. Davidson.

8

MR. DAVIDSON:

9

CHAIR TAVARES:

10
11

Thank you.
Okay, next to testify, Bob McNatt, who

will be followed by Mercer Vicens.
MR. McNATT:

Good morning, Chair Tavares, members of the

12

Committee.

My name is Bob McNatt.

I'm with Maui

13

Land and Pineapple Company.

14

did submit a letter and we generally support -- we

15

support the LURF position.

16

amendments are appropriate and we would ask that the

17

general plan map be conceptual, if at all possible.

18

Our concern is in fact additional regulation

I'll be very brief.

We

We think those

19

in the planning process rather than more true

20

planning.

21

of planning and trying to improve the process, but

22

from our perspective, this doesn't improve the

23

process.

24

with the existing process, it just makes it very,

25

very difficult for us to move forward with projects.

We want to -- we're definitely in favor

It adds another layer of review, and along
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So we hope to work with you, whatever comes

1

2

out of this, and try to plan for the best that's for

3

Maui, and we're looking forward to that.

4

you for your time.

5
6

CHAIR TAVARES:

MR. McNATT:

8

CHAIR TAVARES:

9

MR. McNATT:

11

14

By LURF, yes.
By LURF, okay.

That's correct.

CHAIR TAVARES:

Thank you.

Members, any questions?

If

not, thank you, Mr. McNatt.
Mercer Vicens, to be followed by Dave

12
13

So you are referring to the

amendments as proposed this morning?

7

10

Thank you.

So thank

Chenoweth.
MR. VICENS:

Good morning, Madam Chair.

Madam Chair, with

15

your permission before I start my testimony I'd just

16

like to express my heart-felt gratitude to all the

17

members of the Council and the staff people that

18

either called me, sent me messages, sent me cards

19

while I was recovering from my open heart surgery

20

over the last couple months, and I have to tell you

21

my family and I really appreciated it.

22

me a chance to reflect on why I came to Maui and why

23

I

24

people like you that help make this a better place.

25

Thank you again.

And it gave

love Maui so much, and I appreciate it.
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1

I'm going to speak on PC-8, improving the

2

process for updating the general community plan.

3

have supplied hard copies to each of you and I'll

4

just read verbatim.

5

I

Thank you for this opportunity to testify.

6

am Mercer "Chubby" Vicens, Vice-President of A&B

7

Properties.

8

bill to promote good planning in the County of Maui

9

and improve the current planning system.

I

A&B fully supports the intent of this

However,

10

while the majority of the proposed amendments are

11

good ones, there is one feature of the current draft

12

that is extremely troublesome and will result in

13

redundancy and overregulation.

14

map that is required as part of the general plan,

15

which delineates urban and rural growth boundaries

16

for the island of Maui.

17

This feature is the

This one feature changes the general plan

18

from a policy document into a land use regulatory

19

measure, in our opinion.

20

regulation will be in addition to the already

21

existing requirements for community plan and zoning

22

designations, not to mention State land use

23

approval.

24

apart as the only county in the State requiring

25

three layers of land use approval at the county

This new layer of land use

This proposed amendment will set Maui
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1

level.
Why is this bad for Maui?

2

For the following

3

reasons:

4

stated above, Maui will stand alone as the only

5

county with three land use approvals required for

6

development.

7

will create an extremely negative business image for

8

Maui.

9

it attempts to maintain its position as the

10

One, hurts Maui's business climate.

As

Adding another layer of regulation

This is something that Maui can ill afford as

Statewide leader in economic performance.
Second, hurts Maui community based planning.

11

12

The general plan map limits the ability of the

13

community plan CACs to engage in land use planning

14

for their communities.

15

The community plan CACs will be limited to working

16

within the areas already designated for growth in

17

the proposed general plan map.

18

able to determine --

19

MR. BOTEILHO:

20

MR. VICENS:

21
22

That's where it belongs.

The CACs will not be

Three minutes.
I can finish up.
-- the boundaries for themselves.
Third, hurts flexibility.

The world,

23

including Maui County, is constantly changing.

24

planning, smart planning requires that the planning

25

process be flexible in order to adapt to change.
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1

Imposing general plan maps on already existing

2

community plan maps, zoning maps, and State land use

3

commission maps creates an extremely rigid land use

4

system that limits flexibility and the opportunity

5

to embrace change.

6

additional regulation and the resulting additional

7

development cost, risk, and delays will result in

8

higher cost homes and businesses for Maui.

Hurts Maui's residents.

The

And as a last measure, I'll end by saying

9

10

that the

11

LURF and we think that it gives us a good basis for

12

conversation and we hope that you would work with

13

us.

14

County to bring good legislation through.

15

very much for your time.

16

We're willing to work with the Council and the

CHAIR TAVARES:

17

Okay.

18

MR. VICENS:

19

CHAIR TAVARES:

20

MR. VICENS:

21

CHAIR TAVARES:

22

23

we support the measures as brought up by

Thank you.

Thank you

Any questions for Mr. Vicens?

Seeing none, thank you very much.
Thank you again.
And welcome back.

Thank you.
Dave Chenoweth will be next to testify, to

be followed by Joseph Fradin.
MR. CHENOWETH:

Madam Chair, Council members, aloha.

24

name is Dave Chenoweth.

25

I can get the paper out you just passed out I'll

My

I live Lahaina side, and if
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First of

1

make a couple of comments, and my glasses.

2

all, I want to say I really appreciate the amount of

3

effort you put.

4

I know that you worked on this so hard and I

5

appreciate it as an important thing for our island.

6

Our community plans have an important

I know how much -- not how much but

7

component, and that's land use.

That's probably the

8

most important component, but also other parts of it

9

are important too, and I wanted to address the other

10

parts.

11

the term "if applicable" to a particular section.

12

want to talk about 2.80.B.I00.

13

non-every-ten-year amendments to the community plans

14

proposed by the State, individuals, or legally -- or

15

legal entities.

16

And I want to make a suggestion where we add
I

That's the

I really like the idea you have that where

17

the Councilor the County or the -- or the Planning

18

Department can make a suggestion for an amendment

19

between the ten-year periods, but I really like the

20

idea that it's separate from -- in -- I'm looking on

21

page 15.

22

be done by the State, individuals, or legally --

23

legal entities.

24

into Section 2.80.B and you have Section A, I

25

suggest that Item 1, 2, 4, and 6 that have the -- I

In a -- non-ten-year amendments could also

And what I suggest is where you run
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guess the terms "parcel" in them or "ownership" in

2

them and also in B.3, that you add the term -- when

3

you come to the part where it says "parcel," "if

4

applicable."

5

group can ask for an amendment that's related to

6

important parts of the written part of the community

7

plan and they may not even own a parcel or they may

8

not be talking about a parcel.

Because that way a person can -- or a

9

There might be, for example, suggested in the

10

community a priority change for the remainder of the

11

period or there might be a suggestion that -- that

12

the -- the problems and needs and wants and

13

attributes section of the plan might be -- they'd

14

like to change that, or there might be some sort of

15

a disaster where they would like to come in and make

16

a comment and that might -- and then it can be

17

different than the County bringing it in, and I

18

thank you.

19

CHAIR TAVARES:

Thank you.

20

for Mr. Chenoweth?

21

much.

22

Okay, Joseph.

23

name.

24

MR. FRADIN:

25

CHAIR TAVARES:

Any questions from the members
If not, thank you, Dave, very

I must be messing up your last

I'm sorry.
You're close.
Okay.

To be followed by Buck Buchanan.

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

14

PC 12/5/02

1

Fradin?

2

MR. FRADIN:

Yes.

3

CHAIR TAVARES:

4

MR. FRADIN:

Okay.

Thank you.

Chair Tavares t members of the

5

Committee t good morning.

I'm Joe Fradin and I live

6

in Kihei and I have concern as a citizen of Maui.

7

And these are just kind of general enhancements that

8

may be added and concerns t but first of alIt I would

9

like to thank Chair Tavares for all the wonderful

10

work.

11

think this is going to get government back in the

12

hands t hopefullYt of the people.

13

of my concerns.

14

right direction.

15

What a great thing you have going here.

I

And there's some

I'm sure we're now headed in the

One thing is any -- when we talk about any

16

project or all projects t you need to answer certain

17

questions.

18

environment t number one?

19

quality of life of all the people of Maui?

20

you have to answer how do these things happen?

21

do you improve the environment and how do you

22

improve the quality of life of the people of Maui?

23

And before you could pass any type of project or

24

anything t this must be answered in the affirmative.

25

Otherwise t we're going backwards.

First of alIt does it improve the
Does it improve the

524-2090

How

So we must look
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15

at those.
And critically how does it do these things?

2

3

Not just whitewash, oh, yeah, this is going to be

4

good.

5

concerns about the drainage,

6

the traffic.

I'm still going to vote on it.

7

not the way.

That's not good.

8

our environment.

9

we must answer those two things in the affirmative

10

I think projects where people go I have
I have concerns about
That's

That's not good for

It's not good for the people.

So

on any project.
Then we need to quit giving lip service to

11

12

this -- the aloha spirit.

13

it's a wonderful thing.

14

is it true?

15

1S

16

communities are not an aloha spirit.

17

how we can stand here and approve gated communities.

18

This

19

need to increase beach setbacks, maybe

20

substantially, for all the people of Maui.

21

2,000 or 5,000 feet, or yards, I should say.

22

We all talk about it, and
Not just lip service, but

And one of the things that stands out

we need to outlaw all gated communities.

1S

Gated

I can't see

flying in the face of our aloha spirit.

Maybe to

We also -- as far as beaches being public,

23

all coastline also needs to be public within the

24

same setbacks.

25

downgrading zoning, not upgrading zoning, like

We need to look closer at
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1

they're doing on the Big Island.

2

some wonderful precedence there trying to downgrade,

3

not to go from, you know, open space to hotel.

4

about going from commercial or hotel to open space

5

to agriculture.

6

direction.

7

looking

8

MR. BOTEILHO:

9

MR. FRADIN:

10
11

12

They're setting

How

We need to be going in the other

We only look at one direction.

We're

it's television.
Three minutes.
I'll come back.

CHAIR TAVARES:

Thank you.

Thank you.
Okay, Mr. Buck Buchanan will

be followed by Thomas Lau Hee.
MR. BUCHANAN:

Good morning, Chair, members, nice to be

13

with you again.

14

various -- or some of the various proposed

15

revisions, and I'd like to remind you that most of

16

my comments come from the fact that I was a lawyer

17

for a long, long time.

18

charge and I don't give advice anymore.

Well, I do

19

give advice, but I don't charge for it.

How's that?

20

I have some comments about the

Was, I tell you.

So I don't

Anyway, I'm a little bit concerned with what

21

appears to me to be a little bit of too much

22

language that is being proposed at the beginning of

23

the new revised whole set up.

24

concept of law that goes way back that reads -- it's

25

Latin, but basically what it says is if you include

There's a basic
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1

one thing, you exclude all others.

And County

2

Council knows that better than I, because these

3

years that I'm sure all of you are affected by it

4

all of the time and I'm not so much anymore.

5

But basically it's a pretty good rule to

6

follow and you've got to be careful when you're

7

drafting so that you -- you don't make that mistake.

8

Now, we have come, as most writers have come, most

9

lawyers have, to put the phrase in "including but

10

without limitation," and I know that's in

11

Mr. Nishiki's proposal here and that's fine, but

12

you've still got to be careful.

13

put in in the law, the more trouble they're likely

14

to produce so that they diminish the effect of the

15

law.

16

carefully at the three or four,

17

recent thing from the Department of Planning on --

18
19
20

The more words you

So I would suggest that you look very

CHAIR TAVARES:

including the most

Excuse me, Buck, could you refer to it by

page and section?
MR. BUCHANAN:

Yes.

I'm sorry, yes.

I'm referring really

21

to the B section of 020, 280.B.020.B, and there's

22

three proposals there, one from Nishiki, one from

23

you, and one from Planning.

24

careful about those.

25

language, but you have good lawyers and -- Council

So I'd be extremely

I don't have any specific
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1

does, and I think it needs careful watching.

2

try to cut it down rather than add, please.

Just

The next thought is the new suggestion by the

3
4

Land Use Research Foundation and Pacific Resources

5

Partnership.

6

direction on their suggestion, because I think a map

7

is helpful.

Now, I go a little bit the opposite

8

MR. BOTEILHO:

Three minutes.

9

MR. BUCHANAN:

I'm going to have more time, so I'll come

10
11
12

back too.
CHAIR TAVARES:

Okay, thank you.

Thomas Lau Hee, to be

followed by Joseph Fradin, who will be returning.
Just for clarification, people who signed up

13

14

after the meeting convened will go after the folks

15

that came before.

16

please relax.

Thank you.

Go ahead, Mr. Lau Hee.

17

18

I saw distress on your faces, but

MR. LAU HEE:

Good morning, Chair Tavares and members of

19

the Planning Commission.

20

and I am the business rep for the Local Union 1186.

21

I am here today to testify on the bill pertaining to

22

the general plan and community plan, PC-8 shown on

23

the agenda.

24

to be a good bill with a major flaw, the creation of

25

a new regulatory approval, creation of a general

My name is Thomas Lau Hee

The bill appears to be good -- appears
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1

plan island map with specific boundaries for growth.

2

With this Maui will have a land use process that

3

will serve to have a negative impact on business

4

climate on Maui creating a four-layer land use

5

regulatory process, one, island wide map

6

designation; two, community plan designation; three,

7

zoning; four, State land use approval.
This will have a negative impact on the

8
9

only -- negative impact on the supply and cost of

10

new homes and businesses and create -- creating a

11

competitive disadvantage for our residents with

12

respect to attracting new business investment,

13

capital, and businesses as the only county with

14

three layer of approval at the County level.

15

not believe that you intend to do this to Maui

16

economy.

17

of this bill will have on our community.

18

very much for this opportunity to talk.

19
20

CHAIR TAVARES:

25

I ask that you further research the impact

Thank you, Mr. Lau Hee.

Thank you

Any questions?

I'd also like to recognize the presence of
Councilmembers Hokama and Arakawa.

Thank you.

Okay, Mr. Fradin, to conclude, you have three

23

24

do

If not, thank you very much.

21
22

I

minutes, to be followed by Mr. Buchanan.
MR. FRADIN:

Thank you, Chair Tavares.

To get the public
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1

more involved in what's happening -- and that's what

2

democracy is about -- big projects need to be voted

3

on by the people of Maui.

4

they need to be voted on, big projects.

5

define what a big project -- maybe it's a million,

6

maybe it's 2 million, maybe it's more than one lot.

7

Get a definition, and anything that's significant

8

needs to be voted on.

9

go, we didn't want that, and that happens far too

Not just be informed, but
You need to

Stuff gets built and people

10

often.

11

fine, but I've gone and people have testified and

12

testified and stuff gets done and the people go,

13

that's not what we wanted.

14

voted on.

15

be, in the hands of the people.

That needs to be in here.

So testimony's

So big things need to be

That will get it back to where it should

And as far as notification, the 500 foot

16

17

distance notification, that's not nearly enough.

18

should be maybe 5,000 yards.

19

but we don't get notified and then you find out

20

by -- just by luck.

21

increased a lot.

22

neighbor, he goes, weren't you told?

23

no.

24

feet.

25

significantly.

It

There's stuff near us

So that needs to really be

There's projects going on and some
And I said,

He says, oh, I guess you weren't within 500
That distance needs to be increased
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So I would just say this don't -- it's a

1
2

wonderful thing you're doing.

3

right direction.

4

involved because it is a democracy by the people,

5

for the people, of the people, and I appreciate the

6

time.

7
8

11

Thank you.

Any questions for Mr. Fradin?

Seeing none, thank you.
Okay, Mr. Buchanan, will be followed by Joe

9

10

We just need to get the people

Thank you.

CHAIR TAVARES:
Okay.

It's heading in the

Bertram, III.
MR. BUCHANAN:

I was talking about the suggestion about

12

Land Use and Research Foundation, and I certainly

13

agree with them that the general plan map and if we

14

have then maps of the same kind of thing in the

15

community plans we have potential -- we're basically

16

saying the community doesn't know what the hell

17

they're doing, therefore, the general plan should do

18

it itself.

19

between the two.

20

provisions, in my suggestion.

So something needs to be compromised
They shouldn't both have the same

21

On page 3, I guess it is, that it would be

22

Section 2.B there of that same section where your

23

Chair has suggested the word "preparation" be added

24

to the B part so that instead of the County's

25

budget, so forth, the preparation of the County's
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1

budget.

2

because in my sense of thinking about the word

3

preparation it means the draft, the sense of the

4

draft of the document, rather than the final thing.

5

Now, if that's what you want, fine, but I have

6

question about that, and that appears later in the

7

document here some place, the same concept.
My kudos to the Chair for her suggestions for

8
9

Well, to me that's not exactly helpful,

the different commission concepts later on in here.
lose track of the numbers, and 11m sorry.

It's

10

I

11

030.B, I guess it is, and it's C and E and so forth,

12

so that each of the islands had its own commission.

13

That's getting the people in there and that's great

14

and that's what we need more of.

15

appreciate that.

16

places.

17

I

Thank you.

I

And that continues on in several

like Jim Peck's suggestion which -- tying

18

in the census bureau, because that's helpful from

19

the planning standpoint.

20

with the change in dates and so forth that are being

21

proposed here.

22

because I wrote it, I guess, about having the

23

community plans also have a ten-year span, not just

24

a 20-year span, and the needs for things such as a

25

fire house, for example, within the first short

I

I

don't have any problem

like Jim Peck's suggestion,
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1

years rather than 20 years maybe down the road.

2

Those things are important to keep in mind, I think.

3

And the IIpreparation ll thing again appears in 12 --

4

or whatever it is, F.2 I guess it is again.
Oh, one other thing, the --

5

6

MR. BOTEILHO:

Three minutes.

7

MR. BUCHANAN:

May I continue for a brief moment?

8

9
10

Just in

the sense that
CHAIR TAVARES:
MR. BUCHANAN:

Just wrap it up.
15

okay.

Item 15, total acreage in

11

conformance with the general plan and so forth, the

12

percentage, when you go to -- when you go to

13

community plans in project districts, we're working

14

on that kind of a concept with 20/20 now to some

15

extent, Kapalua is 20/20, but these are -- these are

16

closer to the law.

17

passing laws.

18

simply, say, well, so many acres of this and so many

19

acres of that without designating where they will

20

be, that leaves an awful big door to a developer or

21

another person.

22

that I say, again, thank you very much.

23

has gone into that, as we all know, and thank you.

24
25

CHAIR TAVARES:

We're conceiving.

we're not people
Now, if you have

I tend to question that.

Thank you.

Mr. Buchanan?

We're not

Any questions for

Yes, Mr. Kane.
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1

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Thank you, Madam Chair.

Good morning, Mr. Buchanan.

2

The

I'd like

3

you to just expound a little bit on the -- your

4

point with respects to "the preparation of," and

5

just provide some clarification on what your concern

6

is there, whether or not it's not a necessity in

7

your opinion and can you expound on that, please.

8
9

MR. BUCHANAN:

Thank you.

Okay.

For example, in -- on

page 11 of the revised one we have received today,

10

which is F.2, part of -- I forget which number we're

11

working in here.

12

an earlier one I commented upon.

13
14

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

60,

.060, and there's - - that's --

Mr. Buchanan, and Madam Chair, page

3, "the preparation of," your proposal.

15

MR. BUCHANAN:

Yeah, and then page 11.

16

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

17

MR. BUCHANAN:

18

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

19

MR. BUCHANAN:

And then page 11, so those two.

Those two.

Thank you.

Thank you.

Yes.

Yeah, my sense of "preparation" in both

20

cases is a sense of the first run or a draft,

21

whereas if you say in -- as on page 11, the

22

operating and capital improvement programs developed

23

and so forth shall, then the preparation shall,

24

there's a difference.

25

and it's an intended difference.

There's clearly a difference,
Now, what is it?
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1

And my suggestion to you is that in my mind the word

2

added

3

draft as distinguished from the document shall.

4

We're not talking about the document.

5

about a draft of a document, and I think that

6

changes the whole sense of it.

7

really if that was your intention or not, Madam

8

Chair, but that's my understanding of it, and I

9

believe it might well be held that way by a court,

10

adding the words "preparation" makes that a

We're talking

Now, I don't know

for example.

11

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

12

CHAIR TAVARES:

13

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Madam Chair.

Continue.
So just to try to understand your

14

point, because in the same sentence the word

15

"preparation" and the word "shall" are in that same

16

sentence, in your mind, and I'm trying to understand

17

it --

18

MR. BUCHANAN:

19

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

20
21

Forget the word "shall."
There's a conflict there.

It's

either one or the other is what you're stating?
MR. BUCHANAN:

No, I'm just saying the "preparation" --

22

the addition of the word "preparation" limits the

23

document as it was written before so that it means

24

it's something less than the document.

25

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

I understand.
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1

MR. BUCHANAN:

2

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

3
4

And that's what I'm talking about.
And SOt againt just for

clarification t so the word "shall t " in your -MR. BUCHANAN:

I don't think it makes any difference.

5

meant I believe in shall rather than maYt believe

6

met as one suggestion was in here with respect to

7

requirement t but it doesn't -- the difference of

8

shall or not here I couldn't find a way shall

9

appears.

10
11

I'm just talking about the word

"preparation."
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

OkaYt Madam Chair t just for one final

12

point.

13

you write this particular sentence?

14
15

I

MR. BUCHANAN:

Then you would -- in your opinion t how would

Wellt on page 11 I would just leave it the

way it was written before the suggested --

16

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

17

your opinion?

18

MR. BUCHANAN:

19

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

20

MR. BUCHANAN:

21

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

22

have the same

So we would strike the proposal in

I would strike the word -The amended -- yeah t the amendment.

-- "The preparation of."

23

MR. BUCHANAN:

24

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

25

MR. BUCHANAN:

Thank you.

Same concept

t

And on page 3

yes.

Okay.

Yes.
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1

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

2

MR. BUCHANAN:

3

CHAIR TAVARES:

4

MR. BUCHANAN:

5

CHAIR TAVARES:

Thank you very much.

Thank you.
Thank you, Mr. Buchanan.
Thank you.
Mr. Bertram, and you will have three

6

minutes -- that's it -- to be followed by Michael

7

Summers.

8
9

MR. BERTRAM:

Thank you.

see you guys here.

Good morning, Council.

Nice to

Basically just off of this last

10

discussion it kind of really puts me right to what I

11

want to bring up.

12

discussing the language and which words would be

13

right, this is something we got into on the

14

commission constantly, about what was the language

15

in the community plan and what the community really

16

wanted.

17

should be the product of this particular process

18

should be a visual plan, a specific visual plan.

19

should be a plan that actually is in pictures, not

20

in words.

21

You know, this whole idea of

What many communities are doing and what

It

In this section on page 10 you can take out

22

everywhere from 5 to 9 and replace that -- these

23

things not with statements.

24

statements from the community.

25

want pictures.

We don't want
We want visions.

This is what people can see.
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1

is what there1s no argument about.

2

to the page for the Lipoa business district and

3

there will be a picture there that was developed by

4

the community that shows exactly what the buildings

5

look like, where the green wastes go, so on and so

6

forth.

7

whole process is a visual plan.

8

9

You can say turn

So what the product should be out of this

Number two is that you need numbers.

We

need -- when we get to the public participation

10

part, that1s on page -- okay.

The technical plans

11

and studies public participation element, that1s

12

good, but it should include at least 5 percent of

13

the population.

14

Pasadena, California, these included thousands of

15

people in it.

16

numbers.

17

numbers of people that we involve in this process.

18

Otherwise we1re going to get the same hundred people

19

that we get at every single one of these things.

20

wonlt have a plan that truly reflects and can be

21

sustainable for the whole of the County.

22

5 percent.

23

Is that too many?

24

With Internet and the other ways of involving

25

people, we can get those numbers, but we need to set

Chattanooga, Tennessee, there was

That1s what we need.

We need

We need to set a specific goal for the

We

So we need

What is that, you know, 5,000 people?
No, it isnlt.

It can be done.

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808)

524-2090

PC 12/5/02

1

29

a specific goal.

2

5 percent is not unusual.

Then the -- if we are going to keep this

3

language, for instance, in -- on page 10, a

4

multimodal transportation system showing existing

5

and proposed roadways, corridors, and major

6

thoroughfares, again, that's only referring to

7

autos.

8

so it should read a multimodal transportation system

9

showing existing and proposed roadways, bikeways,

It says a multimodal transportation system,

10

and transit quarters.

We must always include that

11

these are the three that have to be included.

12

Transit, bike and pedestrians, and autos.

13

language should reflect that as well, not just

14

autos.

So the

15

Then in appointing these committees, it

16

should not just be appointed only by the Council and

17

the Mayor.

18

appointed by the community associations.

19

have an equal say in who gets on these committees.

20

It shouldn't be just left to the elected or

21

appointed officials.

22

MR. BOTEILHO:

23

MR. BERTRAM:

24

aloha.

25

CHAIR TAVARES:

We need at least one or two members
We need to

I believe --

Three minutes.
Okay.

So that's it.

Thank you, Joe.

Thanks very much, and

Any questions for
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Mr. Bertram?
Michael Summers, to be followed by Barbara

2
3

4

Long.
MR. SUMMERS:

Hi.

My name's Mike Summers, land use

5

planner with Chris Hart & Partners, and I'd just

6

like to say that I definitely support the purpose

7

and intent of this bill.

8

been well thought out and researched.

9

overdue.

It's a good bill.

It's

And it's long

I think if we all go back and just -- and

10

I'm sure we've done this, but go back and look at

11

our 1990 general plan, theme number 2, prepare a

12

direct and managed growth plan, and I'll just quote

13

a portion of that, it says,

14

settlement must be managed and directed within a

15

framework that consistently and concurrently

16

balances growth demands against human surface needs

17

and physical infrastructure supply."

18

was never implemented, I think it's never too late

19

to do so, and obviously this is heading in that

20

direction.

21

"Areas of urban

And while that

The plan itself provides for a broad vision,

22

goals, objectives, and policies.

23

framework that I think is very strong.

24

framework includes population projections,

25

assignments of population to regions, infrastructure

It provides for a
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1

assessments, capital improvement programming,

2

benchmarks, status reports, financial plan, the

3

directed and managed growth plan incorporates some

4

planning tools like urban growth boundaries and

5

rural growth boundaries.

6

important parts of the plan.

7

make it easier to implement the plan and manage the

8

fiscal side of the plan.

I think these are very
They will definitely

As far as comments made about whether these

9

10

urban and rural growth boundaries need to be parcel

11

specific or a little more broadly defined, I'm not

12

sure that they really need to be parcel specific.

13

They could be broadly defined.

14

you get into the community plans you can be more

15

specific.

I think that when

I did have some concerns with portions of the

16

17

bill.

18

language talking about the requirements -- strict

19

requirements for conformity and specifically

20

relating to administrative actions.

21

to be careful that we don't make these

22
23

I think the biggest concern was some of the

CHAIR TAVARES:

I think we have

Excuse me, Michael, could you give us the

page and the section?

24

MR. SUMMERS:

25

CHAIR TAVARES:

I'm sorry.

Yes, it's page 2.

Thank you.
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MR. SUMMERS:

I think we have to be very careful that we

2

don't make our planning documents regulatory

3

documents.

4

language in there, if it's not -- you know, that

5

there will be a tendency to want to put regulatory

6

standards inside these plans, and that will be

7

especially true if the plans are not implemented

8

quickly and decisively.

9

that, because you don't want regulatory planning

10

And I think that with this kind of

So I would be careful about

documents.
Now, I did notice -- I think it was on the

11
12

revised version that you passed out

13

a revision -- let me just see what that says,

14

because I think it addresses some of my concerns.

15

It's on page -- page 2, as proposed by the

16

Department of planning.

17

and community plan" --

18

MR. BOTEILHO:

19

MR. SUMMERS:

20

CHAIR TAVARES:

21

MR. SUMMERS:

It says,

that there's

"The general plan

Three minutes.
Shall I continue?
Just finish your sentence.
-- "shall clearly state a planning vision,

22

principles, goals, and policies and the plan may

23

also include regulatory planning standards, provided

24

that an implementing regulation such as an ordinance

25

amending the Maui County Code, an amendment to
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1

agency rules, or design guidelines, or other legal

2

provision is adopted concurrently with the plan, to

3

the maximum extent, to give the planning standard

4

immediate regulatory effect.

II

5

And I'm not even sure that it needs to have

6

immediate regulatory effect, but you definitely do

7

not want to start imbedding your general plan and

8

even your community plans with these regulatory

9

standards.

There should be ordinances that follow

10

that implement those standards.

11

number of other comments that I could make.

12

could back later if that's desired.

13

CHAIR TAVARES:

And then I have a
I can

Well, unfortunately the rules that we set

14

up here, you just have the three minutes, but

15

perhaps during the recess you can talk to me or to

16

Mr. Boteilho.

17

Mr. Summers?

18

Thank you.

Any questions for

Thank you.

Barbara long.

19

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

20

CHAIR TAVARES:

21

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

I'm sorry, member -- Madam Chair.

Oh, I'm sorry.
Thank you.

Michael.

Mr. Kane.

Mr. Summers, you opened

22

up your comments by -- and I'll quote it, and it's

23

very brief.

24

researched.

25

version that we have before us that includes the

You said, "well thought out and
II

Are you referring to the revised
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1

proposed revisions and blanketing that statement

2

with the revisions?

3

MR. SUMMERS:

Well, to be quite honest, I haven't had an

4

opportunity to really review the revisions.

5

looking at the one that was mailed out with the

6

packet, and I think that has been thought out fairly

7

carefully, although I did have, as I mentioned,

8

strong concerns about

9

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

10

MR. SUMMERS:

11

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

12

CHAIR TAVARES:

13

14
15
16

19

The regulatory.

-- imbedding the regulatory aspects.
Thank you very much.

So he would be referring to the column

that's on the left.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:
clarification.
CHAIR TAVARES:

Exactly, yeah, so that was my
Thank you.

Thank you, Mr. Summers.

Barbara Long, to be followed by William

17

18

I'm

Kamai.
MS. LONG:

Good morning, Chair and Council members.

My

20

name is Barbara Long and I live in Keokea.

21

going to try to make another pitch for our scenic

22

resources, and in doing so I'd like to read to you

23

from a 1990 study of coastal scenic resources that

24

was prepared for the Maui County Department of

25

Planning.

I'm

"Two major features that contribute to
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1

Maui's unique quality are its coastal and mountain

2

views.

3

Maui's sense of place and represent a valuable

4

aesthetic resource to be preserved.

5

developments should be tied to these features in

6

their orientation and should be compatible with

7

these features in their design."

These features are an integral part of

Accordingly,

8

I would like to include on page 10 of your

9

matrix, number 7, the items which are listed here

10

be included in all the community plans, number 7

11

reads,

12

structures recognized as having historical or

13

archeological significance," I'd like to add the

14

words "and listing of significant scenic sites and

15

resources."

16

"An identification of areas, sites, and

I don't think it would be difficult when

17

community plans are being put together for the

18

Planning Department staff and the community to

19

recognize sites such as the Five Trees area In

20

numerous sites in Hana.

21

it for the SMA, but a lot of our Upcountry, West

22

Maui sites, et cetera need to be documented and

23

protected.

24

25

The coastal study here

I'd also like to suggest -- it appears in
various sections here the time line for
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consideration of general plan and community plan.

2

It's defined as 180 days for the advisory

3

committees.

4

There's also 180 days between the Planning

5

Commission's final public hearing and the time it

6

gets to the Council, but there is nothing in this

7

draft that talks about the amount of time that the

8

Planning Commissions have to hold public hearings

9

general plan, community plan, or amendments.

It's defined as a year for the Council

And

10

be consistent, it would seem to me -- my experience

11

with the commission was that public hearings are

12

recessed and continued and that there might be

13

something happening there that would untowardly

14

delay the process at that level.

15

to specify a length of time.

16

MR. BOTEILHO:

17

MS. LONG:

18

CHAIR TAVARES:

19

members.

Might be helpful

Three minutes.

Thank you very much.

20

MS. LONG:

21

CHAIR TAVARES:

That's on page 14 that she's referring to

And a couple other places as well.
I have a question for you, Ms. Long, if

22

the members don't mind.

On page 5 on the draft, in

23

the second to the last section, D, where it says,

24

"resource and hazard constraints inventory,

25

including environmental, scenic, and significant
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1

view plane resources," and this pertains to the

2

general plan.

3

MS. LONG:

4

CHAIR TAVARES:

5

6

Right.
So do you not feel that that is sufficien

to get the message across?
MS. LONG:

No.

No, I don't.

As in the last go-around,

7

each community plan had pretty large listings,

8

sometimes a page long of historic and archeological

9

sites.

I'm not saying that the scenic sites and

10

resources would be that lengthy, but I think that it

11

requires a closer look by the residents of the

12

community plan district in that specific go-around.

13

It's -- significant view plane resources in the

14

general plan are probably way more general than what

15

people who live in a community would feel about a

16

specific site, location, view, whatever.

17
18

CHAIR TAVARES:

Okay, and this is under the section under

technical plans and studies.

19

MS. LONG:

Yeah.

20

CHAIR TAVARES:

21

MS. LONG:

22

CHAIR TAVARES:

23

consider

24

what you've just said in the community plan and that

25

would be the community, then, that would identify.

So you're saying in addition to this --

Yeah.
-- you would recommend that we would
I mean, you would ask us to consider
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1

MS. LONG:

2

CHAIR TAVARES:

3

MS. LONG:

4

CHAIR TAVARES:

5

MS. LONG:

6

CHAIR TAVARES:

7

MS. LONG:

8

CHAIR TAVARES:

9

Correct.
Not the technical studies necessarily.

Correct.
Thank you for that clarification.

Wouldn't hurt to have them both.
Okay.

Thank you.
That, members, is on page 10 where she's

referring to.

Thank you very much, Ms. Long.

10

other questions for Ms. Long?

11

in there.

I'm sorry.

Any

I sort of just jumped

Thank you.

William Kamai, will be followed by our last

12
13

testifier, Dick Mayer, unless there is someone in

14

the audience who would wish to testify, please come

15

and sign up if you desire.

16

MR. KAMAl:

Go ahead.

Aloha and good morning, Chairperson Tavares

17

and Council members.

My name is William Kamai.

I'm

18

here today to testify on the bill pertaining to the

19

general and community plans, PC-8.

20

to be a good one with one major flaw, the creation

21

of an island-wide map designation.

22

a fourth layer besides the community plan

23

designations, zoning, and State land use commissions

24

will limit the community's ability to engage in land

25

use planning that has been prevalent in the last

The bill appears

This creation of
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3

community plan process.
Since the island map will be decided upon by

2
3

an island-wide committee, the community plan CACs

4

will be limited in determining only those land use

5

uses within the areas already designated for growth.

6

Thus, the CACs will not be able to determine growth

7

areas for themselves.

8

bill.

9

impacts to other areas, like budgetary constraints,

I ask that you review this

It appears that there will be numerous

10

negative economic ramifications, et cetera.

11

that you develop a detailed review of each section

12

and look into the potential ramifications.

13

you.

14

CHAIR TAVARES:

Okay, thank you.

15

Mr. Kamai?

16

testifying.

Thank

Any questions for

If not, seeing none, thank you much for

Dick Mayer.

17

18

I urge

MR. MAYER:

Thank you, Madam Chair.

Happy holidays to all

19

of you.

20

revised item that was passed out today.

21

it says a bill for an ordinance pertaining to the

22

general plan and the community plans, but down below

23

in section -- the very first section on the left

24

there it talks about the general plan of the County

25

of Maui.

First, the title of -- I'm looking at the
At the top

In other words, you have to add the word
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1

community plan to the title of the thing in there,

2

would believe.

3

CHAIR TAVARES:

Mr. Mayer, earlier what we did was we

4

reordered the entire chapter.

5

about the general plan and the second part is about

6

the community plans.

7

MR. MAYER:

Okay.

8

CHAIR TAVARES:

9

MR. MAYER:

So the first part is

So you'll have two different acts?

No, they're together.

Okay.

10

CHAIR TAVARES:

11

MR. MAYER:

The community plan starts on page 9.

I see that.

Okay.

Very good.

Okay.

I won'

12

comment further on that.

13

reference to holding meetings in communities t

14

should also say in the evening.

15

be added in there.

16

held by various entities, and occasionally during

17

the daYt which I think is not the -- serving the

18

public well.

19

Number two

t

Wherever it makes
it

That phrase shoul

There have been some meetings

the -- it seems here that you'

20

preparing three general plans t one for each island t

21

and there seems to be no way to integrate the three

22

into a Countywide general plan.

23

talk about the three -- the three different

24

committees that are titled the Maui -- and then I

25

think there's even confusion there.
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1

you really mean for Maui island general plan

2

advisory committee, really the word "island" should

3

be inserted there, because they're preparing one fo

4

the island, then another one for Molokai, another

5

one for Lanai, and then there's no place after that

6

as it goes through its process to take these three

7

to put together an overall Countywide general plan.

8

You may be getting these at three different times

9

and it may be confused.

10

There should be one way to

integrate these back together again.

11

Also, you have a Molokai general plan and a

12

Lanai general plan advisory committee and you also

13

then will have a Molokai and Lanai community plan.

14

It seems to me that will be inefficient.

15

long time it takes plans to get through your

16

Committee, I would think that the Molokai general

17

plan should be concurrent with the community plan

18

for that island, similarly for Lanai, to make it

19

more efficient and to have the two integrated

20

together.

21

that on the island of Maui, to have the six

22

community districts of -- the five on Maui island

23

actually put together.

24
25

Given the

I can understand why you may want to do

I would like to also ask that you follow the
request by the voters of Maui in the recent
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1

election.

2

two items on the election, 7A and 7 -- 7 and 7A.

3

passed and 7A also passed.

4

number of votes, but there were -- was a majority

5

7A asking

6

MR. BOTEILHO:

7

MR. MAYER:

7

7 passed with a higher
0

Three minutes.

Thank you.
-- asking that the CACs continue on a long

8
9

There were two ballots on the election

term basis.

I would ask you not necessarily in this

10

ordinance but as a follow-up to this and as really

11

integrated into the whole planning process that the

12

CACs be allowed to continue on a long term basis.

13

This received more yes votes than no votes on the

14

ballot, and I hope that you will be able to

15

incorporate that into the statutes at some later

16

date.

17

CHAIR TAVARES:

18

MR. MAYER:

Okay.

Thank you.

And last -- the last point I would like to

19

make is I would like to see more statements or an

20

additional statement

21

don't want to stop this bill from going through --

22

on enforcement and compliance with the general plan.

23

I think we need to give the Planning Director and

24

the County attorneys the ability to make sure that

25

the community plan and the general plan is complied

again at a later date, I
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with.

2

there should be somebody who signs off on people's

3

requests for various things that is in compliance

4

the community plans and the general plans in the

5

planning process.

6

a subdivision or a zoning request or whatever it

7

might be, that it is in compliance, that way we wil

8

know that it has been complied with.

9

much more vague and we don't always know that and

10

find out after the fact that things don't comply.

11
12

One of the measures that might do that is

CHAIR TAVARES:
Mr. Mayer?

13

MR. MAYER:

14

CHAIR TAVARES:

Okay.

In other words, somebody submit

Thank you.

Right now

Any questions for

If not, thank you very much, Dick.

Thank you very much.
Okay.

Is there anyone else who has not

15

testified yet that wishes to come forward to

16

testify?

17

meeting is closed.

18
19

If not, the testimony portion of this

. . . END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY . . .

CHAIR TAVARES:

Members, I know you just got this latest

20

draft this morning, so I'd like to take a -- well,

21

let's leave it for discussion.

22

an early lunch break and come back or would you I

23

to come back at 11:30 and then go to maybe 12:30

24

then take a lunch break if we're not done?

25

your pleasure?

Do you want to take
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1

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

2

VICE-CHAIR MOLINA:

3

CHAIR TAVARES:

11: 30.

11:30 come back.

Come back at 11:30?

Okay.

Then we'll

4

to 12:30 at least and then take a break for lunch

5

then.

6

(Gavel) .

Okay, this meeting is in recess until 11:30.

7

RECESS:

8

RECONVENE:

9

CHAIR TAVARES:

10

11:01 a.m.
11:37 a.m.

Reconvene the recessed meeting.

(Gavel)

Thank you, members.
Before we get into this too much, before we

11
12

even get started, I've had a request to take our

13

lunch break at 12:00 noon as we normally do and

14

return at 1:30.

15

that?

16

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

17

CHAIR TAVARES:

18
19
20

Is there any objection to doing

No objection.
No objection?

Okay, thank you.

We'll

break at 12:00, or close to it.
SECTION 2.80B.010. PURPOSE AND INTENT

CHAIR TAVARES:

All right, members, let us go through

21

this in an orderly fashion,

22

easiest way to do it.

23

right-hand column

24

column are ones that not have been adopted yet by

25

this Committee.

I guess would be the

The things that are on the
the items on the right-hand

The information in the left-hand
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1

column has already been adopted by this Committee,

2

just as a clarification.

3

So on number -- or not number.

Is 280.B.OI0

4

is the purpose and intent, we have added this

5

section to state the purpose and intent.

6

talk about this before.

7

questions regarding this section?

8
9

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

We did

Are there any comments or
Mr. Kane.

Thank you, Madam Chair.

After

listening to some of the -- well, listening to the

10

testimony, specifically to the testimony of

11

Mr. Buchanan, I'm having trouble with -- with what

12

perceive as a conflict with that section that you

13

have before us on the very first page, Madam Chair,

14

and then language later on from -- I believe from

15

you that the two points that Mr. Buchanan pointed

16

out, specifically on page 3, Section B, the

17

preparation of the County's annual operating budget

18

portion.

19

purpose and intent of this chapter is to establish

20

an improved process to update the general plan and

21

this chapter is designed -- and this is the key

22

where I have a concern.

23

to provide plans with a means of having the force

24

and effect of law."

25

So that -- it seems that because the

"This chapter is designed

And then we have the proposal that you've
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1

provided for us,

"the preparation of," which seems

2

to be -- and I'll try to be as close as possible to

3

Mr. Buchanan's comments.

4

intent of law when you use the word "preparation,"

5

and so it seems like there's some subtle conflicts

6

here.

7

trying to provide plans with more force and effect,

8

or at least having force and effect, and yet here

9

we're trying to diminish that by using the word

It seems to diminish the

And in the purpose and intent statement weir

10

"preparation" two times throughout this document as

11

proposals.

12

So I'm just -- I'm just observing a conflict

13

or a contradiction there, and maybe you can -- it

14

seems like it's either going to be one or the other

15

is my point.

16

then it seems like those other two may contradict

17

the purpose and intent, because those two basically

18

are providing wiggle room so we don't have a clash

19

of ordinances down the road.

20

with something that has precedent, which would be

21

this one, or it's going to be the other way around.

22

It seems like we need one or the other, Madam Chair.

23

So I make an observation, and I ask if you can

24

comment on it or if there's anybody that could

25

comment.

If we're going to adopt the first one,

We're going to end up
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CHAIR TAVARES:

Yes, I'd like to comment on it.

As you

2

well know, as we went through this process, it's

3

very difficult to come up with a document that is

4

fully enforceable because of the nature of this kin

5

of a document.

6

ordinance and the community plans are adopted by

7

ordinance, there are parts inherent in community an

8

general plans that are just not enforceable.

9

They're policy statements.

Even though it is adopted by

It's very difficult to

10

enforce a policy statement, unless we're going to

11

write community plans like ordinances so that they

12

are enforceable 100 percent.

13

There's this kind of fine line that you have

14

to walk between the enforceability of a law, of

15

something like this, and what parts are the guides.

16

And we heard this throughout the community, is it a

17

guide or is it a law.

18

that are guides.

19

law, or that should be law.

20

good job in before is indicating which parts are th

21

enforceable parts.

22

Well, there are some portion

There are some portions that are
What we haven't done a

If you have a vision statement for a

23

community plan or for the general plan, is that

24

enforceable by law because it's in the ordinance

25

that adopts the community plan or is in this
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ordinance per se?

I think that would be difficult.

2

Specifically the -- let me get to that preparation

3

of the budget business, and I wish Mr. Hokama were

4

here for this discussion, but let's imagine that

5

each community plan region determined that their

6

number one priority for their region for their

7

community plan was a wastewater treatment plant,

8

cost of which is estimated at $40 million.

9

that's the number one priority for every plan,

If

10

that then mean that our County budget must address

11

the number one priority in every community plan at

12

the cost of $40 million each, which clearly would

13

almost exceed our budget?

14

So then it falls on us as the Council, do

15

raise the taxes to provide for that number one

16

priority in each community plan region or what?

17

Where are we with this?

18

grappling with this whole thing about using

19

preparation or are we boxing ourselves into the

20

community plan is going to dictate even the tax

21

rates for supporting what the communities want, I

22

mean, how far do we go with this?

23

What I think when I was

What I was interested particularly in was

24

fact that these plans don't sit on a shelf

25

somewhere.

So by saying that the preparation of
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1

County's annual operating budget and capital

2

improvement program shall implement the vision or

3

whatever, they have to look at all of those things

4

in each community plan region and then say we can

5

this, we can't do this, and if it's something

6

totally unreasonable or unachievable, then the

7

community plan should be modified or amended to t

8

that out.

9

Let's say that, you know, you say maybe they

10

don't need -- one community is not in need of a

11

sewage treatment plant.

12

the plan to take that out of their plan, rather

13

let it sit there and not be -- and be ignored.

14

think that was kind of the intent of changing it to

15

preparation, that at least Administration in

16

preparing their budget and Council in reviewing the

17

budget would have those priorities for CIP in front

18

of them.

19

that budget as to why they were not considering

20

priority one, two, or three or whatever was deemed

21

appropriate for that year in the ten-year plan or

22

the 20-year plan.

23

wrestling with with that particular issue.

24
25

Then you would just amend

I

It would have to be addressed somewhere

So that's kind of what we were

I was concerned -- and maybe I'll have
Mr. Moto comment -- about the way it was with just

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

PC 12/5/02

50

1

taking out the "preparation of the" and leaving "the

2

County's annual operating budget shall implement the

3

vision, principle, goals, and actions set forth in

4

the general plan."

5

what would the implication be for the County budget

6

each year?
Mr. Moto, are you able to give us some

7

8

9

So if we had left it like that,

information or some clarity or comments?
MR. MOTO:

Yes, Madam Chair.

The Chair has actually

10

summarized a good background behind the particular

11

drafting that's set forth regarding the annual

12

operating budget and capital improvement program,

13

and I won't repeat what she just said.

14

necessary to do so.

15

amendment is a kind of compromised solution, if you

16

will.

17

require that the County's budget implement literally

18

every requirement of the community plan and general

19

plan, and that's because, as you know, the budget is

20

an annual process prepared by each Council and

21

Administration each year.

22

uncertain as to what exactly they will contain or

23

not contain, and no one knows what they're going to

24

look like at the very end until they're done.

25

It's not

I'll just add that the proposed

It doesn't literally mandate and absolutely

Those budgets are always

And what we wanted to avoid, among other
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1

things, was a situation where you had a war of

2

conflicting ordinances, where one ordinance

3

example, this particular bill, if it were to be

4

passed, if it had said,

5

operating budget and capital improvement program

6

shall implement the vision, principles," et cetera,

7

if it were worded that way, and if at the same time

8

you had, for example, an annual budget that for some

9

reason departed in some ways from the literal

for

"the County's annual

10

requirements or statements within any particular

11

general plan or community plan, you would find

12

yourself in a situation where you had two ordinances

13

pulling in different directions.

14

And to avoid that situation, rewording the

15

proposed bill in a way that would encourage and

16

require at least the preparation or the -- of the

17

budget to reflect and to take into consideration the

18

statements made in the community plans and general

19

plan, that that would at least be a step towards a

20

conscious review and consideration on an annual

21

basis or at least on a continuing basis of the

22

community plan provisions in the budgeting process,

23

but not necessarily literally require that the

24

budget be 100 percent compliant.

25

CHAIR TAVARES:

Mr. Kane, do you have a follow-up
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question?
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Our discussion is -- just so I know

3

where I'm at in this discussion, we're talking about

4

the very first purpose and intent portion,

5

CHAIR TAVARES:

6

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

.010?

Yes.
So with that being said, and with

7

what was just described by both you and Mr. Moto,

8

then it seems to me that if the intent -- the

9

purpose and intent of this chapter is -- it's

10

designed to provide plans with a means of having the

11

force and effect of law, I'm having a difficult time

12

relating to the direction that we're trying to take

13

this and firming up the fact that, okay, a general

14

plan and a community plan have the force and effect

15

of law.

16

language within this document is providing us with

17

discretion so that there's I guess the wiggle room

18

so we can, what, avoid the intent and the purpose of

19

this?

20

So now with that being said, the future

See, that's what I'm seeing, Chair.
I'm seeing us looking for a way to get around

21

what you have proposed before us.

22

I'm having a difficult time with with grasping, and

23

I apologize if I'm the only one with that problem,

24

but nevertheless I'm stating it, because it just

25

seems so obvious.

So that's what

One, we're trying to get force
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1

and effect of law.

2

documents like the supreme document that we follow

3

to plan our long-term plans, but at the same time

4

we're writing in stuff that provides us with wiggle

5

room to ignore it.

6

preparation, then that's just basically saying that,

7

you know what, this particular community plan

8

doesn't need this or we can't do it right now and

9

it's not a top priority and we can skirt the

10
11

We're trying to make these

Because if we put in the

plan purpose and intent.
And I'm just -- you know, it's not going to

12

be a question anymore.

These are my observations.

13

I share this comment.

You folks have provided, I'm

14

assuming, the best answers that you have to my

15

comments and I'll accept that and respect it, but I

16

just have some

17

us -- it seems like we're creating some gray area

18

here, some confusion that later on we're going to

19

have -- because this is law and this is what people

20

depend on five, eight, ten years from now or next

21

week or next month.

22

I have some reservations with

At certain times people are going to be

23

pointing to the purpose and intent part and say,

24

hey, force and effect of law.

25

but then at a later time when it's convenient for

This document is law,

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS,
(808) 524-2090

INC.

PC 12/5/02

54

1

desired result, then they're going to come back and

2

say, oh, but, you know, this is just a preparation

3

so we have a way around it.

4

of our problems, that we have these conflicts that

5

provide these openings for people to come in and

6

interpret things when it should be, in my opinion

7

and I don't have the answer.

8

alternative, come here and give you the answer to

9

solve my own problem, but I'm just stating it,

That to me is the root

I don't have the

10

because I just see that there's conflicts there.

11

I'll let it go there.

12

CHAIR TAVARES:

So

I think also, you know, we all have to

13

look at that there's more than just the CIP that's

14

part of

15

is not the entire community plan, that there are

16

other things that appear in community plans that are

17

called planning standards, and those planning

18

standards are -- you know, those are the things that

19

are ignored or gray, as you well know, when we have

20

planning standards that indicate some one thing

21

shall not occur until something else is done and

22

then that is ignored.

23

heard in the community meetings, was that those

24

kinds of things, well, why have it in the plan at

25

all if you're not going to enforce that part.

it's part of the community plan, but it

Those are I think what I
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So it means more -- to me it means more

1

2

than -- and I really wrestled with this part because

3

of the budget, and for a very selfish reason we put

4

in the so-called wiggle room because we, as the

5

Council, are the ones who are going to have to deal

6

with these astronomical expenses for things that

7

people want, or communities want certain capital

8

improvement projects.

9

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

And that's my point, Madam Chair.

I

10

agree with the wiggle room part over here, because

11

of budget -- annual budget we have to deal with the

12

demands and what's -- you know, what's occurring

13

there.

14

discussing this proposal that you have for the

15

purpose and intent and it seems like -- and you used

16

the term boxing ourselves in with this language.

17

seems like there's language in there that

18

contradicts what we're really trying to do and

19

provide flexibility.

20

much rigidity in this, and I say that only because I

21

recognize the conflict.

22

And that's why I keep coming back to we're

It

It seems like there may be too

And so I'm trying to figure out, okay, so

23

where do we make that compromise?

Do we soften up

24

the language in this portion or do we delete the

25

other one?

Well, the "in preparation of" seems to
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1

be -- in all practical matters seems to be the right

2

thing to do, and I would agree with this language

3

for the reasons that you brought up, Madam Chair.

4

But our discussion is on the purpose and intent

5

portion, and that's where I'm -- because I see those

6

conflicts, I raise the issue.

7

member has an issue, you know -- and I understand,

8

majority rules.

9

it's only my problem, everybody else doesn't have a

10
11

And if any other

So, I mean, if it's my problem and

problem, then, you know, life goes on and I don't
CHAIR TAVARES:

Well, it's a very good point, Mr. Kane,

12

very good point to bring out, and perhaps between

13

now and first reading we can come up with some

14

language.

15

preparation of" out.

16

there for the preparation of the budget for the

17

reasons we've talked about here, and I think with

18

explanation the community can understand why we have

19

to have that in.

20

I would not support taking "the
I would support what's in

But relating it back to the purpose and

21

intent section, you know, we can take a look at

22

this, and if anybody has any ideas, maybe they've

23

got them now, but of ways to give us the flexibility

24

and order to take care of that one portion having to

25

do with the fiscal constraints of the County of Maui
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at the time that a budget is prepared.
You know, I believe the people understand

3

that, but there may be times where, you know, we'll

4

even want to question it.

5

budget comes down and puts in a CIP project for a

6

region that's not even listed in their community

7

plan, then what is our responsibility?

8

responsibility is to question, well, what happened

9

to all the other ones?

Suppose the Mayor's

I think our

Have you finished those

10

projects, so now there's this new one?

11

we doing what the community wants or are we doing

12

what, you know, somebody's friend came in and said

13

we need this over here?

14

nobody knows about it, and all of a sudden it shows

15

up in the budget.

16

prior year's budgets.

17

I mean, are

It's not in the plan,

And we have seen some of that in

So, you know, I think we can work something

18

out to encompass or to address the concern that

19

we're trying to talk about, enforceability, and at

20

the same time we've got to be practical.

21

world in the budget area is harsh and we need that

22

addressed.

23

The real

Mr. Kane.

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

My final comment.

And you know what,

24

this is the age old debate that everybody -- and we

25

have advocates in here for the force and effect of
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1

law position and we have advocates probably in this

2

room that support the guide issue, that this is a

3

guide, and I think it just comes back to that, Chair

4

Tavares.

5

we willing to take away what many people perceive a

6

general plan, and I'll be

7

the general plan for now, because the word general

8

in itself is conceptual, which I think is being

9

suggested with the LURF documentation.

10

It comes back to that argument, that are

I'll just stick with

Are we going to be looking at this as a guide

11

or force and effect of law means?

12

advocates on both sides.

13

who are going to debate it until we're blue in the

14

face, and in the end it's going to be, you know,

15

we'll agree to disagree but we have to come up with

16

something and so it will be a majority rule thing.

17

Obviously it just seems like it's going to be that.

18

And it just seems that in this case really the only

19

way we're going to come back is we just -- we call

20

it what it is.

21

right here.

22

And so we have

We're going to have people

That's the issue in this language

It's are we going to look at the purpose and

23

intent to establish improving the process of the

24

general and community plans but strike or compromise

25

or do whatever to that next sentence, because
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1

that's -- that's to me -- everything else after that

2

is fine, Chair, in my opinion.

3

whole thing is fine, except for -- and that's where

4

the debate will come in.

5

when you use the line to implement

6

me, plans with the means of having the force and

7

effect of law, that's where the true debate of this

8

issue is.

9

of law?

10

Everything in this

Because when you use -to -- excuse

Is it a guide or is it force and effect

And even on this floor in other -- in other

11

situations one member at one time or another in

12

their comments to -- in this

13

another committee meeting or at the Council will

14

comment with the words, oh, it's the force and

15

effect of law, and I believe that was just recently

16

stated with somebody else testifying.

17

you said that, if I'm not mistaken, just recently at

18

the last Council meeting.

19

there's other members in their statements that use

20

it as a guide.

21

in our discussion in

And I believe

On the other hand,

So I'm assuming, based on all of the -- you

22

know, the different beliefs, that this is where

23

we're going to try and hammer it down.

24

we are, and

25

table, Madam Chair, with all due respect.

This is here

so I just want to put that on the
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1

think that's really the issue here.

2

go force and effect of law, then we're going to

3

start having some problems, because then by doing

4

that any language that contra -- that diminishes

5

that intent, poses a contradiction and only

6

recognizes desired results and doesn't really stick

7

to what I think the true intent of law is.

8
9

Because if we

And the law is the law and let's -- it's
either going to be this way and it's going to be

10

that way and it's equal.

11

line to follow, not discretion.

12

got to have it with budgets and things like that,

13

and that's just the way it is, and that's why I

14

recognize it more with -- as a guide, because the

15

rigidity, the zero tolerance, you know,

16

have that in my brain.

17

machines, and so I'll leave it there.

18
19
20

CHAIR TAVARES:

Okay.

Everybody has the same
And sometimes we've

We're human.

Thank you.

I just don't

We're not

Any other comments?

Ms. Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

I understand what's being said

21

because I think that Mr. Freedman made a very good

22

analysis in his transmittal to us on November 21st

23

about delineating what a guideline is, what a

24

criteria is, what has the force and effect of law.

25

I think that some of his recommendations really hope
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1

to firm up the types of language that are contained

2

within the community plans that, first of all, are

3

even implementable.

4

goal?

5

Are they a vision?

Is it a

Is it a guideline?
And I really liked what he said in his

6

transmittal, because I think that he gets down to

7

the core of what Councilmember Kane was just

8

describing, and that is there's some things that are

9

simply not implementable and, you know, we have to

10

recognize that, but as much as is practical I think

11

we should be able to delineate those things and at

12

least define, okay, is this -- is this the law?

13

this part of it a guideline?

14

goal or a vision?

15

Is

Is this part of it a

And the better job that the community plan

16

preparers do and the citizen advisory committees can

17

really try to achieve those goals in putting that

18

and separating those elements out.

19

going to take away a lot of the guesswork, and you

20

know when it's a guideline, you know when it's a

21

law, because there's some things that just -- this

22

little comment about the "preparation," well, I mean

23

I was thinking of a word instead of saying

24

"preparation," say "evaluation."

25

really do is when you look at the budget, you
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evaluate it.

2

If you're looking at what you can achieve, if

3

you have a beer budget and you have champagne taste,

4

well, that's something that is not going to be

5

really easily achieved in terms of a community plan.

6

So your budget, I think, should be reflective and

7

help facilitate what is contained in the community

8

plan that is implementable, but it should do it on a

9

basis that takes into account what's realistic, and

10
11

that's the hard part.
So I just think rather than just saying

12

everything is a guideline or everything is a law, we

13

should try to achieve within the community plans

14

themselves some kind of language.

15

know, already have been incorporated in some

16

respects.

17

entire document, but put it upon the citizen

18

advisory committees and the people who are assisting

19

in the preparation of these documents, look, if it's

20

supposed to be a guideline, say it's a guideline.

21

If it's supposed to be a law, then say this is what

22

you want to be law.

23
24
25

And it may, you

And here I haven't gone through the

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Thank you.

Any other comments?

Mr. Carroll.
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

Thank you, Chair.

From what I've
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1

had to go over the entire document, I couldn't find

2

much of anything else except this first one also,

3

but it seems like in the purpose and intent -- and I

4

don't think that, you know, we should be changing B

5

inside there.

6

wording, and what we're talking about is the

7

revision over here.

8

wording in the revision to address money matters in

9

here, and I would like to have the chance to --

10

during the lunch hour to corne back and submit a

11

proposal -- proposed wording, and perhaps some of

12

the other members can corne up with something too.

13

But I think we can address just a financial part in

14

this statement and then the rest will stand as law.

15

I think that would be the most appropriate action.

16

CHAIR TAVARES:

I think it is the appropriate

I think that we can work out

I think that's a good idea.

In fact,

I

17

was -- you remember the last time we went through

18

this we spent three hours on the first paragraph and

19

20 minutes on the rest of the document.

20

should have started in reverse this time, but, you

21

know, it is a critical area, and I think that if we

22

just kind of defer this one for now and bring it

23

back later, that might be a good time.

So maybe we

24

And, Ms. Johnson, what you were referring to

25

that Mr. Freedman had suggested is on page 2 at the
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It was actually

1

top, where it says proposed by me.

2

a proposal from Mr. Freedman, and at that time we

3

were just saying, you know, anything that we put in.
So at this time, members, I'd like to go

4

5

ahead and honor the request to take the break at

6

12:00, or close to noon, and we will recess this

7

meeting until 1:30 this afternoon.

8

RECESS:

9

RECONVENE:

10

(Gavel).

12: 05 p.m.
1: 42 p.m.

CHAIR TAVARES:

(Gavel).

Planning Committee will

11

reconvene.

12

Nishiki, Kane, and Mr. Hokama present, also we have

13

Brian Moto from Corp. Counsel, Brian Miskae from

14

Planning Department, and our same staff, Camille and

15

Wayne.

16

17

We have Member Carroll, Johnson, Molina,

SECTION 2.80B.010. PURPOSE AND INTENT

CHAIR TAVARES:

All right, members, hope you had a good

18

lunch and we are ready to resume kind of where we

19

we were going to resume where we left off, but since

20

we have some language here for the purpose and

21

intent section, which is up on the wall offered by

22

Mr. Miskae, I think we can talk about -- or discuss

23

this particular amendment.

24

the amendment or this new language?

25

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

Any comments on
Ms. Johnson.

I think that it's very clear, and
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1

I think it helps to further define some of the

2

issues that were raised earlier.

3

good.

4

CHAIR TAVARES:

Okay.

I think it's

Mr. Kane, since you were the one

5

who raised the issue, brought it to our attention

6

being, and thank you for that, do you want a moment

7

to kind of mull this over?

8

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

9

CHAIR TAVARES:

10

So why don't we just defer action on this

until later on.
SECTION 2.80B.020, GENERAL PLAN

11

12

Thank you.

CHAIR TAVARES:

And let's go today next exciting section,

13

which is B, and you will notice that B on page 1

14

actually has three proposals.

15

listed on page I, and the changes to what we have

16

already approved are the underlined parts.

17

I don't think is a big problem, and then the next

18

section is "including but not limited to the

19

issuance of building permits, other ministerial

20

actions, discretionary actions, and all other

21

administrative actions of any type" would be

22

inserted, and to be followed by "shall conform to

23

the provisions of the general plan."

24
25

The first proposal is

"Of law"

If you want to look at them, you know,
together, the next proposal, as I pointed out, was
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1

actually offered by Carl Freedman, even though it's

2

under my name there,

3

plans shall clearly identify all language that shall

4

be specifically complied with; and the appropriate

5

County agency or agencies that must comply with each

6

identified language.

7

incorporated into the Maui County Code to the

8

maximum extent.

9

the event that said language is not consistent with

"The general and community

Said language shall be

Prior to incorporation, and/or in

10

the Maui County Code, the ordinance most recently

11

enacted by the County, including ordinances adopting

12

the general and the community plans shall prevail."

13

This kind of -- this says what was just offered as

14

part of the amendment to the purpose and intent.

15

Then the third provision is proposed by the

16

Department of Planning, and it says,

"the general

17

and community plans shall clearly state a planning

18

vision, principles, goals, and policies.

19

may also include regulatory planning standards

20

provided that an implementing regulation, such as an

21

ordinance amending the Maui County Code, an

22

amendment to agency rules or design guidelines, or

23

other legal provision is adopted concurrently with

24

the plan to the maximum extent to give the planning

25

standard immediate regulatory effect."

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

The plan

67

PC 12/5/02

I believe, Mr. Miskae, you would like to

1
2

3

comment on that section.
MR. MISKAE:

Madam Chair.

Sorry.

Madam Chair, I wanted

4

to be clear as to whether or not we are replacing in

5

its entirety B or whether we're going to be

6

inserting either your language or the Department of

7

Planning's language somewhere in B.

8

if maybe we could clarify that first.

9

CHAIR TAVARES:

I wondered

Well, actually I don't have a way to

10

clarify that.

11

are sections that members feel that we should have

12

all together, it's not an either or.

13

combination of.

14

MR. MISKAE:

I think as we look at it, if there

It can be a

Because I think it's important that we at

15

least maintain the last sentence of the way B

16

originally was on the left-hand column on one,

17

indicating that the community plans are part of the

18

general plans.

19

CHAIR TAVARES:

20

MR. MISKAE:

Yes.

So we for sure have to retain that, and that

21

all agencies shall comply with the provisions of the

22

plan.

23

department has provided, given more thought, Madam

24

Chair, I have a little problem with the word

25

concurrently.

If we were to insert the language that the

Concurrent means doing things at the
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1

same time, which means that you have not yet adopted

2

the general plan, that you were in fact going to

3

have the general plan in one hand and whole myriad

4

of possible ordinances or bills in the other hand,

5

none of which would have been adopted yet, and I

6

think that will make a huge problem for us.
If we could not use the word IIconcurrently,1I

7

8

but maybe use the words lIimmediately subsequent to

9

the adoption of the plan,1I that might work so that,

10

in other words, you've got the plan adopted in your

11

hand first,

12

with implementing the plan through whatever means or

13

measures you have to afterwards.

14

is still kind of wide open on the table, I think

15

we're asking for long range trouble by using the

16

word IIconcurrent.1I

17

CHAIR TAVARES:

then you go ahead and you start dealing

Okay.

But if everything

I think that makes sense.

The plan

18

should be adopted first, and then subsequently

19

ordinance to implement that plan should be adopted.

20

MR. MISKAE:

Whatever language we would need to

21

incorporate that would be, yes, I think the best

22

thing to do, because as I say II concurrently II is -- I

23

don't know.

24

and it just -- it would be really muddy, I think, to

25

do that.

That means doing it at the same time
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CHAIR TAVARES:

I agree with that too.

Any comments on

2

that?

3

think we should consider it as an amendment to your

4

department's --

5

MR. MISKAE:

You didn't present it as an amendment, but I

If the Committee decides to incorporate it --

6

a part of this language in an amendment, I would ask

7

that the word concurrently not be used, that we use

8

something else.

9

CHAIR TAVARES:

Thank you.

Okay, thank you.

Okay.

Members, are

10

there parts of the first -- you know, the first B

11

and -- you know, there are three different

12

proposals.

13

proposals -- maybe we can come up with a composite

14

that could be used for Section B.

15

that?

16

Maybe we can identify which parts of the

Any thoughts on

Yes, Ms. Johnson.

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

In the section that Mr. Miskae was

17

speaking about,

"The community plans authorized in

18

this chapter," that I think should be incorporated.

19

I tend to go with the wording that you have proposed

20

because I think what it does is it -- in my mind,

21

anyway, when I read it it seems a little bit more

22

clearer to me, where it just says,

23

the community plans shall clearly identify," and

24

then it goes on to state exactly what must be done

25

in order to get the various elements identified.

"The general and
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I think the only thing that I would ask is is

1

2

the word -- where you say,

"all language that must

3

be specifically complied with," is there a

4

definition somewhere where it defines language or is

5

it just going to be assumed that the language refers

6

to the -- instead of spelling out the language

7

contained in the community plan or the verbiage?

8

guess that's, you know, my only question about if

9

someone were to read this without looking at a whole

10

lot of the other things, they might be a little

11

confused about what language are you referring to.

12

I

So that's my only comment, but I tend to like

13

your proposal because I think it goes through the

14

various steps and then incorporate "the community

15

plans authorized in this chapter establish and

16

shall, upon adoption by the County, be a part of the

17

general plan by the County, as provided in the

18

revised Charter of the County," something to that

19

effect.

20

CHAIR TAVARES:

Thank you.
Thank you.

Mr. Moto, do you have any

21

comments about this area or these two or three

22

areas?

23

MR. MOTO:

24

CHAIR TAVARES:

25

I'm sorry, Madam Chair, no, I don't have any.
Okay.

Is there anything in these sections

that members are hesitant or would like to see
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struck from it?

What I have in mind is that if we

2

can generally agree on including some of these

3

provisions, that we allow staff to work on one that

4

kind of comes -- does a composite in a logical way.

5

Because just looking at it, I thought that the

6

Planning Department proposal should actually come

7

before the one that is the detail provided actually

8

by Carl Freedman, that one follows the other, but

9

then some of the redundant language could be removed

10

so that it would flow better.

11

right with the Committee, we could formulate some

12

language that formulates both of those into one --

13

one condition or one provision.

14

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

15

CHAIR TAVARES:

16

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

So if that's all

Madam Chair.

Yes, Mr. Kane.
11m sorry, just for clarity, so your

17

recommendation is to extract and incorporate or to

18

combine from which of the three?

19
20
21

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Right now it's combining the

second and the third.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Thank you.

Combining the second and

22

third and then incorporating it into the existing

23

language of B that is currently stated?

24

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

25

CHAIR TAVARES:

Yes, uh-huh.

So weill have like the three put together?
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COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Mr. Nishiki, do you have any comments on

2
3

4

Yeah, that would be my intention.

where we1re going or the direction?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Yeah, I don't mind leaving mine

5

out.

The only concern I have is this.

In this past

6

Administration -- Brian, you can -- you can correct

7

me if I say things that may not be true.

8

Department has come up whenever we1ve had any

9

concern about following of the general plan and the

Planning

10

community plan, and in many of its decisions they

11

differentiate between ministerial action and

12

discretionary actions.

13

part of this also.

And, Brian, you may be a

Now, my concern, Madam Chairman, has always

14
15

been that whenever Administration comes up with a --

16

what they call a discretionary action, they further

17

say that these actions may not have to conform with

18

community plan.

19

included what the Administration has represented,

20

and yet because of their call -- administrative

21

call, they're saying that their discretionary action

22

does not have to conform to community plan.

And that's the reason why in my B I

Brian, can you give me a call on that?

23

24

CHAIR TAVARES:

25

MR. MOTO:

Yes, Mr. Moto.

Madam Chair.

I assume you mean Brian Moto,
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right?

2

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

3

MR. MOTO:

4

Oh, I'm sorry.

Yeah, sometimes when you were saying Brian, we

weren't sure which one.

5

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

6

MR. MOTO:

The lawyer.

But, Madam Chair, in response, I -- assuming

7

one takes the position being advocated by

8

Councilmember Nishiki in terms of interpretation and

9

intent, the more specific language in Mr. Nishiki's

10

proposal has the advantage of being a lot clearer

11

and specific.

12

of the matrix, which simply refers to "and

13

administrative actions,"

14

be the subject of some debate or interpretation as

15

to what exactly that means and how broad -- how

16

broadly that should apply.

17

The original version on the left side

is -- or could be -- could

So if your intent or desire is to make sure

18

that conformity to the general plan and community

19

plans is something that you want to make sure

20

applies to ministerial type of actions as well as

21

discretionary decisions, which would be something

22

new in terms of County law, then Mr. Nishiki's draft

23

has the advantage of making that a lot clearer by

24

citing those things as examples.

25

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

And all I'm asking, Madam

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

PC 12/5/02

74

1

Chairman, is we include that in part of what you

2

bring forth before this Committee.

3

we've seen this occur, and despite that it may not

4

be within the community plan or the general plan,

5

they're making a call outside of it, and that's the

6

reason why I guess the more specific language in

7

there.

8

CHAIR TAVARES:

9

MR. MOTO:

Okay, thank you.

I guess I --

Mr. Moto.

I'm sorry, Madam Chair, but when the time is

10

appropriate, I do have a point of clarification to

11

make regarding the Chair's proposed revision on page

12

2, that first paragraph on the right side.

13

know if it's -- but when you get to that point.

14

CHAIR TAVARES:

I don't

Mr. Nishiki, would you have an objection

15

to us taking out the last part of your proposal,

16

"and all other administrative actions of any type,"

17

and leaving it -- you know, ending it with the

18

discretionary actions?

19

it's getting redundant.

20

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

21

mind it.

22

CHAIR TAVARES:

Okay.

Because it almost seems like

Yeah, it is.

It is.

And I don't

So, members, any objections to us

23

taking the "and all other administrative actions of

24

any type"?

25

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

No objections.
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1

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

2

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

3

CHAIR TAVARES:

4

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

5

Member -Chairman.

Yes.
So now you're asking us to -- that

we are putting forth a combination of all three?

6

CHAIR TAVARES:

7

heading.

I think so.

8

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

9

COUNC I LMEMBER KANE:

10

CHAIR TAVARES:

11

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

I think that's where we're

I won't support that.
Cha i r .

Mr. Kane.
If we are being inclusive of the

12

first proposal by Member Nishiki, then my questions

13

will be based on the discussion or the testimony of

14

Mr. Buchanan who stated that with the -- we need to

15

be careful with language.

16

that you are considering -- a consideration for

17

incorporation, that "including but not limited to,"

18

my question is that Mr. Buchanan made a specific

19

comment to that portion, and his comment was -- and

20

I think I wrote it down correctly -- it diminishes

21

the intent of law by stating that type of language.

22

And in this case the part

And so I have some questions, and then

23

more -- I think on the bigger scale, if this

24

discussion is revolving around Mr. Nishiki's

25

proposal, then I think there'S some issues regarding
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what kind of analysis was done with respects to the

2

practical application of this and to what degree of

3

regulatory control will this have on those

4

day-to-day functions as a result of adopting this

5

type of language.

6

has been done, any work whatsoever has been done.

7

Because I don't think anything

And I think based on what I just heard

8

Mr. Nishiki state, that it was as a result of how

9

the previous Administration or the current

excuse

10

me, the current Administration has applied the law,

11

and it comes back to an argument that I stated when

12

we were back doing Charter, if you have an

13

application law, then that's a human error.

14

would we change the law because of a human error?

15

If it's a systematic -- or if it's a systemic

16

problem, then we change the law, because

17

systematically it just doesn't work or doesn't fit.

18

But in this case, the intentions for this was

19

stated, and I may be incorrect in stating this, but

20

it seems like it's stated that as a result of a

21

misapplication of law we are changing the law

22

because of a human error.

23

Why

So I have a problem with that part, on top of

24

the part that we haven't even had any real

25

information basically to the degree of the -- you
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know, the impacts on day-to-day functions within our

2

community with this type of language.

3

small little language is going to have some

4

incredibly major impacts that we are not

5

think we've done any type of analysis to figure out

6

what's going to happen as a result of the adoption

7

of this language.

8
9

Because this

I don't

I'm comfortable at looking the second and
third one, but this one I am not comfortable moving

10

forward with until whether the proposer is willing

11

to provide an analysis that shows what kind of

12

impacts this language will have because of its

13

specifics without any type of justification for it,

14

other than -- other than application by the current

15

Administration which is deemed outside of the bounds

16

of what they're supposed to do, I cannot be

17

supportive of it either.

18

CHAIR TAVARES:

Mr. Nishiki.

19

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Yeah, thank you.

Mr. Kane is not

20

correct.

21

law in how the Administration now is reading it, I

22

think the language that I bring out would once and

23

for all make clear how the law is read.

24

Mr. Kane's case he's saying let's be general as

25

possible and continue with the same wayan

If I ask Mr. Moto today for clarity of the
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Administration is reading this law, meaning it may

2

not have to be followed and they make their own

3

discretionary action.
But I ask Brian only because he, as the

4

5

Corporation Counsel, and have seen -- because there

6

is no clarity how anyone can interpret and come up

7

with their own decision.

8

help me in this matter when we see the real

9

day-to-day action as being performed by some of the

10

But, Brian, maybe you can

calls made in the Planning Department.

11

CHAIR TAVARES:

12

MR. MOTO:

Mr. Moto.

Madam Chair, perhaps if I very briefly describe

13

the regulatory impact or effect that the community

14

plans currently have as compared to what they will

15

have if this bill with the type of language proposed

16

by Mr. Nishiki is passed.

17

going to tell you is stuff you've already heard from

18

me and/or other sources.

And a lot of what I'm

19

As you are aware, based upon current laws,

20

and not just laws that are in Chapter 2.80 but in

21

other laws throughout the Maui County Code, there

22

are basically four circumstances or areas in which

23

consistency with community plan and general plan is

24

required, subdivision, coastal zone management, or

25

SMA, zoning, and capital program.

And the reason
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why that's the case is because there are -- in each

2

case there are laws that say that, for example, if

3

you're going to zone property, it must in the manner

4

consistent with the community plan.

5

because the coastal zone management law itself says

6

in reviewing and permitting any, quote, development,

7

unquote, you must find that the development is

8

consistent with the community plan, general plan, et

9

cetera.

10

In SMA law it's

So that's the current state of the law.
Other than those contexts, the four contexts

11

that I have mentioned, the community plan -- there

12

is no law that requires that actions by an agency or

13

by the government necessarily must conform to the

14

general plan or community plan.

15

do if adopted in a version as proposed by

16

Mr. Nishiki or as set forth in your matrix on the

17

right-hand side or even as written perhaps on the

18

matrix on the left-hand side is that what will now

19

be true for shoreline management areas will now be

20

true for the entire County of Maui, because now

21

regardless of where you are in the County of Maui,

22

before you, for example, are able to obtain any type

23

of building permit or other type of permit the

24

issuing agency or the governmental authority is

25

going to have to verify that it -- that the proposed

What this bill will
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action or development, whatever it happens to be,

2

conforms to the community plan and general plan.
So for areas, for example, that are not in

3
4

the SMA, this will -- such as Upcountry Maui,

5

Wailuku, most of Kahului, this will be essentially a

6

new step in the review process.

7

language of course is not limited solely to

8

permit -- permitting actions.

9

discretionary actions, actions that don't

Mr. Nishiki's

It also applies to

10

necessarily involve the review and processing of

11

permits.

12

meeting of the Committee, the community plans and

13

general plans do address a wide range of issues,

14

some of them involving the staffing and operation of

15

government functions, how roads and public

16

facilities are to be maintained, where they're to be

17

constructed, how they are to serve the public, et

18

cetera.

19

be -- will be broad in effect in that it will

20

encompass now not just a particular type of permit

21

but all permits and all kinds of decisions, not just

22

those related to land use.

23

If -- and as I mentioned in an earlier

So in that sense the proposed language will

The exact impact that this new bill will have

24

is going to depend a lot upon what that particular

25

community plan says on a particular subject and what
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the proposed government decision or action is.

2

very hard to think in the abstract about this thing.

3

You know, one can go through a number of examples.

4

I would advise that anyone interested in trying to

5

think about the possible consequences or effects of

6

this -- of the proposed bill would be to simply

7

start with the community plans, read them through,

8

and see what they encourage, discourage, limit, or

9

restrict.

10

It's

At a minimum -- for example, and I'll just

11

cite this one example and I'll stop -- for land

12

development purposes this bill will, for example, if

13

you are -- let's say you're in Kula, well outside of

14

the coastal management area.

15

example, you had property that was business -- I'm

16

going to pick a crazy example.

17

zoning, but for some reason you wanted -- and it was

18

zoned business, let's say, but for some reason on

19

the community plan it said single family.

20

not be such a situation.

21

Chances are you would be told no, you can't do this.

22

You're going to have to go get a community plan

23

amendment because what you're proposing to develop

24

is a single-family home or homes and the community

25

plan -- I'm sorry, I said zoned business, didn't I?

Let's say, for

You had a business

There may

I'm just making one up.
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You're trying to build a business and yes, you are

2

zoned business but the community plan says it should

3

be for some other use; therefore, you need to

4

amend -- you either need to change your project or

5

you need to get the community plan amended.

6

that's one example of how it might work.

7

CHAIR TAVARES:

8

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Mr. Nishiki.

9

also, Miskae.

10

the language?

11

MR. MISKAE:

So

Yeah.

Brian, you looked at this

Can you explain your thoughts about

Madam Chair, the current language in 2.80.A,

12

which is in effect, says, "All agencies of the

13

County shall comply with the provisions of the

14

general plan."

15

community plan zoning ordinances, subdivision

16

ordinances, and administrative actions by County

17

agencies shall conform with the revisions of the

18

general plan."

19

provisions of the general plan and the community

20

plan are not clear.

21

It goes on further by saying, "All

Pretty clear, except that the

That's our biggest problem.

I think we talked about that a little bit

22

earlier with respect to, say, if we're going to say

23

something in a plan, then say it so that the reader

24

knows what the drafter meant.

25

encourage, discourage, limit, these kinds of things

Using the words like
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might sound really nice in the drafting stage but

2

when it comes time for Council committee or a

3

Planning Commission to interpret those, there's

4

where the problem is.

5

Member Kane has pointed out, is probably not at

6

fault, the language that we're looking at here.

7

It's the language in the plans that we've got the

8

problems with.

9

The language in itself, as

It's a matter of interpretation.

So we've looked at this, obviously.

The

10

language that we had originally proposed that we

11

transmitted to the Council did not include

12

discretionary actions.

13

transmitted essentially is what is in the left-hand

14

side of column B.

15

that we transmitted.

16

if in fact the language that would be eventually

17

adopted in the various plans was such that you could

18

reasonably interpret it so that we would not have

19

the problems that you've indicated, Councilmember

20

Nishiki.

21

CHAIR TAVARES:

22

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

The language that we

That was the original language
We felt that was strong enough

Mr. Nishiki.
Yes.

And thanks for staff,

23

because I think I'll bring up an issue that was

24

addressed to Mr. Kane, Chairperson of the Committee

25

of the Whole on July 12, 1999, and it had to do with
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1

a Corporation Counsel Opinion 99-1 on a requirement

2

for community plan consistency.

3

the Committee of the Whole of the Maui County

4

Council requested that the Office of the Corporation

5

Counsel prepare an opinion on whether two provisions

6

contained in separate Maui County ordinances

7

prohibit the issuance of building permits among

8

other approvals for single-family residences on

9

parcels at Palauea designated for park use.

10

And in this report

This opinion 99-1, which was recently issued,

11

incorrectly analyzes the applicable law and should

12

not be endorsed by the County Council.

13

Councilor the Administration chooses to rely on

14

this opinion, it would lead to a legal challenge of

15

any approvals issued for the Palauea Beach property

16

for the reasons discussed below.
And I'll read the response.

17

If the

This was --

18

opinion 99-1 takes the position which was rejected

19

by the Hawaii Supreme Court in '98, Gatri versus

20

Blane.

21

community plan designations when consistency is

22

required by law was an important victory for Maui

23

citizens won by the prior Administration in the

24

Gatri case.

25

Corporation Counsel opinion issued by the Apana

The establishment of the premise of

Unfortunately, the very first
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1

Administration attempts to nullify the clear

2

directives of the Gatri decision.
And I'll read it.

3

The opinion prepared by

4

Corporation Counsel has been written to support a

5

political position rather than to present an

6

objective analysis of the issue.

7

conclusion was to require community plan consistency

8

for the building permits r the opinion would have

9

been direct r concise r and credible.

If the desired

What is

10

important in this here is that it says it is clear

11

that r number one r the language of the Maui County

12

Code Section 2.80.010.B requires that all

13

administrative actions be consistent with the

14

community plans.

15

creating a distinction between ministerial and

16

discretionary actions in this context.

17

other County ordinances already require that

18

ministerial approvals be consistent with community

19

plans.

There is no legal basis for

And three r

20

So what I am sayingr Madam Chairman r is

21

exactly what some of the opinions have been r that in

22

ministerial or discretionarYr that they conform to

23

the community and general planr and I think this

24

spells out very clearly what needs to be clear for

25

any agency in the CountYr including the
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Administration to adhere to.

2

CHAIR TAVARES:

Mr. Kane, do you wish to be recognized?

3

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Well, we've gone far along since I

4

made my last comment, since Mr. Nishiki

5

misrepresented my comments, but the -- fortunately

6

the minutes will reflect that eventually when they

7

are produced.

8
9

My point, Madam Chair, is not about the Apana
Administration.

My point is not about specific

10

issues that have come up that have been cited by

11

Mr. Nishiki.

12

being proposed, there is nothing that shows us in

13

terms of an analyses that would give us any reason

14

to move forward without having that analysis done so

15

we know what kind of impacts on our day-to-day --

16

from a practical standpoint, what kind of practical

17

impacts are going to occur.

My issue is with the language that is

We have no clue.

18

Already Mr. Moto, from the question by

19

Mr. Nishiki, clarified that this language here would

20

in effect take an SMA area to be Countywide, just

21

with this language here, and it would go outside of

22

the realm of land use and go beyond that.

23

we or is there any other place in the nation, for

24

that matter, that has that type of language and that

25

type of laws on their books that provide them with
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their functions for their day-to-day functions?
And I would ask if the proposer can provide

2
3

us with some other map or some other jurisdiction

4

that is looking at this, unless his intention is to

5

do some ground breaking -- national ground breaking

6

planning strategy.

7

there's any other place within the nation that has

8

this same type of language that they incorporate

9

into their general plan and community plan

10

processes.

I would be interested to see if

And I don't think there are.

I'm just one of nine of this body, and I'm

11

12

here only to express my views.

13

Mr. Nishiki is kind of turning it into some personal

14

thing.

15

It has nothing to do with the Apana Administration

16

or whoever or what.

17

that I'm making to language that's being proposed.

18

I stated my view on the concerns I have with it, and

19

that's where my position is.

20

it at that.

21

majority of this body feels that this is language

22

for us to move forward, then we vote and we move on

23

and life goes on, member -- Madam Chair.

24
25

Unfortunately,

And it has nothing to do with Mr. Nishiki.

This is about an observation

And I'd like to leave

And if the will of this body or the

So, you know, nothing personal.

I'm just

speaking as a person who got elected by people of
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1

this County, speaking up on issues that I think are

2

of concern and should be brought to the table for

3

discussion and not turned into some back-and-forth

4

argument between two members.

5

respect to Member Nishiki, again, I just disagree

6

with what's being proposed and nothing personal.

7

CHAIR TAVARES:

Okay, thank you.

8

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

So with all due

Ms. Johnson.

Well, I just have a totally

9

different take on I guess what's being said or

10

what's being looked at, because if I'm hearing

11

what's being said in the language that Mr. Nishiki

12

is at least trying to get out there, I think that in

13

my mind he's trying to say that, look, if it's not

14

addressed in the community plan, if it's not

15

addressed anywhere, then it doesn't fall within any

16

of the directives.

17

say, well, if there's no language specifically in

18

the community plan that says what we're supposed to

19

do in a particular situation in a particular area,

20

is there some way that we can try to incorporate the

21

actions which might be ministerial or administrative

22

actions to at least move in the same direction that

23

the community plan is trying to outline?

24
25

So what he is trying to do is

You cannot outline every contingency in a
community plan.

It's just impossible.
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1

advisory committees can't possibly know every

2

situation and scenario that would come up.

3

may be things that, you know, I'm sure the community

4

plan doesn't say there shall be no strip clubs, you

5

know, in Upcountry Maui and it may say -- it may not

6

even address that.

7

specifically in a community plan or by a citizens

8

advisory committee, I think what Mr. Nishiki is

9

trying to do is say, well, at least we should head

There

But just because it isn't stated

10

in the same direction that there's this general

11

sense for things that are not specifically addressed

12

for every contingency.

13

So I look at any clarity that we can try to

14

bring or some direction to try to at least move in

15

one direction, as opposed to just, I guess, you

16

could say spot zoning as one example of something

17

that is really more than likely not going to be

18

consistent with community plans.

19

avoid it, but it doesn't always say in every

20

community plan, well, we shouldn't have this in a

21

particular area, we shouldn't have that in a

22

particular area.

23

Because we try and

And because it is general, because it doesn't

24

address everything, I

25

is trying to achieve in this and what I'm getting

all I see that Mr. Nishiki
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1

out of it is to try to in a general sense move --

2

whether it's administrative actions, whether it's

3

Council objectives, whether it's any body in this

4

County, try to move us in one direction and have

5

some kind of a common theme.

6

out of this.

7

That's all I'm getting

And so I'm not seeing it as an either or.

8

I'm seeing that there are gaps, and in an attempt

9

sometimes to fix a gap, you know, it might have

10

other ramifications.

11

that we could achieve that, and that's why I say I

12

kind of like the language that is proposed in 2 and

13

then incorporating some of the elements that

14

Mr. Miskae has included in the that, and perhaps see

15

if you could work in some kind of language to

16

address these gaps.

17

take on it and that's why I'm looking at this a

18

little bit differently than other members might be.

19

CHAIR TAVARES:

But if there's some other way

I don't know.

Thank you.

That's just my

Any other comments?

The -- I

20

think as Mr. Miskae pointed out, the existing

21

conditions or the existing proposals or provision in

22

the law currently does state that all agencies of

23

the County shall comply with the provisions of the

24

general plan, going on to say,

25

zoning ordinance, subdivision ordinance, and

"All community plan
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1

administrative actions by County agencies shall

2

conform to provisions of the general plan."

3

So what Mr. Nishiki has put in there is a,

4

you know, for example, this, this, this.

Now, you

5

know, it's really going to be up to us -- everyone

6

has basically said what their opinion is -- to vote

7

this up or down.

8

should move on.

9

community and the Council, especially, and I think

And, you know, at this point we
I think it also

with the

10

the Planning Commissions being very much aware of

11

what we've been through in the last two years

12

working on this plan, that this is top of mind for a

13

lot of people and should an action occur that is

14

inconsistent with the community plan, I think we

15

will hear about it and that will be brought to the

16

attention of Corporation Counselor to us as Council

17

members to do something about it.

18

I had a -- staff pointed out to me as we were

19

talking about these things that the two proposals on

20

the next page, the one under my name and the one

21

under the Department of Planning that we want to

22

combine and incorporate, that could be a separate

23

section, not an incorporation of all three things.

24

So if you keep that in mind also, that we can -- we

25

also have that opportunity to look at it as a
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1

separate section.

2

of the three -- three things.

3

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

It doesn't have to be a composite
Yes.

I have a question.

If something

4

is not specifically addressed, let's say it doesn't

5

mention anything in a community plan, but a

6

situation comes up that has not been previously

7

thought about, how is that handled?

8

direction in the community plan at all, then does

9

that become a discretionary action or an

If there's no

10

administrative action that says, well, it's not

11

addressed in the community plan, it's not spoken

12

about in the general plan, so what are we going to

13

do?

14

currently?

15

It's just a question of how is that handled

CHAIR TAVARES:

16

that?

17

MR. MISKAE:

Mr. Miskae, you want to take a stab at

Because the general plan and the community

18

plan are very general documents, in all likelihood

19

somewhere in the text you're going to find some

20

reference to a particular action.

21

we want to try and stay away from which was referred

22

to by some of the testifiers is you don't want the

23

general plan to become a regulatory document.

24

that being said, you want to have some regulation in

25

it so that there is -- I guess it goes beyond

One of the things
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just -- it's a guide.
Guides I think are what really seems to

2
3

stimulate public discussion.

I thought the plan

4

said this and yet you're doing that.

5

thought it was a guideline, so we're doing it this

6

way.

7

passing, you know, that which is a guideline?

8

not totally sure, and I think this will -- this will

9

tend to flush out as we get into our visioning

Well, we just

So where does the language become regulatory
I'm

10

process, as we start looking at validation of our

11

core values that were raised by Decisions Maui some

12

12 years ago.

13

interest, I have a copy of the videotape which was

14

used 12 years ago, and it's amazing the things that

15

are on that videotape how very current they still

16

are.

If any of the members have any

So I think as we go through our process, we

17
18

start looking at visioning, we start looking at core

19

values.

20

surfacing as to what needs to be regulatory, what

21

kind of standards need to be put into the plan, and

22

also those things that are really more policy

23

statements, which kind of goes back to the wording

24

we talked about at the outset of the meeting this

25

afternoon, is that maybe we need to identify what is

Things that we talk about will start
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1

a policy and what is clearly an action that will

2

have the force and effect of law.

3

So I probably didn't answer your question

4

entirely, but it's really hard to try and foresee

5

what will come out of this process, because what

6

we're trying to do now is just simply build a

7

framework, not fill in all the blanks yet, but

8

you've want to make sure that you've got provision

9

for the blanks to be filled in as you move forward.

10

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

I think that you just -- in your

11

last statement, that basically answers my question.

12

Because what you're saying is that we may not have

13

all those answers yet, but at least have a mechanism

14

or a means addressed within this framework so that

15

when those instances do occur, we do have some means

16

of addressing it.

17

CHAIR TAVARES:

Ms. Johnson, also what just popped into my

18

mind is something coming up in tomorrow's meeting

19

about the prohibition on exhibiting cetaceans.

20

is -- I got a call that's not addressed in the

21

community plan.

22

what this Council has chosen to do is to create an

23

ordinance that prohibits it.

24

are maybe a number of ways that things that aren't

25

particularly specifically mentioned can be addressed

This

It's an issue that came up, and

So I think that there
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1

by -- you know, the community can bring it to us or

2

we ourselves as a body or the Administration, I mean

3

there are avenues I think that can be used to

4

accomplish what the community might want.

5

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Right, and perhaps in the

6

situation that we're faced with here in coming up

7

with all this language, maybe one of the other

8

things would be to consider some kind of an

9

ordinance that when certain actions are not

10

specifically addressed within community plans, there

11

may be one -- some way to handle those types of

12

situations, maybe not make it an Administration's

13

call or just say that, you know, there's some other

14

way that it can be addressed, more than just one

15

way.

16

CHAIR TAVARES:

Yes.

17

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

18

CHAIR TAVARES:

Okay.

Thank you.

Mr. Hokama, would you share with us your

19

thoughts about these three different things, as you

20

already had stated that you didn't support three of

21

them or the combination of three.

22

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Chair, I think we talked about this

23

in your previous meeting already, and that, you

24

know, for me I would prefer that we do our detailed

25

regulatory language in a specific bill for an
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1

ordinance in the appropriate chapter or title, and

2

not deal with trying to regulate it through this

3

Chapter 2.BO under the general plan or community

4

plan.

5

forth the parameters that eventually what the

6

general plan will contain or the community plans

7

can -- may be able to contain.

B

been viewing this portion of your efforts to work on

9

this section, Chair.

I view this as the document that helps set

And this is how I've

I prefer to keep the flexibility and the

10
11

portion of what sets the boundaries of what will

12

become the general plan or the community plans, and

13

in those specific documents, then we can review

14

whether or not -- well, I do not favor strict

15

regulatory languages in those type of plans either.

16

So it's just my philosophy in planning, Chair, that

17

I would like to keep that flexibility in particular

18

as it regards to the ability to finance and fund the

19

implementation requirements of both the general and

20

community plans.

21

So I think Mr. Freedman gave some very good

22

constructive comments that I'm willing to consider,

23

Chair.

24

CHAIR TAVARES:

The -- on the second page?

25

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

That's about it.
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CHAIR TAVARES:

Okay.

Thank you.
Okay.

Mr. Carroll, any

2

further comments?

Members, let's go, attack

3

it.

4

Nishiki, is there a motion to approve the amendments

5

as proposed by Mr. Nishiki?

On Section B, the proposal by Councilmember

6

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

So moved.

7

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Second for discussion.

8

CHAIR TAVARES:

9

Okay.

It's been moved and seconded by

Mr. Nishiki and Ms. Johnson to adopt the provisions

10

or the amendments as proposed in Section B on the

11

right-hand column on page 1.

12

Mr. Nishiki.

13

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Yeah.

Discussion?

I guess my concern has to

14

do with not any particular Administration but the

15

reading of the general plan and the consistency.

16

think that whenever you just write prose for the

17

sake of showing something beautiful but have no real

18

teeth to give action to that administering body,

19

then you really achieve nothing.

20

past of what has occurred, all I was doing was

21

trying to put some teeth into how we move along in

22

planning for this community, and for this reason I

23

submitted these changes.

24

CHAIR TAVARES:

Thank you.

25

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

I

And looking in the

Thank you.

Ms. Johnson.

I think that the language, you

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

PC 12/5/02

98

1

know, that's underscored there, basically if you

2

look at that, it really is more than I think we

3

really need.

4

and, you know, trying to at least expand on the

5

original wording that was contained.

6

really think that the first part of it is almost

7

identical, I think, to what's on the left-hand side.

8

And I might offer one change and just say, "All

9

agencies and the actions of all agencies of the

I know that he's trying to clarify

However, I

10

County shall comply with the provisions of the

11

general plan, notwithstanding any other provision of

12

law."

13

really offer, and then just basically follow what's

14

on the left-hand side and incorporate the other

15

elements that are contained in 2 and 3.

16

That would be the only change that I would

So on his particular measure, I agree with

17

part of it, but I think that it might be dealt with

18

in a different way so that you're not specifically

19

stating examples.

20

little bit too specific and it doesn't cover

21

everything, so ...

22

CHAIR TAVARES:

23

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

24

CHAIR TAVARES:

25

VICE-CHAIR MOLINA:

I think for me it is maybe a

Thank you, Ms. Johnson.
Uh-huh.

Mr. Molina.
Yes, thank you, Madam Chair.
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1

appreciate the maker's efforts to go in a particular

2

direction with regard to the process of our general

3

and community plans.

4

with this, but then the concerns that I had were

5

brought to light by Mr. Moto, and it -- for me it

6

just maybe confirmed my feelings about this being

7

somewhat restrictive.

8

support it because of the potential impacts, and it

9

may be counterproductive to our goal of improving

I was sort of on the fence

And at this point I cannot

10

the process for the general and community plans.

11

Although I can appreciate a specific direction some

12

of our colleagues want to take, but at this point

13

I've -- I cannot support this portion.

14

page, the other two issues I have no problems with

15

that, but this one in particular I have some

16

concerns.

17

CHAIR TAVARES:

The second

Thank you.
Thank you.

Any other comments on the

18

motion on the floor?

19

the motion which would be to accept the amendments

20

as proposed by Mr. Nishiki in Section B, all those

21

in favor, say "aye."

22

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

23

CHAIR TAVARES:

24

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

If not, all those in favor of

Aye.

Opposed say no.
No.

25
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Councilmember Nishiki.
Councilmembers Carroll, Hokama, Johnson,
Kane, Vice-Chair Molina,
and Chair Tavares.
None.
None.
Councilmembers Arakawa and Mateo.

VOTE: AYES:
NOES:

2

4

ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
EXC.:

5

MOTION FAILED.

6

CHAIR TAVARES:

3

7

I believe the noes have it.

move on to the

8

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

9

CHAIR TAVARES:

10

Okay, we'll

Madam Chair.

Yes, Mr. Kane.

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Just for the sake of the Secretary,

11

is it just one no or how many ayes were there?

12

there just one aye and the rest noes?

13
14

CHAIR TAVARES:

I think so.

Mr. Nishiki was one aye and

the rest were noes.

15

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

16

CHAIR TAVARES:

17

Were

Thank you.

Thank you for clarifying that for me.

Okay.

On the second page, those two

18

proposals, I'm recommending that we allow staff to

19

work up a composite of these two paragraphs and

20

include them in -- in the section as a separate

21

section that would be either C or this would come

22

before C or would be interchanged between Band C.

23

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

24

CHAIR TAVARES:

25

Madam Chair.

But probably it makes sense to be C, since

the first one is -- the B is still standing.
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Mr. Kane.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Yeah, thank you, Madam Chair, before

3

you ask for a motion, I guess to recognize

4

Mr. Miskae's comments regarding the word

5

"concurrent."

6

CHAIR TAVARES:

Yes.

7

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Is that what you're going to be

8

doing?

9

the incorporation and the blending of these two

10

Are you going to recognize his comments in

points?

11

CHAIR TAVARES:

Yeah, I think so.

12

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

13

CHAIR TAVARES:

Okay.

I think so, because since it came from the

14

Planning Department and he wishes to clarify that

15

further or make it clearer how this works, I

16

believe, you know, we should honor that language

17

that he's suggesting.

18

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

One other clarification, Madam Chair.

19

I was under the impression that -- on page 1 on the

20

left-hand side, letter B, that came from

21

Mr. Miskae's office or from the Department of

22

Planning?

23

thought in our discussion you stated that that was

24

what you proposed, and now we're also having another

25

proposal, which is the third proposal.

Because I'm just trying to -- because I
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trying to -- just trying to understand that.

2

CHAIR TAVARES:

3

MR. MISKAE:

Mr. Miskae.

Madam Chair, Member Kane, the language in the

4

left column under B was contained within the bill.

5

It was transmitted by the Mayor originally.

6

language on page 2 on the right column proposed by

7

the Planning Department is essentially a response to

8

the language being proposed above it by Chair

9

Tavares.

The

So

10

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

11

MR. MISKAE:

I see.

-- the action that the Chair recommends, that

12

there will be a composite of all of this, makes a

13

lot of sense.

14

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

15
16

Thank you.

Thank you for the

clarification.
CHAIR TAVARES:

Okay, thank you.

So, members, I think if

17

we can adopt these with the caveat that we'll be

18

reformatting it and trying to get a better version

19

out to you, will allow our staff to go forward with

20

the Planning Department to work on the two together,

21

but we would need to adopt it as a body first.

22

I'll entertain a motion to adopt the two as will be

23

revised.

24

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

25

VICE-CHAIR MOLINA:

So moved.

Second.
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CHAIR TAVARES:

It's been moved and seconded.

sounds a little confusing.

3

MR. MOTa:

4

CHAIR TAVARES:

5

MR. MOTa:

I know it

Mr. Moto.

Thank you very much.
Somebody's got to change their name.

Thank you, Madam Chair.

As I mentioned

6

earlier, I do have a brief point of clarification to

7

make --

8

CHAIR TAVARES:

9

MR. MOTa:

Oh, yes.

-- with the Chair regarding her proposed

10

language in the first paragraph on page 2 on the

11

right, where it says, "Said language shall be

12

incorporated into the Maui County Code to the

13

maximum extent.

14

et cetera.

15

language be put into the Maui County Code, but I'm

16

interpreting this to assume that that's going to be

17

done by ordinance.

18

CHAIR TAVARES:

19

MR. MOTa:

20

CHAIR TAVARES:

21

MR. MOTa:

Prior to incorporation," et cetera,

Literally the sentence requires that

By ordinance?

By passage of -Yes.

In other words, what's -- the intent behind

22

this is that there will be legislation to carry

23

through the provisions of the -- is that the --

24

CHAIR TAVARES:

25

MR. MOTa:

Yes, that's the intention.

-- the proper way -- okay, I just wanted to
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make the record clear.
CHAIR TAVARES:

Maybe we didn't get the right words in

there, and I would hope that we work with you.
Members, do you understand the intent, that

4
5

it is to allow for what I think Mr. Hokama was

6

alluding to, that we would be adopting ordinances

7

following the adoption of community plans, such that

8

we could actually give more -- more teeth to the

9

community plans?

So that is the intent of that

10

section, and I apologize for it not being very

11

clear.
And I thank you for pointing that out,

12
13

Mr. Moto.

14

get that clearly outlined here.

15

So we'll work with you also on trying to

Okay.

Any further discussion on these two?

16

Okay.

All those in favor of the motion, signify by

17

saying "aye."

18

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.

19

CHAIR TAVARES:

20

VOTE: AYES:

21
22
23

24
25

NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
EXC. :

Opposed?
Councilmembers Carroll, Hokama,
Johnson, Kane, Nishiki, Vice-Chair
Molina, and Chair Tavares.
None.
None.
None.
Councilmembers Arakawa and Mateo.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

APPROVE.
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CHAIR TAVARES:

Carried unanimously.

Thank you.

And I

2

think that was the toughest parts we're going to go

3

through for this.

4

SECTION 2.S0B.020.C.l.b
(proposed by Land Use Research Foundation (LURF»

5

6

CHAIR TAVARES:

Okay.

On -- well, maybe not.

On page

7

3 -- let me not speak, I'll get jinxed by that.

On

8

page 3 we have the proposed language from the Land

9

Use Research Foundation and the Pacific Resource

10

Partnership, and it would delete the section that

11

says, "This element shall include a map," et cetera.

12

However, Mr. Davidson did present us with actually

13

what his recommendation is on what was handed out to

14

you during the testimony portion, and I think we

15

maybe went a little overboard with what we thought

16

he was trying to say.

17

he did actually use the language and talk about what

18

it is he wanted.

19

So we really appreciate that

So if we could turn to page 2 on his

20

testimony that he submitted, which was the

21

ordinance, and it has LURF handwritten, 12/05/02,

22

and on that second page he is suggesting a number of

23

words to be added or changed within the Section b,

24

under the island-wide land use strategies, b, the

25

managed and directed growth plan.

So are we all in
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the same place?
And it's the handwritten -- I guess the first

3

handwritten thing would be starting out,

4

element shall include a conceptual map that

5

generally depicts urban and rural growth areas," et

6

cetera, "illustrative of the general plan's vision,

7

principles, goals, policies," et cetera.

8

growth areas shall be consistent with the purpose

9

and intent of Chapter 205, Hawaii Revised Statutes,

10
11

12

This is what we're discussing at this time,
so not what is on the matrix.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

14

CHAIR TAVARES:

15

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

16

CHAIR TAVARES:

17

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

19

"Rural

the State land use law."

13

18

"This

Madam Chair.

Yes.
And I'm sorry, I don't know if --

Oh, Mr. Kane.
I don't know if he's -- if the

gentleman is here.
CHAIR TAVARES:

I don't think he is.

He did say that Mr. McNatt would be

20

representing them if -- because he had to catch a

21

plane back.

22

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Oh, okay.

My only question was just

23

the very last insertion, I guess, of "generally"

24

between "shall be generally consistent."

25

trying to -- so what does that mean when we say
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1

"generally consistent"?

2

slightly inconsistent?

3

that's a word that we want to consider.

4

the table for discussion.

5

not a good word for us to put there.

6
7

8
9

CHAIR TAVARES:

So it's going to be
I mean -- so I don't know if
I put it on

It just seems like that's

I thought we would start with the first

word and work our way down through there.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

I guess my point is I think I'm okay

with the other words, but this one, for whatever

10

reason, you know, and again, this is just a starting

11

point.

12

biggest thumb.

That word "generally" stuck out as the
Thank you.

13

CHAIR TAVARES:

14

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

15
16
17

Ms. Johnson.

would strike that word "generally."
CHAIR TAVARES:

Well, let's just start from the back part

then.

18

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

19

CHAIR TAVARES:

20

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

21

I guess.

22

CHAIR TAVARES:

23

I had the same thought, and I just

Sorry.

Okay.

No, go ahead.
I guess it's the one that stuck out,

Okay.

So is it consensus to strike the

word "generally"?

24

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

25

CHAIR TAVARES:

Okay.

Yes.
We'll talk about it consensus-wise.
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1

Thank you.

2

shall include a conceptual map." Any discussion on

3

this particular area?

4

Okay, the first word,

VICE-CHAIR MOLINA:

"This element

Mr. Molina.

Yeah, Madam Chair, just for the

5

public's clarification, maybe we could have a

6

specific definition of what a conceptual map versus,

7

say, just a map is.

8
9

CHAIR TAVARES:

I think the understanding is that the way

the maps are done now it's by TMKs.

So the TMK

10

boundaries would become the map, part of the map on

11

the edge.

12

another line that's drawn without metes and bounds

13

attached to it.

A conceptual one would be a bubble or

14

VICE-CHAIR MOLINA:

15

CHAIR TAVARES:

16

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Thank you.

Okay.

Mr. Kane.
I'm curious to hear, if there's no

17

objections, from Mr. Miskae on these proposed

18

revisions, since I see his nonverbal body language

19

having maybe some issues with these.

20

interested to hear, if there's no objections from

21

the members.

22

CHAIR TAVARES:

Oh, no objections.

So I'd be

In fact,

23

started with him first.

24

would you like to comment about that part?

25

MR. MISKAE:

I'm sorry.

I should have

Thank you, Madam Chair.

Mr. Miskae,

I know that this is
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1

a sticking point in some areas of our community,

2

that this will afford or at least I guess interject

3

another level.

4

about using the words "conceptual," "general,"

5

"bubble," those kinds of terms.

6

didn't wish to restrict the general plan citizen

7

advisory committee in their work.

We felt that we

If in fact in some areas they wanted to be

8

9

We specifically talked at length

very general, they could be very general or

10

conceptual.

11

more specific, they could be more specific.

12

just felt using -- just leaving the word map was

13

probably the best choice, because that left

14

sufficient latitude for the citizen groups when they

15

start looking at establishing these urban growth

16

boundaries.

17

That doesn't matter.

18

to limit their work at all, so we just left the word

19

map.

20

If in other areas they wanted to be
So we

I don't care if you call them areas.
But we didn't think we wanted

That's -- go about that far, Madam Chair.

CHAIR TAVARES:

Okay.

Thank you.

And I think, you know,

21

in light of some of the testimony that we heard,

22

too, that this is a consideration that we don't want

23

to handcuff the citizen advisory committees from

24

working on their plans by imposing a boundary on

25

them.

So I would be in full agreement with what

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

110

PC 12/5/02

1

Mr. Miskae is providing for us in comments.

2

other comments on this particular area?

3

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Any

Mr. Kane.

So maybe I missed

Yeah, I'm sorry.

4

something, because I guess I was asking specifically

5

his comments on the -- on the proposed language

6

changes.

7

CHAIR TAVARES:

8

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

9

So I'm assuming that -Oh, entirely?
-- his comments -- well, his

comments -- I guess I'm assuming that his comment

10

for the word "conceptual" is they had discussion at

11

length and we didn't need that word, so -- and then

12

we have IIgenerallyll -- he agreed with "areas"

13

instead of "boundaries."

14

"generally." So the other two parts are "generally

15

depicts" instead of "delineates" and "illustrative

16

of" instead of "consistent with.

17

comment on that, Mr. Miskae?

18

CHAIR TAVARES:

19

MR. MISKAE:

We've already talked about

II

Do you have

Okay.

Madam Chair, I would just as soon leave the

20

language that we had originally proposed intact,

21

except that if you wanted to change the word

22

II boundary II to "area,

23

would like to see no changes, but if we're going to

24

change a little bit, changing the word

25

"area" would be okay.

II

that's fine.

Basically I

boundary II to

Otherwise, it would be our
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2
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recommendation that you leave the language intact.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Thank you for your comments.

Thank you, Madam Chair.

3

4

CHAIR TAVARES:

Mr. Nishiki.

5

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Yeah, Brian, what do we have right

6

now in regards to looking at land use patents?

7

Don't we have maps right now for the general plan?

8

MR. MISKAE:

9

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

10

MR. MISKAE:

We do not have any maps in our general plan.

No.

At all?

Our general plan includes all the

11

community plans.

It is essentially looked at as one

12

document.

13

general plan by way of reference to each of the nine

14

community plans.

15

there's no direction into what is to be developed

16

first, how we're going to manage growth, which

17

communities need to be developed first.

18

the kinds of things we need to do in the context of

19

our regional plan process.

So effectively we do have maps in our

It's just there's no priorities,

Any other comments?

These are

20

CHAIR TAVARES:

Ms. Johnson.

21

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

22

Mr. Miskae.

23

it down it really doesn't do any good, and I think

24

it's clear the way that it is.

25

said, the only word I guess would be to change

I concur with the comments made by

I think that, you know, to just water

So I think, as he
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1

"areas," and I really don't see that much of a

2

difference.

3

different than "area," but it -- I really think that

4

it's very clear the way that it is, even if you made

5

no changes.

6

CHAIR TAVARES:

I guess "boundary" is a little bit

Any other comments?

Yeah, I agree with

7

Mr. Miskae in the sense -- I would recommend that we

8

change the words "boundaries" to "areas," because

9

then I think it communicates more flexibility for

10

the community plan, the citizen advisory committees

11

to really work on their community plan areas --

12

areas, community plans.

13

be to change the two "boundaries" words to "areas."

14

So accept a motion for that?

So my recommendation would

15

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

So moved.

16

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Second.

17

CHAIR TAVARES:

18

Okay.

Ms. Johnson.

Moved by Mr. Carroll, seconded by

Any further discussion on this?

19

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

20

CHAIR TAVARES:

21

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Chair.

Mr. Hokama.
You know, I like the word

22

"illustrative" instead of "consistent." I think one

23

of the testifiers, maybe it was Mr. --

24

CHAIR TAVARES:

Bertram.

25

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Bertram, you know, really hit a

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808)

524-2090

113

PC 12/5/02

1

point that I kind of grabbed onto, and that people

2

have a better time understanding something that they

3

can see than just a verbiage.

4

both have, I'm sure, different degrees of what we

5

consider nice, efficient, completed, comprehensive,

6

green ways, wide streets.

7

illustrative helps the next phase of implementing

8

the general plan, which is the community plans

9

clearer, and then when we work on our implementing

Because you and me

So maybe something

10

regulatory languages through a specific ordinance

11

proposal, it's easier to address when you know what

12

it -- what it's supposed to like, instead of what we

13

all think it should look like.

14

just my comments, Chair, in that maybe

15

Mr. Bertram -- well, for me, he had a good point

16

that I think deserves additional consideration by

17

this panel.

18

CHAIR TAVARES:

Yeah.

And so that would be

And I think at some point, you

19

know, the Chair wanted to address that comment made

20

by Mr. Bertram, that nowhere does it prohibit

21

pictures from being in the community plans.

22

believe that in the next round that there will be

23

pictures, and perhaps putting "illustrative" in here

24

kind of helps that vision or that -- that vision, or

25

helps that idea to corne to fruition as it goes to
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1

the community plans.
Mr. Miskae, any particular comment on leaving

2
3

that "illustrative of" instead of "consistent with

4

the general plan's vision"?

5

MR. MISKAE:

6

CHAIR TAVARES:

7

No objection, Madam Chair.
Members?

using that word, term?

8

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

9

CHAIR TAVARES:

10
11

Any members have objection to

Friendly amendment.

Friendly amendment, okay.

a friendly amendment.
VICE-CHAIR MOLINA:

So I'll accept

Oh, I'm sorry, Mr. Molina.

No, Madam Chair, when you're done with

12

this I'd like to call upon Mr. McNatt just to ask

13

him a question, if there's no objections.

14

CHAIR TAVARES:

Okay.

15

accept that.

16

that.

So if no objections, we'll just change

17

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

18

CHAIR TAVARES:

19

Members, any objection to

bringing Mr. McNatt forward?
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

21

CHAIR TAVARES:

23

Thank you.

Thank you.

20

22

As a friendly amendment I will

No.

No objection?

Okay, Mr. McNatt, thank you

for being here.
MR. McNATT:

Thank you, Madam Chair.

I was deputized by

24

Dan Davidson, but he didn't give me a badge, so I'm

25

not sure if I'm official or not for LURF, but here I
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am.

2

CHAIR TAVARES:

3

VICE-CHAIR MOLINA:

Mr. Molina.
Thank you, Madam Chair.

Good afternoon, Mr. McNatt, and thank you for

4

5

hanging around.

6

guess the term "map" versus "conceptual map," and

7

you heard by now what we've planned to change, what

8

we've agreed to change.

9

changes -- by keeping the word "map" will I guess

10

satisfy the concerns of LURF as well as any other

11

entities with regards to this matter?

12

that this is going to change, say, for example the

13

general plan from policy to regulatory?

14

MR. McNATT:

You know the concern with the -- I

Do you feel these

Do you think

I think the discussion and what you've done

15

so far regarding this has been very positive, but I

16

don't think it goes far enough.

17

you will do when you adopt a map will still make it

18

regulatory and add that next layer on the process,

19

and that's our concern.

20

discussed, making it the "areas," "illustrative of"

21

is helpful.

22

still will make this a regulatory document, and

23

perhaps you should ask Mr. Moto that same question,

24

but I think it will still be very regulatory.

25

VICE-CHAIR MOLINA:

I think it -- what

However, as you've

It's very helpful, but I think you

Okay, thank you, Mr. McNatt.
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CHAIR TAVARES:

2

VICE-CHAIR MOLINA:

3

Thank you.

to respond.

4

CHAIR TAVARES:

5

VICE-CHAIR MOLINA:

6

CHAIR TAVARES:

7

Madam Chair, if I could ask Mr. Moto

Yes, go ahead.
Thank you.

Before you do, any other questions for

Mr. McNatt?

8

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

9

CHAIR TAVARES:

Yes.

Mr. Nishiki.

10

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

11

MR. McNATT:

Could you tell us who LURF is?

LURF is the Land Use Research Foundation.

12

It's an independent organization that primarily

13

monitors State and local governments to review

14

what's happening with the agencies and the laws that

15

are proposed, and they're a lobbying organization

16

also.

17

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

And you make up what organizations

18

here in Maui?

Aren't you two major landowners here,

19

Maui Land and Pine --

20

MR. McNATT:

21

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

22

MR. McNATT:

23

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

24

MR. McNATT:

25

Maui Land and Pine is a member.
A&B?

A&B is a member, that's correct.
Who else?

I couldn't tell you who else.

Those are the

two I know.
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2

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

And basically your concern with

land use policy and --

3

MR. McNATT:

That's correct.

4

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

5

MR. McNATT:

6

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

7

MR. McNATT:

-- making sure that --

On a broad basis.
Right.

Generally don't get involved in discussions

8

related to projects, specific issues, but mostly

9

broad issues regarding legislation.

10

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Yeah, I just wanted that for the

11

record, that LURF is basically major landowners, and

12

just for the general public viewing.

13

are here because they're concerned about their land

14

and their ability to develop.

15

CHAIR TAVARES:

16

MR. McNATT:

17

CHAIR TAVARES:

18

VICE-CHAIR MOLINA:

19

Thank you.

And so they

Thank you.

Thank you, Mr. McNatt.

Thank you.
Okay, Mr. Molina.
Yeah, thank you, Madam Chair.

Mr. Moto, Mr. McNatt had that question about

20

the general plan going from policy to regulatory.

21

Could you respond?

22

MR. MOTO:

Yes, Madam Chair, let me begin with a kind of

23

disclaimer.

I did not personally develop the

24

version that's in the bill currently, nor obviously

25

did I -- was I aware of LURF's positions, so I can
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only tell you from what I generally see as a result

2

of the proposals being made.

3

by -- and spoken about by Mr. Miskae t the original

4

version t is language that tends to make it

5

clearer -- or it's language that tends to describe a

6

map that will have distinct outlines t I think that's

7

a fair interpretation t and that these bounded urban

8

and rural growth areas -- whatever they may look

9

like t I'm not sure personally myself -- must be

The version developed

10

consistent with t wellt what the general plan's

11

policy statements are t at least that's how I

12

interpret this language t and also that rural growth

13

boundaries have to be consistent with Chapter 205.

14

The language being proposed by LURF t in

15

general t from what they've testified t basically is

16

trying to ensure that whatever map is created as a

17

result of this process does not end up being another

18

kind of zoning map or community plan map where t you

19

know t you kind of look at it and you saYt okaYt

20

you're within the growth boundary areat therefore t

21

you're okaYt but you're outside and therefore you're

22

not okay and you can't go forward.

23

have to have a general plan amendment before you can

24

proceed with the construction or development of

25

whatever you want to do.

You're going to
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Some of the language proposed by LURF I

2

interpreted as being -- for example, when they used

3

the terms -- or when they suggest that the Committee

4

use terms like "generally," usually people use the

5

term "generally" to indicate that there may be

6

exceptions.

7

sentence of the LURF version it says,

8

areas," rather than boundaries,

9

consistent with the purpose and intent," so I

So that, for example, in the last
"rural growth

"shall be generally

10

interpret the word "generally" there to suggest that

11

although consistency with 205 is generally required,

12

itls not going to be required in all circumstances.

13

There may be exceptions.

14

So clearly there -- and, you know, the

15

changes that have been discussed by the Committee so

16

far are kind of carving a middle course between the

17

two, and from what Mr. Miskae has said on what he

18

just testified, he interprets this language as

19

basically leaving it up -- and he may correct me if

20

11m wrong -- but leaving it up to the CACs and the

21

community plan -- general -- the general plan

22

committee to determine for themselves to what extent

23

the maps will be very definitive, very precise,

24

and/or very conceptual.

25

In other words, they will have that
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flexibility to determine, gee, you know, this is it,

2

this is the way itls going to be, or this is just an

3

illustration, these are just some ideas, and we

4

arenlt really requiring absolute conformity.

5

course those plans will eventually have to come

6

before the Council, so the Council will have the

7

last say as to what effects those plans end up

8

having.

9
10
11

VICE-CHAIR MOLINA:
CHAIR TAVARES:

And of

Thank you.

Any other comments on this?

Okay.

So,

members

12

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

13

CHAIR TAVARES:

14

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Yeah, I do.

Mr. Nishiki.
And I want to make it absolutely

15

clear for me, Wayne Nishiki, personally that I do

16

not take my orders from LURF.

17

emphasis being placed on some of the language

18

changes that they want to see occur here.

19

into when you look at some of their vision

20

statements in here, Madam Chairman, to say

21

"generally consistent with the purpose and intent,"

22

rather than say "shall be consistent with 205" or

23

whatever I think is, as was described by Mr. Moto,

24

not really making them look at perhaps how we, this

25

community, would like these major landowners to see

I see a lot of
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1

our vision.

2

I think that for too long -- and I think that

3

we've heard this even within -- when you went out to

4

listen to the different communities, Madam Chairman,

5

that people living here in Maui want to make choices

6

as to how their community looks like.

7

anymore the major landowners control what they want

8

to see.

9

hopefully they will partnership with the communities

10

into seeing that the communities are -- or have more

11

of a say in what they want to see occur.

12

this reason I would hope that this body not be so

13

into listening to some of the language changes that

14

LURF wants to see, but really understand who put us

15

in here and the community that is depending upon us

16

to make decisions based on what these communities

17

should be like.

18

because, you know, I see perhaps many of the

19

questions being addressed and looked at from a LURF

20

perspective.

21

CHAIR TAVARES:

It is not

The major landowners have land here, and

And for

And I just want to end there only

Thank you.

Thank you.

I think what we've done

22

through the discussion here is considered only

23

changing the

24

delineate -- "consistent with" to "illustrative of,"

25

and the other ones we are not considering.

II

boundaries

II

to

II

areas

II

and the word
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1

the motion that's on the floor.

2

discussion on this?

3

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

So any further

Mr. Kane.

Would there be an issue -- I mean we

4

can end it here.

5

time I've heard it pronounced that way.

6

say "illustrative," but I'm sorry.

7

CHAIR TAVARES:

8

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

9

I'm sorry.

"Illustrative," first
I usually

It depends, tomato or tomato.
I was like, what word are you guys

talking about?

Or using both, because I don't know

10

if "consistent" and "illustrative" are the same, so

11

if we use both words, is there harm with that?

12

"Consistent with and illustrative of,"

13

that hurt?

14

you know, the comments that were brought forward by

15

Member Hokama through the testimony of the

16

illustrative aspect of this and incorporating that

17

in here, but still keeping -- I think it's important

18

that we keep the word "consistent" in there.

19

putting it on the table.

20

and move on, let's just -- let's exhaust whatever

21

options we have.

22

CHAIR TAVARES:

I mean, if we're trying to incorporate,

Another friendly amendment.

problem with keeping both of them in.

24

makes it clear -- clearer.
VICE-CHAIR MOLINA:

Again,

Before we do a final vote

23

25

I mean, does

"And/or. "
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1

CHAIR TAVARES:

2

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

3

CHAIR TAVARES:

4

No" and. "
No, just "and."

"Consistent with and illustrative of," or

"illustrative of."

5

VICE-CHAIR MOLINA:

6

CHAIR TAVARES:

Oh, "consistent and."

Depends if you came from west of the

7

Mississippi or east of the Mississippi.

8

with keeping IIconsistent with" in?

9

was kind of your thing.

10

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Any problem

Mr. Hokama, that

My take on it is I think it's just

11

repetitive.

12

"This element shall include" and goes on to

13

know, the element shall illustrate the general

14

plan's vision, and if we cut it short and just go

15

straight to the meat, so, you know, it depends if

16

you want to be repetitive or extra emphasis or not.

17

I think it's clear enough for me.

18

CHAIR TAVARES:

19

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

I think the beginning where it says,

Okay.

you

Yes.
Yeah, I'm sorry, maybe Member Hokama

20

can provide clarification.

Where is there

21

repetition with the -- and that's why I made the

22

point earlier.

23

between the word "consistent" and the word

24

"illustrative," and that's why I'm only offering

25

that.

What's -- I don't see a similarity

But if there's -- if it's being said some
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place else, then I agree on not putting redundancy

2

in there.

3

then I will withdraw any type of suggestion to this.

4

I know we're getting tied up with --

5

CHAIR TAVARES:

So, I'm sorry, if there is redundancy,

I know.

We're, yeah, cutting a fine line,

6

but I think the point that Mr. Hokama brought up

7

earlier to give some more credence to the fact that,

8

you know, pictures are encouraged in these plans,

9

that to use the word "illustrative" or

10

"illustrative" helps to promote that there will

11

be -- or that there may be pictures used in the

12

community plans to actually illustrate what the

13

community had in mind when they were talking in

14

words, you know, the picture's worth 10,000 words

15

kind of a thing.

16

problem with leaving both words in there or both

17

phrases in there.

18

this.

19

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

20

CHAIR TAVARES:

21

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

You know, I don't personally see a

So I think we can get past of

Chair.

Yeah, Mr. Hokama.
It's not a big thing to me, but

22

like I think one of our professionals

23

planner or attorney -- made a comment regarding

24

"generally" means you -- then you're going to have

25

this exception.

either our

I look at it the same way.
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1

say, "This element shall include" and we state the

2

map, the urban areas, and then we're going to say

3

"consistent with," I mean, so the element can be

4

inconsistent so now we've got to put back

5

"consistent"?

6

CHAIR TAVARES:

You know, another point is that some of

7

the general plan things you can't illustrate.

8

mean, it's not just all stuff that can be in

9

pictures.

I

I mean, if we're talking about social

10

programs or -- I can't think of an example right

11

now, but it's just like we're so focused on maps

12

when we talk about the community plans that we see

13

the pictures already, buildings and setbacks and all

14

that.

15

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Well, we use the word vision,

16

that's why, Chair.

17

see.

18

CHAIR TAVARES:

19

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Vision depicts something you

Right.
So, again, you know, I'm not going

20

to argue over a word, because I think it's pretty

21

clear what we want to achieve.

22

CHAIR TAVARES:

Well, let's leave both phrases in there

23

for now so that we've got some flexibility with the

24

way things are depicted in the community plan.

25

other further discussion?

Okay.

Any

If not, all those
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in favor of the motion as friendly -- friendly

2

amended, please say "aye."

3

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.

4

CHAIR TAVARES:

5

VOTE: AYES:

All those opposed, say "nay."
Councilmembers Carroll, Hokama,
Johnson, Kane, Nishiki, Vice-Chair
Molina, and Chair Tavares.
None.
None.
None.
Councilmembers Arakawa and Mateo.

6
7

8
9

10
11

NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
EXC. :
MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

APPROVE, as amended.

CHAIR TAVARES:

Motion carried unanimously.

I'll point also that there was a reference to

12
13

page 6, but let's wait until we get to page 6 where

14

it talks about community plans and we'll come back

15

to their proposal, if that's okay.
Okay, in the next section -- oh, members, you

16
17

know, I think it's a good time to take a ten-minute

18

break.

We'll reconvene at 3:20.

19

RECESS:

20

RECONVENE:

21

CHAIR TAVARES:

22

members.

Recess.

(Gavel) .

3: 09 p.m.
3: 24 p.m.
(Gavel)

Reconvene.

Okay, thank you,

23

SECTION 2.80B.020.2b (proposed by Chair Tavares)

24

and

25

SECTION 2.80B.060.F.2 (proposed by Chair Tavares)
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CHAIR TAVARES:

It seemed like moving slowly along.

I

2

think we've had some real good discussions about

3

this, and we're now on page 3 at the bottom, B,

4

proposed -- and I think we already had some initial

5

discussion about this, to leave the words -- to

6

insert the -- replace the word "the" with

7

"preparation of the County's annual operating budget

8

and capital improvement program."
Any further comments on this particular

9

10

issue?

11

revision.

12

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

So moved.

13

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Second.

14

CHAIR TAVARES:

15

Okay.

I'll accept a motion to adopt this

Okay.

It's moved and seconded.

Further

discussion?

16

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

17

CHAIR TAVARES:

18

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Chair.

Yes, Mr. Hokama.
I thank you for being open to this.

19

It was a concern of mine, but I believe that however

20

you've prepared this revision still allows the

21

Council to have flexibility in working with the

22

limited resources that we do know that we will be

23

faced with.

24

to find fairness in our prioritizations of how we're

25

going to disburse those County resources, because

And again, I'm hoping that we are able
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I -- we all know each community plan will have a

2

number one priority, and so there will be a need for

3

balance as well as fairness in how we approach each

4

region.

5

still to be able to implement the vision, it still

6

recognizes the fact that Council has limited

7

resources.

8
9

CHAIR TAVARES:

So I thank you for that.

While the goal is

So I thank you for this proposal.
You know, members -- thank you -- could we

extend this to also the same thing on page II?

It's

10

the very same amendment.

11

County's annual budget as it pertains to the capital

12

improvement program.

13

both of those --

14

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

15

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

16

CHAIR TAVARES:

It's preparation of the

So if we could incorporate

No objections.
No objections.

No objections?

Okay, thank you, members.

17

Further discussion on this?

18

in favor, say "aye."

19

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.

20

CHAIR TAVARES:

21

VOTE: AYES:

22
23

24
25

NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
EXC. :

Seeing none, all those

Opposed, say "no."
Councilmembers Carroll, Hokama,
Johnson, Kane, Nishiki, Vice-Chair
Molina, and Chair Tavares.
None.
None.
None.
Councilmembers Arakawa and Mateo.

MOTION CARRIED.
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2
3

4

5

ACTION:

APPROVE.

CHAIR TAVARES:

So that will be both on page 3 and on page

1l.

SECTION 2.80B.0030.B-E (proposed by Chair Tavares)

CHAIR TAVARES:

Okay, on page 6 there's a proposal, my

6

proposal, and let me explain this proposal a little

7

bit more before we have discussion.

8

community that testified this morning brought up

9

some concerns about having three different plans,

A member of the

10

and this is not meant to have three different plans.

11

The plan is prepared by the Planning Department,

12

then goes to these general plan advisory committees.

13

Those committees in turn, if you look above, says,

14

"The committees for the islands of Maui, Molokai,

15

and Lanai to comment, advise, and provide

16

recommendations to the Planning Director regarding

17

revisions prepared and recommended by the Planning

18

Director."

19

So these are advisory.

The thought behind moving it into three

20

different areas or three different island committees

21

was so that Molokai and Lanai would have more

22

representation.

23

originally, they would be -- forget how many they

24

had, but this one gives them a whole committee

25

themselves, so I think it gives Molokai and Lanai

Because as it was set up
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1

more opportunity to comment on the general plan

2

without being just two members of a larger committee

3

that also includes Maui.

4

this.

So this was the reason for

It might -- I don't know.

5

It might even save

6

some money with not bringing members back and forth

7

all the time, but I think what's more important is

8

that it gives each community, Molokai and Lanai

9

especially, more opportunity to comment from the

10

community and from the committee itself.
Mr. Miskae, did you have any comment about

11

12
13

this one you want to share with us?
MR. MISKAE:

Madam Chair, just very briefly, the incoming

14

Planning Director actually reviewed this and felt

15

that it would be incumbent on him to ask for more

16

staff, but other than that, there was no objection.

17

CHAIR TAVARES:

Thank you.

18

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Mr. Hokama.

Let me ask a question, please, to

19

Mr. Miskae.

Do you feel we may, by the proposed set

20

up, become a little bit more provincial in our

21

outlook, whereby we may just be focusing on -- let's

22

say for the Lanai portion, we may just focus more on

23

just the Lanai portion of the general plan instead

24

of the general plan as a whole and how Lanai fits

25

into that plan, you know, compared to the existing
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or old way, which is the large body, where only

2

maybe two -- two members of that 27 body being from

3

Lanai?

4

MR. MISKAE:

Madam Chair, I can respond by saying the

5

current general plan actually has references

6

separate references to Molokai, Lanai, and

7

Kahoolawe.

8

include membership from Lanai and Molokai for

9

overall Maui County planning purposes, program

Our original concept was that we would

10

purposes, but things that would, for example, deal

11

with establishing, say, the urban boundaries in

12

South Maui, the Molokai and Lanai members wouldn't

13

need, for example, to attend those particular

14

meetings.

15

The way the Chair has this set up, I can see,

16

you know, that the 13 members for the two neighbor

17

islands would be immediate shoo-ins for the citizen

18

advisory committees for the community plans.

19

mean, this whole thing may dovetail very well the

20

way the Chair has it set up.

21

Planning Director pointed out, it's going to require

22

more time and effort, but that

23

ever be a deciding factor in this process.

24

should do the right thing in getting people

25

involved.

So, I

As the incoming

that should never,
We

The more people the better up front, the
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1

2
3

better product we're going to have at the end.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Well, Chair, we can always try and

if it doesn't work, we can try something else again.

4

CHAIR TAVARES:

Okay.

5

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Thank you.

Ms. Johnson.

Yeah, I think this is really good,

6

because I think it does address the under

7

representation, and it allows the people a greater

8

voice in what actually happens on their island.

9

I think it's a really good step.

So

Even if it does

10

involve maybe a little bit more work on the part of

11

our County personnel, I think that it will help to

12

at least allow people on Molokai and Lanai to feel

13

like they really have some input and it's a chance

14

for them to help frame the way that their island

15

looks.

16

So I think that's great.

CHAIR TAVARES:

Thank you.

Okay.

Any further discussion on

17

this?

I'll entertain a motion to accept

18

those provisions -- proposed revisions in Section B.

19

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

20

VICE-CHAIR MOLINA:

21

CHAIR TAVARES:

So moved.

Second.

Okay, it's been moved and seconded.

22

further discussion, Ms. Johnson?

23

in favor of these amendments, say "aye."

24

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.

25

CHAIR TAVARES:

Okay.

Opposed, say "no."
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VOTE: AYES:

2
3
4

5

6

7

NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
EXC. :
MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

APPROVE.

CHAIR TAVARES:

Motion is carried unanimously.

Section C below now is -- I guess we don't

8
9

Councilmembers Carroll, Hokama,
Johnson, Kane, Nishiki, Vice-Chair
Molina, and Chair Tavares.
None.
None.
None.
Councilmembers Arakawa and Mateo.

have to do anything with it because we haven't -- we

10

didn't accept that earlier, so never mind.

11

will do the ministerial stuff later, as far as

12

changing paragraph numbers -- or letters and

13

numbers.

14

SECTION 2.80B.040.A, B, D (proposed by Chair Tavares)

15

CHAIR TAVARES:

16

MR. BOTEILHO:

17

CHAIR TAVARES:

18

MR. BOTEILHO:

19
20
21

Okay, on page 7 -Madam Chair.
Yes.
Page 7 entirely is just housekeeping for

the three general plan advisory committees.
CHAIR TAVARES:

Okay.

If you see it's just changing

committees and "the" to "a" and -- et cetera.

22

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

23

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

24
25

And we

Entertaining a motion?
Yes, I'm entertaining a motion to

accept those housekeeping changes.
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

So moved.
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1

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

2

CHAIR TAVARES:

Okay.

3

discussion?

4

"aye. "

5

CHAIR TAVARES:

6

VOTE: AYES:

9

10

Hearing none

t

Any

all those in favor t say

Councilmembers Carroll, Hokama,
Johnson, Kane, Nishiki, Vice-Chair
Molina, and Chair Tavares.
None.
None.
None.
Councilmembers Arakawa and Mateo.

NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
EXC. :
MOTION CARRIED.

APPROVE.

11

ACTION:

12

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

13

CHAIR TAVARES:

14

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

15

Moved and seconded.

Opposed t say "no."

7

8

Second.

And that was just for page 7?

Yes t that was for page 7.
Thank you.

SECTION 2.80B.OSO.A and D
(changes necessitated by Charter Amendment)

16

and
17

18
19

SECTION 2.80B.090.A and D
(changes necessitated by Charter Amendment)

CHAIR TAVARES:

OkaYt on page 8 t this is necessitated by

20

the Charter amendment t and so is the next section.

21

ActuallYt members t I don't know if there's any other

22

sections whereby the Charter -- there's another two

23

on page 15

24

take them as a groupt because I believe we don't

25

have much choice as to whether we incorporate these

t

and then that's it.

And I would like to
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or not.
So I'll entertain a motion to accept those

2
3

amendments necessitated by the Charter.

4

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

5

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

6

CHAIR TAVARES:

7

So moved.
Second.

Okay, moved and seconded.

Seeing none, all those in favor, say "aye."

8

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.

9

CHAIR TAVARES:

10

VOTE: AYES:

11

12
13
14
15
16
17

18

Any discussion?

NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
EXC. :

Opposed, say "nay."
Councilmembers Carroll, Hokama,
Johnson, Kane, Nishiki, Vice-Chair
Molina, and Chair Tavares.
None.
None.
None.
Councilmembers Arakawa and Mateo.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

CHAIR TAVARES:

APPROVE.

Motion is carried.

SECTION 2.80B.OSO.D (proposed by Jim Peck)

CHAIR TAVARES:

On page 9 there is a proposal by Mr. Jim

19

Peck regarding the boundaries in the community plan

20

district, and it is adding the following:

21

Planning Director shall also furnish said community

22

plan boundaries to the United States Census Bureau

23

prior to each census, with the request that the

24

census tract map boundaries do not overlap into two

25

or more community plan boundaries."
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1

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

2

CHAIR TAVARES:

Recommendation.

My recommendation is to pass this, to

3

accept this.

I don't think it's going to -- we'll

4

just send it over to them.

5

up to them.

6

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

So moved.

7

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Second.

8

CHAIR TAVARES:

9

10

It's moved and seconded to accept the

proposal by Mr. Jim Peck on page 9, D.
discussion?

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.

12

CHAIR TAVARES:

13

VOTE: AYES:

14

16
17

18
19
20
21

NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
EXC. :

Any further

All those in favor, say "aye."

11

15

What they do with it is

Opposed, say "no."
Councilmembers Carroll, Hokama,
Johnson, Kane, Nishiki, Vice-Chair
Molina, and Chair Tavares.
None.
None.
None.
Councilmembers Arakawa and Mateo.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

CHAIR TAVARES:

APPROVE.

Motion is carried.

SECTION 2.S0B.060.E.7 (proposed by Barbara Long)

CHAIR TAVARES:

Okay.

On page 10, I call your attention,

22

members, to Number 7 on the left-hand side of the

23

margin -- the matrix.

24

identification of areas, sites, and structures

25

recognized as having historical or archeological

Number 7 reads,
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1

significance."

2

and also Mr. Carroll would also like to see us add

3

in here, quote -- I forget where it goes.

4

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

5

CHAIR TAVARES:

6

"And listing."

Yeah,

"and listing of significant sites

and resources."

7

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

8

CHAIR TAVARES:

9

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

10

We heard in testimony from Ms. Long

Fit in there -I'm sorry, Chair.

Yes.
Is it "significant" or is it

"scenic"?

11

CHAIR TAVARES:

12

writing.

13

significant, I hope.

14

15

Oh, I'm sorry, "scenic."
Thank you.

I can't read my

"Scenic," and they are
"Scenic sites and resources."

Mr. Carroll, I'll turn it over to you.
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

Thank you.

This is one of the

16

things that we really feel that needs to be

17

addressed, because it does such a real impact on

18

Maui and the direction that we want to take with our

19

open space and everything else, and I think this

20

will be a very positive addition.

21

CHAIR TAVARES:

Thank you.

And Ms. Long clarified for us that what

22

was mentioned earlier in the general plan was fine,

23

but this is just a refinement, an expansion of that

24

in the community plan section.

25

the bridge and I forgot to note for you all that we

I think we went over
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are in the community plan section now.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

3

would --

4

CHAIR TAVARES:

5

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

6

7

Chair, can you read how Number 7

Yes.
-- be revised in its reading,

please.
CHAIR TAVARES:

Let me check with Mr. Carroll.

This "and

8

a listing of scenic resources" was going to follow

9

the archeological significance?

10
11

12

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

Yes, that's where we feel it would

be the most appropriate place for it.
CHAIR TAVARES:

So it would be, "an identification of

13

areas, sites, and structures recognized as having

14

historical or archeological significance and a

15

listing of scenic resources."

16

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

17

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

18

CHAIR TAVARES:

19

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

20

CHAIR TAVARES:

21

"Scenic sites and resources."

"Scenic sites and resources."
"And resources," right.

"Sites and resources," and then the

semi-colon and then it would go on to Number 8.

22

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

23

CHAIR TAVARES:

24

Carroll?

25

Right.

That's correct.

Would you like to make the motion, Member

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

So moved.
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1

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

2

CHAIR TAVARES:

3

Second.

Moved and seconded.

discussion?

Mr. Carroll?

4

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

5

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

6

CHAIR TAVARES:

7

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Any further

Ms. Johnson?

No further discussion.
Chair.

Mr. Hokama.
Thank you.

In the community plan

8

or the implementing ordinances, then we'll get

9

that's where you believe we'll get into what

10

qualifies as a scenic site or resource -- or and

11

resource?

12

CHAIR TAVARES:

As I understand from what Ms. Long was

13

talking about, she was more referring to things or

14

areas that the citizens of that community would

15

identify, where as in the general plan that sort of

16

thing is in the technical studies.

17

include some of these, but in case there were some

18

missed, that the community would have the

19

opportunity to then expand the list or to add it --

20

add sites to the list.

21

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Okay.

So it may

Well, I'm in support of this

22

Chair, and again, my concern is more how would we

23

make qualifications of like straight on view is the

24

angle we're going to look at versus -- I mean, I can

25

see us getting difficulty in defining the
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1

parameters.

So I would -- was wondering where we

2

would put in that

3

but the other area I think it will definitely help

4

is the work that the Council has put forward in its

5

telecommunication ordinance proposal that Mr. Molina

6

as well as Mr. Carroll have worked on, because the

7

antenna towers will be adjusted according to things

8

such as scenic sites and its resources and it 1 s

9

already in the proposed ordinance document.

maybe helping the definition,

So I

10

see this as being a great help once we get some

11

definition to help us with it.

12

CHAIR TAVARES:

Okay.

Thank you.

13

further discussion on this?

14

the motion, say

15

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.

16

CHAIR TAVARES:

17

VOTE: AYES:

18
19

20
21
22

23
24
25

NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
EXC. :

11

Very good point.

Any

All those in favor of

aye .11

Those opposed, say

11

nay .11

Councilmembers Carroll, Hokama,
Johnson, Kane, Nishiki, Vice-Chair
Molina, and Chair Tavares.
None.
None.
None.
Councilmembers Arakawa and Mateo.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

CHAIR TAVARES:

APPROVE.

Motion is carried.

SECTION 2.80B.060.E.8 (proposed by Joe Bertram III)

CHAIR TAVARES:

Number 8, we have a -- Mr. Bertram
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1

recommended that we include bikeways, and that would

2

be my recommendation, that it would be and proposed

3

nroadways, bikeways, corridors, and major

4

thoroughfares n is how it would read.

5

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

6

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

7

CHAIR TAVARES:

So moved.
Second.

So moved by Mr. Hokama, second by

8

Mr. Carroll.

Any further -- any discussion on this?

9

Okay, thank you.

All those in favor, say naye. n

10

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.

11

CHAIR TAVARES:

12

VOTE: AYES:

13

14
15
16

17

18
19
20

NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
EXC. :

Opposed, say nno."
Councilmembers Carroll, Hokama,
Johnson, Kane, Nishiki, Vice-Chair
Molina, and Chair Tavares.
None.
None.
None.
Councilmembers Arakawa and Mateo.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

CHAIR TAVARES:

APPROVE.

Motion is carried.

SECTION 2.80B.060.E.14 (proposed by Jim Peck)

CHAIR TAVARES:

Number 14, down at the bottom of page 10,

21

on the right-hand side, proposed by Mr. Peck.

22

proposing that in the action element section of the

23

community plans, that besides there being a

24

description over a 20-year planning period, he is

25

inserting,

"Further, identification of specific
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1

programs, projects, and regulations that need to be

2

accomplished during the first ten years of that

3

planning period shall be separately identified."

4

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

5

CHAIR TAVARES:

6

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

7

VICE-CHAIR MOLINA:

8

CHAIR TAVARES:

9

Recommendation.

Recommendation is to accept this proposal.
So moved.

Second.

Okay.

Moved by Mr. Carroll, second by

Mr. Molina.

10

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

11

CHAIR TAVARES:

12

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Chair.

Yes, Mr. Hokama.
Mr. Miskae is here for Planning,

13

and I don't know if he can, but Darin Suzuki, he

14

just had the Lanai community go through an

15

implementation -- or prioritizing of implementation

16

action of the existing community plan.

17

something similar, Mr. Miskae, or this is something

18

totally different from what we've just exercised?

19

MR. MISKAE:

So is this

Madam Chair, this will be a similar exercise,

20

but it should be contained within the plan itself,

21

rather than have to, you know, put together a

22

citizen committee, you know, a number of years

23

later.

24

exactly the same exercise on Molokai.

25

To do it -- as a matter of fact,

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

I'm doing

So--

I guess this would just make it the
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same time you update the next community plan?
MR. MISKAE:

The plan -- the community plan itself should

3

have this matrix in it at the time you adopt it so

4

that there is -- there is a direction, a community

5

direction to the Council, which of course brings up

6

your point who gets what first, but at least this

7

gives the Council an indication of community

8

sentiment within each of their communities as to

9

what they think is most important.

Mr. Peck has

10

indicated ten years.

11

might even want to have things that you want to see

12

developed within five year, ten year, and 20 year.

13

This would not preclude the committee from doing

14

that, you know, from making it more concise.

15

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

16

CHAIR TAVARES:

You may even go further.

You

Thank you.

I think, Mr. Hokama, elsewhere in this

17

document, you know, we talked about them outlining

18

their priorities, time lines, and costs as a new

19

feature of the community plans, and I believe that

20

Mr. Peck was concerned that we talk about 20 years

21

and he wanted to make sure we got it at least down

22

to ten, but I'm sure it's going to come one, three,

23

five, that sort of thing, five-year increments or

24

three-year increments so that there's a way to plan

25

our capital programs and other -- other programs
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1

around it.

I don't see any -- any harm in this

2

being in here.

3

that we're not just talking about 20 years.

4

to see something, you know, more on the horizon than

5

out there in space somewhere.

6

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

7

CHAIR TAVARES:

8

9

11

VOTE: AYES:

12

15
16

17
18
19

Thank you.

Any other discussion on this?

If not, all

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.
CHAIR TAVARES:

14

Okay.

We want

those in favor, say "aye."

10

13

I think it just makes it clearer

NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
EXC. :

Opposed?
Councilmembers Carroll, Hokama,
Johnson, Kane, Nishiki, Vice-Chair
Molina, and Chair Tavares.
None.
None.
None.
Councilmembers Arakawa and Mateo.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

CHAIR TAVARES:

APPROVE.

Motion carried.

SECTION 2.80B.060.E.1S (proposed by Chair Tavares)

CHAIR TAVARES:

Number -- page 11, Number 15.

This has to

20

do with -- in the community plan, that project

21

districts -- this is specific to project districts

22

that are identified in community plans, and that the

23

permitted land uses are identified "by a percentage

24

of total acreage in conformance with the general

25

plan and appropriate community plan" is being
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inserted in there.
I think right now what has to be produced --

3

and you remember project districts are adopted by

4

ordinance, and in those ordinances I think they have

5

specific metes and bounds for the different areas.

6

And say if one -- as they're developing that project

7

district, if something doesn't work out in

8

topographical consideration or a drainage or

9

something else, they must come back to amend an

10

ordinance in order to go forward with their plan.

11

think by assigning a percentage of the acreage

12

that's accepted, that they have flexibility, then,

13

to place or to adjust their boundaries -- adjust the

14

areas within their project district.

15

I just introduced this to try to make it

16

easier to handle some of those situations that come

17

up as project districts are developed, that if they

18

want to change the percentage of the acreage, then

19

that will have to come back for a Council approval,

20

but the percentage itself would be maintained.

21

Mr. Nishiki.

22

I

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Yeah, I need more clarity on this,

23

Madam Chairman.

I don't understand exactly what

24

you're saying.

25

district is 100 acres.

Give me for an example.

A project

Now, what does the developer
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want to do?
CHAIR TAVARES:

Okay, that's a good example.

Let's say of

3

that 100 acres, 50 acres is going to be single

4

family residential.

5

project district, that has to be described in detail

6

with metes and bounds.

7

it out on their map originally the 50 acres maybe

8

encompassed part of a gulch.

9

maybe 20 acres or ten acres in open space and it was

Okay.

When it comes in for the

So let's say when they laid

So where they had

10

delineated next to that, they move the 50 acres

11

over, still keeping their 50 acres and still

12

maintaining the ten acres of open space so that they

13

would be able to do it without coming back to the

14

Council for approval, as long as they maintain their

15

percentages.

16

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

So right now if they want to

17

change areas where that community was looked at, was

18

told that this is where the commercial is going to

19

be so you that are buying homes away from there you

20

don't have to worry about it, but now the developer

21

decides that he, they, or she wants to move that

22

acres in another area, they do not have to come back

23

to the Council by this motion here?

24

you're saying?

25

CHAIR TAVARES:

Is that what

Yeah.
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1

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

2

CHAIR TAVARES:

It's that ability to move?

Yes/ it would be that way, by community

3

plan designation.

4

zoning part -- that's the part.

5

to zoning/ then they pretty much have done their

6

studies for drainage and that kind of thing/ so as

7

we review the zoning/ they have to stick to what the

8

zoning is/ because then it's really -- it's tied

9

into metes and bounds.

10

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

11

CHAIR TAVARES:

12

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

But when you get down to the

Oh/ okay.

When they get down

Chair.

Yes/ Mr. Hokama.
You know/ I was thinking like

13

Mr. Nishiki/ and maybe it was because he and I were

14

both looking at this as part of a project district

15

zoning ordinance proposal.

16

CHAIR TAVARES:

Right.

17

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Versus how we will place it on a

18

community plan map/ which is just more conceptual,

19

but I think to address his concern/ we -- Council

20

still has the authority to maintain the specific

21

acreage designation on a zoning ordinance proposal

22

for consideration.

23

CHAIR TAVARES:

24

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

25

Is that correct, Chair?

Yes/ yes.
Okay.

I understand.

Then I can

support your proposal at this time/ Chair.
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1

CHAIR TAVARES:

Mr. Nishiki.

2

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Yeah, but my concern is that now

3

you've given the opportunity of the developer once

4

it passes through the Council to change the acreage

5

from one area within a community plan to perhaps

6

another area.

7

we're getting down to a specific ordinance where we

8

had hoped that the developer could plan out a large

9

scale community.

10

And I guess my concern is this.

My concern is this now.

Now

That is fine for

11

that development, but I think those that may have

12

bought in an area, knowing that we've given them

13

this flexibility, and the developer decides this is

14

where my commercial's going to be, I don't want that

15

flexibility and that type of action without, again,

16

the ability for that community to have some

17

discussion on the changes being made.

18

is why the need for this change?

19

problems?

20

MR. BOTEILHO:

21

CHAIR TAVARES:

22

MR. BOTEILHO:

My question

Are we having

Madam Chair.
Mr. Boteilho.
Okay.

First of all, just to put my two

23

cents in, any project district now that has its

24

zoning will not be able to change just because of

25

this text right here.

They would have to come back
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1

and change their zoning.

2

up by Barbara Long also, and it was meant for brand

3

new project districts which are being described in

4

the community plans.

5

acreages for like open space and parks, so if

6

some -- so if all the land uses could be set forth

7

by percentage.

And she wanted to have some

Also, most of the project districts in the

8
9

This -- this was brought

plans already have breakdowns by percentages, some

10

do not.

11

so that all of them will have to break down.

12

will have to show what their land uses are, you

13

know, how much acres for this, how much acres for

14

that, but not on a map, but just mathematically.

15
16

CHAIR TAVARES:

So I think that's -- that was the intent,

And the on the map part would be at the

zoning level?

17

MR. BOTEILHO:

18

CHAIR TAVARES:

Yes.
And that would come to the Council for

19

review, and any changes to that once zoning is

20

passed would have to come back to the Council.

21

Mr. Nishiki.

22

They

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Question.

Yes,

Wayne, if on a

23

community plan a project district is being described

24

now, what are you saying this will do compared to

25

what it doesn't do, if you say that this is
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preliminary in concept?
MR. BOTEILHO:

Yes.

Is that what you're saying?

It will give guidelines to the

3

Council.

4

even mandates that when they pass the zoning, they

5

must have certain acreages for housing, certain

6

acreages for parks, certain acreages for commercial,

7

as opposed to not giving any percentages and then

8

the Council can make everything commercial.

9

In fact, maybe not even guidelines, maybe

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

10

CHAIR TAVARES:

11

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

If I may, Madam Chairman.

Go ahead.
In concept, Wayne, when a

12

community plan project district is being discussed

13

by the CAC, it is who that accepts the acreages and

14

have you seen a CAC make changes of those acres as

15

being recommended by a developer?

16

MR. BOTEILHO:

Okay.

I'm going to answer the first part.

17

These -- these percentages would be chosen by the

18

CAC first, then it would go to the Planning

19

Commission, but the final call would be the Council.

20

The latter part, have I seen a CAC change it, I'm

21

not certain because I've never worked for the

22

Planning Department and Planning Department handles

23

CAC.

24

CHAIR TAVARES:

25

MR. MISKAE:

Maybe Mr. Miskae could address that.

Has the final document been different than
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1

what the CAC originally intended, is that the

2

question?

3

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

No.

Say within 100 acres a

4

developer goes preliminary to the CAC, I want to

5

propose a project district

6

how it is.

7

project district, but either way, have there been a

8

situation where after a developer says I'm going to

9

put in a 100 acres project district, 30 acres single

10

family, 30 acres hotel, 30 acres business, ten acres

11

park, have you ever seen the CAC go, no way, Jose,

12

this project district we don't need 30 acres hotel?

13

We want only five acres.

14

30 acres of business.

15

got enough, so we want single family housing and so

16

it will be residential single family.

17

need a school site of ten acres and a park site of

18

whatever, has that ever been done?

19

MR. MISKAE:

and that's normally

I don't think I've seen a CAC initiated

In this plan we don't need

Within our community we've

And also we

I don't have knowledge of that happening,

20

Madam Chair.

21

happen, but I'm not -- I don't have knowledge of it

22

happening.

23

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

I don't know.

It could very well

I guess maybe that will change,

24

Madam Chairman, and so in the discussion when

25

community plans are being proposed, if this kind of
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1

language that you propose in here is, as Wayne says,

2

to so designate for certain acreages of 100 acres to

3

be specific, then I think it is a good tool.

4

would hope that somewhere in here there could be a

5

policy set that somehow these acreages could be set

6

by the CAC.

7

concept.

8

CHAIR TAVARES:

9

MR. MISKAE:

I

I don't know how we work that in

Mr. Miskae.

Madam Chair, one thing that we're going to

10

have this time that we didn't have the last time is

11

that you're going to have the CACs empaneled right

12

up until and including the time you adopt the plan.

13

So any changes that might be proposed during this

14

process, I'm sure you will have the courtesy to

15

refer them back to the CAC and let them have a shot

16

at it.

17

beginning to the end, which didn't happen in the

18

first two go-arounds.

19

know, they were dismissed after a short period of

20

time.

21

incorporate density into this as well, so that you

22

have percentage -- percentage of total acreage and

23

density.

24

CHAIR TAVARES:

25

So they will know what's going on from the

As you know, they were -- you

Madam Chair, I might also recommend you might

And density, okay.

Members, my

recommendation, then, would be to adopt this with
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1

the -- including the word "and density" after total

2

acreage.

3

acreage and density in conformance with the general

4

and appropriate community plan."

So it would read,

5

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

So moved.

6

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Second.

7

CHAIR TAVARES:

It's been moved and seconded.

8

discussion on this?

9

favor, say "aye."

10

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.

11

CHAIR TAVARES:

12

VOTE: AYES:

13
14
15
16

17

18
19
20

NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
EXC.:

"by percentage of total

Okay.

Any further

If not, all those in

Opposed?
Councilmembers Carroll, Hokama,
Johnson, Kane, Nishiki, Vice-Chair
Molina, and Chair Tavares.
None.
None.
None.
Councilmembers Arakawa and Mateo.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

CHAIR TAVARES:

APPROVE.

Motion carried.

Thank you.

SECTION 2.aOB.OaO.B (proposed by Barbara Long)

CHAIR TAVARES:

Okay, on page 14, the proposal from

21

Barbara Long, that within -- it will be the same as

22

what's in B, except adding at the end of it, "within

23

the appropriate community plan district," and this

24

is pertaining to the Planning Commission will have a

25

public hearing, and it specifies now that the public
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1

hearing will be "within the appropriate community

2

plan district."

3

this.

I'll entertain a motion to support

4

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

So moved.

5

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Second.

6

CHAIR TAVARES:

7

8
9

Moved and seconded by Mr. Carroll and

Ms. Johnson.

Any comment, Mr. Carroll?

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:
on this.

Actually, yes, I do have comment

This is something that came up many times

10

when I was on the Planning Commission, having

11

hearings directly affecting the areas but not having

12

the hearings in the areas, making it really

13

difficult for the people in that area to respond and

14

give meaningful input, so I'm really happy to see

15

this in here.

16

CHAIR TAVARES:

Okay, thank you.

I think this is what

17

this Council has been talking a lot about, and we've

18

had many meetings in communities when there are

19

issues concerning that particular community, but

20

there has been nothing to compel the Planning

21

Commissions to do likewise.

22

this.

23

So I totally support

Any further discussion?

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Mr. Hokama.

One question, please.

Logistically

24

it's not a problem for the Department and the

25

commissions to perform under this restriction
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2

this requirement, Mr. Miskae?
MR. MISKAE:

At the present time, applications for

3

amendments to community plans by -- outside of the

4

decennial process are held in the -- in the

5

districts.

6

talking about here.

7

doing this once every ten years.

8
9

This is the decennial process we're

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

So we're only talking about

No, I'm just talking about within

30 days after the CAC makes its decision.

10

MR. MISKAE:

Oh.

11

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

The requirements of the Department

12

getting the transmittals ready, sent to the

13

commissioners, the posting requirements, and then

14

actual -- 30 days is -- is it tight?

15

workable?

16

be a more reasonable working amount of time.

17

just asking from a requirement to perform.

18
19

MR. MISKAE:

Maybe if we give them 45 days that might

30 days is fine.

CHAIR TAVARES:

21

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

I'm speaking for the new

They're going to be busy.
I'm hoping whether the

commissioners will agree too.

23

MR. MISKAE:

24

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

25

I'm

Planning Director.

20

22

Is it

point.

Bear in mind it's only placed on an agenda.
Well, Chair, that's one interesting

What would happen if the commission wasn't
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2
3

able to get a quorum within the 30-day period?
MR. MISKAE:

It's only to be placed on an agenda for a

public hearing.

4

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

5

MR. MISKAE:

6

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

7

Sometime in the future.

-- further ahead.
So within 30 days they have to set

the hearing date?

8

MR. MISKAE:

9

CHAIR TAVARES:

10

The public hearing could be set

Yes.
And the public hearing notices, 30 days

prior to the meeting for the Planning Commissions?

11

MR. MISKAE:

Is it 30?

12

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

13

MR. MOTO:

You're the lawyer.
Mr. Moto.

Madam Chair, yes, the published notice for a

14

public hearing is done at a minimum of 30 days prior

15

to the actual date of the public hearing.

16

publication date and then a minimum period of 30

17

days following and then you have the public hearing,

18

and yes, I do agree with Mr. Miskae's reading of the

19

matrix item paragraph B, in that it is written in a

20

strange way to say that the 30-day time period

21

that's discussed here is really placement on the

22

agenda.

23

of the public hearing.

So

It's not necessarily referring to the date

24

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

25

MR. MISKAE:

Can we say it clearer?

That's the current language too.
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2

CHAIR TAVARES:

We can always change the current language,

Mr. Miskae.

3

MR. MOTO:

4

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

5

Yes, I'm

MR. MOTO:

7

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

8

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

9

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

11
12

Because my interpretation was they

had to do the hearing in 30 days.

6

10

I'm sorry.

Yes, yes.

CHAIR TAVARES:

Madam Chair.
Thank you, Chair.
Madam Chair.

Yes, Mr. -- I thought Mr. Miskae was going

to respond.
MR. MISKAE:

Madam Chair, I'm only just reading what we've

13

been doing all the way along, and it's to be placed

14

on an agenda.

15

be held, we would have to obviously have more time,

16

I would think.

17

CHAIR TAVARES:

18

MR. MISKAE:

If we were to require the hearing to

Yes.

Like maybe even make it "within 90 days after

19

community plan advisory committee has adopted its

20

recommendations, the appropriate Planning Commission

21

shall hold a public hearing on the proposed

22

revisions," but you'd have to make it more than 30

23

days.

24

CHAIR TAVARES:

25

MR. MISKAE:

Yes.

So if we were going to do it that way, we
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should have 90 days, I would think.

2

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

3

CHAIR TAVARES:

4

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

90?

Okay, Mr. Kane.
No, no, no.

I thought we were

5

discussing just the bold portion, but I know -- and

6

not to take away from what the discussion is, so

7

we're looking at amending or a consideration to

8

amend the language altogether, so I guess my point

9

is moot.

10

CHAIR TAVARES:

11

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

12

earlier.

13

CHAIR TAVARES:

Yeah, okay.
That's what I was going to say

Yeah, we kind of got around there with the

14

question, and it is -- I guess, you know, if 90 days

15

is a period that is acceptable to the Planning

16

Department, I guess we should ask the future Deputy

17

Planning Director how this is going to impact --

18

MR. BOTEILHO:

19

MR. MOTO:

20

CHAIR TAVARES:

21

MR. MOTO:

I have no comment.

Madam Chair.
Yes, Mr. Moto.

I suspect the reason why the paragraph B was

22

written the way it was some years ago when it was

23

originally developed is that it was probably

24

anticipated that, you know, the Planning Director

25

and Planning Commissions might have very little
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control over the timing of the completion of

2

these -- of these reports from each individual

3

community plan advisory committees, some of the

4

plans might be coming out at the same time, and then

5

in addition it would come at times when maybe the

6

Planning Commission had a great deal of work to do

7

and was under pressure to address other items on

8

their agenda as well.

9

we'll at least make sure that they talk about the

And so the concept was, well,

10

scheduling of the public hearing within 30 days,

11

even though we're not going to necessarily require

12

that the public hearing occur within a set amount of

13

time.

14

CHAIR TAVARES:

Does anyone want to make changes at this

15

time to that section?

16

already have a motion on the floor for this one?

17

Okay.

18

appropriate community plan district."

19

Okay.

20

astray.

If not, do we have -- did we

So we're talking about the "within the

Any further discussion on that?
All right.

21

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.

22

CHAIR TAVARES:

Mr. Kane?
You led us

All those in favor, say "aye."

Those opposed, say "no."

23

24
25

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

160

PC 12/5/02

1

Councilmembers Carroll, Hokama,
Johnson, Kane, Nishiki, Vice-Chair
Molina, and Chair Tavares.
None.
None.
None.
Councilmembers Arakawa and Mateo.

VOTE: AYES:

2
3
4

5
6

7

NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
EXC. :
MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

CHAIR TAVARES:

Motion is carried.

Mr. Moto, we had a concern raised.

8
9

APPROVE.

Can our

ordinance be more restrictive than the Charter in

10

the example of -- it's not addressed in the Charter

11

how much time the Planning Commission has to review

12

and make recommendations or adopt or pass it on to

13

the Council.

14

Council not having any time lines, now it's the

15

Planning Commission that has no time line.

16

only time line is within 180 days after the final

17

public hearing, but until that final public hearing,

18

there is no time line.

And while we were so focused on the

Their

19

So the question is can we impose a time line

20

on the Planning Commission, you know, say, 240 days

21

from the receipt of the plan from the citizens

22

advisory committee, the Planning Commission must

23

transmit their recommendations to the Council, or is

24

that something that you would need to research a

25

little?
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MR. MOTO:

Yes, I think I need an opportunity to look at

2

that a little further.

3

I'm assuming, Madam Chair, that you're referring to

4

section --

5

CHAIR TAVARES:

6

MR. MOTO:

7

CHAIR TAVARES:

B

9
10

I'm assuming, Madam Chair --

Section C, 2.BO.B.OBO .

. OBO?
Band C.

This is the decennial revisions

to the community plans.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:
CHAIR TAVARES:

Yes.

The gap prior to the public hearing?
From the time that the Planning

11

Commission receives the plan to the time that they

12

have to submit it after -- or to the time of the

13

public hearing, I guess, there's no time constraint

14

in that area.

15

on -- via memo, and I believe that was about

16

another -- was about another issue.

17

MR. MOTO:

Yes.

I know I asked a question earlier

Let me answer this way.

In a sense,

1B

Madam Chair -- and I'm looking at the Charter as

19

most recently amended, in particular Section B-B4,

20

which among other things sets forth that lBO-day

21

deadline after the public -- final public hearing

22

for the commission to transmit its findings to the

23

Council.

24

does add another time deadline to what the Charter

25

requires in that paragraph B that we just went over,

In essence you -- the ordinance already
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okay, because that paragraph B, which to be sure is

2

really a carryover from existing ordinance.

3

existing ordinance has a provision like this

4

already.

The

It's not a requirement that you find in the

5
6

Charter.

That is an additional requirement that

7

says that as we have

8

the Planning Commission has to at least put the

9

matter on the -- on its agenda for public hearing

as we just discussed, that

10

within 30 days.

NOw, on the question of that

11

180-day deadline after the -- after that -- that

12

requirement, the one that's described in paragraph

13

C, that tracks faithfully the language in Section

14

8-84 of the Charter as revised.

15

extent -- with regard to that specific provision,

16

the Council would not be able to develop a deadline

17

that's different from that that's specifically and

18

clearly specified.

And so to that

19

You could develop additional -- I can't think

20

of any off the top of my head, but you could develop

21

additional deadlines, so long as they did not

22

conflict directly with the one that's set forth in

23

the amended Charter.

24

CHAIR TAVARES:

25

MR. MOTO:

Okay.

In other words, you can add but you can't
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2

conflict with what the Charter very clearly states.
CHAIR TAVARES:

Okay.

Perhaps, Mr. Moto, we can work

3

something up with you regarding that time lag and

4

see if we can close that loop a little bit.

5

MR. MOTO:

All right, Madam Chair.

6

CHAIR TAVARES:

And, members, if that's okay with you,

7

we'll look at it with Mr. Moto and then present it

8

at first reading, but I think you understand the

9

period of time we're talking about, there's no

10

control over -- or there's no limit as to how long

11

the Planning Commission can review a community plan.

12

It's only after the final public hearing does a

13

time

14

a clock start ticking.

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Yes, Ms. Johnson.

My question is, then, on page 15

15

in B where it says, "within 180 days after referral

16

to the appropriate Planning Commission, the

17

commission shall hold a public hearing and transmit

18

the proposed amendments and its findings and

19

recommendations to the County Council," is that

20

consistent or inconsistent?

21

CHAIR TAVARES:

I think that one's consistent, but that

22

has to do with the non-decennial amendments, so it

23

would be something like that that I think we need to

24

put into the decennial revisions.

25

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Right, that's where I was just
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looking to make sure that --

2

CHAIR TAVARES:

Yeah.

3

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

You know, because it is a little

4

bit different in the wording, and I wondered if we

5

could --

6

CHAIR TAVARES:

Yeah, so it got covered there, but it

7

didn't get covered in the other one.

8

that was just kind of like an oversight as that

9

was -- the proposal was sent to the Charter

10

But I believe

Commission.

11

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

12

CHAIR TAVARES:

Okay.

Thank you.

Mr. Carroll, any comments, as a former

13

planning commissioner and Chair?

14

with Mr. Moto, and it would be something similar to

15

what it says on that next page that you just pointed

16

out, Ms. Johnson, as it refers to the -- so we won't

17

do anything on that right now.

18

members?

19

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

20

MR. BOTEILHO:

21

CHAIR TAVARES:

22

MR. BOTEILHO:

Well, let us work

That's okay with the

It's fine.

Madam Chair.
Yes.
Just for clarification, work with -- okay.

23

If this bill passes out for first reading, staff

24

works with Corp. Counsel to put it in the bill for

25

first reading?
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CHAIR TAVARES:

2

MR. BOTEILHO:

3

CHAIR TAVARES:

Yes.
Okay.
As we -- yeah, as we discussed the

4

committee report and the bill, okay.

Okay.

Moving

5

along here to page 15 now, "Non-decennial amendments

6

to community plans may be proposed by the Planning

7

Director or by the County Council by resolution" is

8

being added.

9

"Amendments proposed by the County Council shall be

We didn't have the vehicle described.

10

processed and reviewed in the same manner as if

11

prepared by the Planning Director."

12

changed "proposed" to "prepared."

13

about that particular?

14

motion to adopt those.

So it was
Any questions

Okay, I'll entertain a

15

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

So moved.

16

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Excuse me, Madam Chair.

17

CHAIR TAVARES:

18

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

19

CHAIR TAVARES:

20

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

21

CHAIR TAVARES:

22

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

23

CHAIR TAVARES:

24

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

25

Yes.
Was this necessitated by --

Oh, shoot, we already did this one.
We already did these.

I'm sorry.
Excuse me.

Thank you.

In fact we did all the ones --

I know it's getting late.

SECTION 2.80B.100 (proposed by Councilmember Johnson)
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CHAIR TAVARES:

Let's just turn the page.

Okay.

Now we

2

get to Ms. Johnson, on page 16, the notification,

3

List of owners and lessees of record and their

4

respective TMKs located within a 500 foot distance,

5

and "from the boundaries of" the parcel, "the

6

boundaries of" is what's being added in here to make

7

it clear that it's not from a point central to the

8

lot and 500 feet out but actually from each boundary

9

of whatever parcel.

10

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

11

CHAIR TAVARES:

12

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

13

CHAIR TAVARES:

14

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

15

CHAIR TAVARES:

16

Recommendation.

Recommendation is to approve.
So moved.

Adopt these.

Second.

Second by Mr. Carroll.

discussion?

Okay.

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.

18

CHAIR TAVARES:

19

VOTE: AYES:

21
22
23

24
25

NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
EXC. :

Any further

All those in favor, say "aye."

17

20

So moved, Ms. Johnson.

Opposed?
Councilmembers Carroll, Hokama,
Johnson, Kane, Nishiki, Vice-Chair
Molina, and Chair Tavares.
None.
None.
None.
Councilmembers Arakawa and Mateo.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

CHAIR TAVARES:

APPROVE.

Motion carried.
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2

SECTION 2.80B.l00 (proposed by Councilmgmber Johnson)

CHAIR TAVARES:

Number 17, it's sort of the same thing.

3

We should have taken those two together.

4

It's the same thing, making it clear that the

5

notification of 500 feet is from the boundaries of a

6

parcel.

7

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

So moved.

8

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

Second.

9

CHAIR TAVARES:

10

Moved and seconded.

discussion?

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.

12

CHAIR TAVARES:

13

VOTE: AYES:

15
16
17

18
19

NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
EXC. :

Opposed, say "no."
Councilmembers Carroll, Hokama,
Johnson, Kane, Nishiki, Vice-Chair
Molina, and Chair Tavares.
None.
None.
None.
Councilmembers Arakawa and Mateo.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

CHAIR TAVARES:

20
21

Any further

All those in favor, say "aye."

11

14

I'm sorry.

APPROVE.

Motion is carried.

SECTION 2.80B.l00.F (proposed by Jim Peck)

CHAIR TAVARES:

Okay.

The last one on page 18 -- well,

22

second to the last one, proposed by Mr. Jim Peck on

23

F.

24

plan pursuant to this section, the County Council

25

shall" -- not may -- "shall hold a public hearing ln

"Prior to approving any amendment to a community
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the community plan region.

2

My recommendation is to adopt.

3

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

So moved.

4

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Second.

5

CHAIR TAVARES:

Is that understandable?

Moved and seconded.

Any further

6

discussion?

Members, we've been doing this, I

7

think, all along, and hopefully we will continue to

8

do this.

9

involved in their community.

It's important for those communities to be
There was a request

10

from Ms. Long that we hold these public hearings at

11

night.

12

night public hearings for all the public hearings

13

that are required or just leave it at the discretion

14

of the Councilor the Planning Commission?

15

Mr. Carroll.

16

Any members want to entertain inserting the

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

Yes, Chair.

I know that we have

17

tried to do evening public hearings, but if we

18

really want to be responsive to the communities, we

19

really need to do this.

20

out during the day, we're getting a very small

21

segment of the community.

22

being served, but the general community just cannot

23

participate.

24

the wording, but that the public hearings would be

25

conducted in the evenings and of course in the

Expecting people to come

And special interests are

So I would like to -- I'm not sure of
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appropriate place.

2

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

3

CHAIR TAVARES:

Okay.

Second.
It's been moved and seconded that

4

the public hearings in -- this is for the Councilor

5

for the Planning Commissions or both?

6

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

7

CHAIR TAVARES:

8

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

9

CHAIR TAVARES:

10

Both.

Okay, members, discussion?
Chair.

Mr. Hokama.

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

I will not support this motion.

I

11

think each community is knowledgeable enough to know

12

by its commissioners when is the best time to hold

13

for maximum participation.

14

support this if Lanai was still an agricultural type

15

of community.

16

and you get most of the people, but now we've moved

17

to a visitor industry plant where we run three

18

shifts 24 hours a day.

19

for each community to decide what is the best time

20

to get maximum participation, and not just say you

21

only can do it at evening because that's the easiest

22

for us to do it.

23

we -- our people have enough smarts to figure out

24

the best time to get each region's maximum

25

participation, Chair.

It was easy for me to

They basically work during the day

And so I think it's easier

So I don't think it's -- I think

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

170

PC 12/5/02

1

CHAIR TAVARES:

Ms. Johnson.

2

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

My only concern would be about

3

having it just specifically in evenings is what if

4

the community agreed and everybody else said, well,

5

let's have it on a Saturday, or let's have it on,

6

you know, a time when something else is going to be

7

occurring where, you know, people are going to be in

8

attendance.

It may be that it wouldn't always be in

9

an evening.

I know that nine times out of ten it

10

probably would be evening, but I'd just like to give

11

them that flexibility to say there may be a time

12

when it would not be appropriate to have it in the

13

evening, because frankly there's a lot of people in

14

West Maui, and sometimes even if you have it late

15

afternoon, sometimes you do get fairly good

16

attendance, especially if you serve food.

17

that's happened, but, I mean --

18

CHAIR TAVARES:

19

VICE-CHAIR MOLINA:

I know

Let me recognize Mr. Molina first.
Yeah, thank you, Madam Chair.

I would

20

prefer to leave it up to the discretion of the

21

Chairperson of the Councilor the Planning

22

Commission, and if it's an important enough item,

23

people will find a way to get there or they'll send

24

written testimony.

25

leave -- leave it up, rather than just etch it in

So I would just prefer to
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stone that everything will be held at night.

2

just my preference, and people will find a way to

3

get there.

4

CHAIR TAVARES:

5

VICE-CHAIR MOLINA:

6

CHAIR TAVARES:

Mr. Carroll.
Thank you.

Oh, thank you, Mr. Molina.

7

11m sorry.

8

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

9

That's

Were you done?

Okay, Mr. Carroll.
Thank you.

I appreciate the

comments from my colleagues, and saying that, well,

10

people are akamai enough, that's nice.

11

well, you know, maybe communities would like to have

12

it other times and all that and perhaps weekends,

13

that's legitimate concerns, but I think most of us

14

have been around long enough -- live been around

15

with the community in serving in the community in

16

different aspects for near 30 years, and we have

17

found without a doubt that the best participation in

18

communities is in the evenings.

19

Saying that,

Now, if the other members have problems with

20

this, at least have something inside there to

21

encourage evening meetings or week -- or Saturday

22

meetings when appropriate.

23

go over there and they can say, well, you know, that

24

we don't know when people are working and what, but

25

the majority of our people work during the day.

Because, I mean, we can

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

172

PC 12/5/02

1

They work during the day, and they have a difficult

2

time coming.

3

have to make ourselves available to them and not

4

expect that, well, they're going to know, they're

5

going to make arrangements to take off for a day or

6

what.

If we really want participation, we

This is not reasonable.

7

We say we want to serve our people.

We have

8

to take the -- walk -- go that extra mile.

We have

9

to make ourselves available, and we have to hold our

10

meetings when they can attend, if we really want

11

their input.

12

this in a solid thing that you have to, at least I

13

would hope they would entertain having that meetings

14

should be conducted when, if possible, in the

15

evenings or at the times that we can have the

16

maximum participation of the community in question.

If the other members don't want to put

17

CHAIR TAVARES:

Ms. Johnson.

18

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

19

CHAIR TAVARES:

I have a friendly amendment.

Actually, I don't even think we have an

20

amendment.

21

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Oh, well, anyway, I'm just going

22

to be saying that in this particular situation it

23

would be at the end, "which shall be held in that

24

community plan region and at a time which permits

25

maximum community participation.

II
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CHAIR TAVARES:

You know what, members, if you hold that

2

thought for a while, Ms. Johnson.

3

Mr. Peck's one first, and then we can amend it

4

afterwards, and the amendment is changing "may" to

5

"shall hold the public hearing regarding the

6

amendment."

7

already.

8

changing that word from "may" to "shall" so that it

9

would be required that the public hearing be held in

10
11

Let's do

Okay, and there's a motion on the floor

Is there any further discussion on

the community plan region?
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Mr. Hokama.

Have our two professionals ever

12

come across whereby a change -- nonsubstantive

13

change had to be revised because of a narrative

14

error, a printing error, a -- whereby it's not a

15

substantive change but we amended the document,

16

whether it be an incorrect appendix or a misdrawn

17

map?

18

MR. MISKAE:

Madam Chair, the reference on page 18 would

19

have to be a geographical reference.

20

was an amendment that had reference to a specific

21

geographical area, you would hold the hearing in

22

that area.

23

well, for --

24
25

If in fact it

If it was a textual amendment that --

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

What I mean is the amendment itself

is not substantive enough that we would hold one
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public hearing, was a housekeeping correction, for

2

whatever reason it was maybe an error in the

3

printers that did the document, final document

4

editing and printing for us.

5
6

7

MR. MISKAE:

I don't recall any amendments we've ever done

that have not gone through the whole process.
CHAIR TAVARES:

Mr. Hokama, I would add that amendments

8

haven't been done that should have been done, so it

9

never went through this test.

So I think, you know,

10

you're bringing up a good point about some of the

11

things that aren't as substantive or if it's

12

language changes rather than land use designation

13

changes, and I believe that that's probably why the

14

word was "may."

15

So, you know, while I was initially willing

16

to support this, I think that it might create

17

unintended results that if we hold ourselves to

18

having to or being required or mandated to hold a

19

public hearing on any amendment of the community

20

plan, to text, to maps, to anything would require

21

that, and sometimes the

22

substantive or a real serious kind of thing, I

23

would -- you know, I'd probably recommend we leave

24

it the way it is as "may," and that if there are --

25

you know, we always have that three members

it would not be a
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requesting a public hearing, it will be -- you know,

2

we have to have the public hearing.

3

true.

4

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

5

CHAIR TAVARES:

6

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

7

CHAIR TAVARES:

8

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

9

10

That's already

Thank you, Chair.

So --

Yes.

Madam Chair, would you -Oh, I'm sorry.
-- prefer that we withdraw the

motion?
CHAIR TAVARES:

Yes, I think so.

I think so.

Unless

11

members want to go forward and require this public

12

hearing.

13

Mr. Carroll?

So if you would withdraw the motion.

14

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

15

CHAIR TAVARES:

16

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

17

I think I made the second.

Yes, I think you made the motion.
Thank you.

In light of this

discussion, I withdraw the motion.

18

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

19

CHAIR TAVARES:

And I withdraw my second.

Thank you very much.

Okay.

So we will

20

not consider this part at all, unless there's a

21

motion to consider something else.

22

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

23

CHAIR TAVARES:

Okay.

Back to the issue of evenings.
If we would like to -- maybe I can

24

ask Mr. Carroll or -- I think you're a proponent of

25

this -- to write something up for us about the
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meetings, you know, at time -- at a time that

2

permits maximum participation, or, Ms. Johnson, you

3

were talking about that too, and perhaps you can

4

work together on it and submit something to us prior

5

to first reading.

6

know we're wearing down over here.

7

8
9

I think that might help us.

I

Mr. Nishiki.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Yeah, I just want to add my two

cents only because I totally agree with Mr. Carroll

10

about evening meetings.

Nowhere -- nowhere in my 20

11

years or so have I ever heard anyone saying hold it

12

in the daytime because I can attend.

13

heard even people coming over here ever asking us to

14

hold it in the daytime if they even had to come to

15

wailuku.

16

going, you know, I have to take my day off to come

17

here to testify and drive in from Lahaina or

18

wherever because you are holding it in the daytime.

19

And I guess I say to Mr. Carroll and all of us here,

20

I think it's high time that, as Mr. Carroll said, we

21

make it so that it is friendly to those people that

22

want to participate to participate, and in my time

23

that I've seen public hearings, I've seen most

24

requests asked for by members of the public, not

25

Council members, to have it in the evenings so that

Nowhere have I

I've heard so many comments of people
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they can attend.

2

meetings that have been requested from the public to

3

be important meetings had been held, I would say 100

4

percent of the time it was done in the evenings.

5

if that counts for the general public, I don't think

6

any of us have heard the contrary, as been

7

referenced by statements today.

8

I think it's an insult to think anything contrary.

9

Thank you.

10

CHAIR TAVARES:

And so if stats, if experience, if

So

And I'm sorry, but

And also, you know, in consideration that

11

we have not mandated public hearings, most of the

12

time -- I think 99 percent of the time that we've

13

had public hearings they have been in the evening,

14

and so if we can work something along those lines I

15

think that will suit everybody quite well.

16

So let's just delay that one a little bit, and we

17

will look forward to seeing an amendment from

18

Mr. Carroll or Ms. Johnson.

19
20

Okay.

SECTION 2.80B.Ol0. PURPOSE AND INTENT

CHAIR TAVARES:

Okay.

If we can return to the first one,

21

the purpose and intent, and the language that was

22

proposed to address I think some very legitimate

23

concerns that were brought up by Mr. Kane regarding

24

the force and effect of law and how it would impact

25

us in several different ways.

So we're open for
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discussion on this particular issue.

2

of the last thing.

3

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

This is kind

Mr. Carroll.
Thank you, Chair.

We never did

4

have anything before, as has been pointed out, and

5

this was just to help to give somebody looking at

6

this document an idea of what we're -- our purpose

7

is.

8

we still -- it's still very clear when you read it

9

what the intent of what we're doing is there.

I think that by removing that -- removing that

So I

10

have no problem with removing that section that's

11

highlighted.

12

CHAIR TAVARES:

So you're referring to this, that we'll

13

actually be substituting that section by what's

14

highlighted in the yellow?

15

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

16

CHAIR TAVARES:

17
18

Okay.

Yes.
And that is also reiterated later

on in the document also.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Mr. Kane.

No, so for clarification, are we --

19

the highlighted area is being removed or is it being

20

added?

21

CHAIR TAVARES:

It's being added and it's replacing the

22

other sentence that talked about the force and

23

effect of law.

24
25

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Because I thought -- because we still

have that portion of the force and effect of law,
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and I thought I heard Member Carroll say that that

2

part is being removed, he approves the removal of

3

that section.

4

clarified, if Mr. Carroll knows that this is being

5

added and not being removed.

6

CHAIR TAVARES:

So I'm just -- if that can be

Yeah, it's this sentence that's

7

highlighted will take the place of the prior

8

sentence, which said, "to provide plans with the

9

means of having the force and effect of law."

ThEm

10

this one will say, well, we're going to tell you

11

which parts of it are law and which parts of it are

12

guide, basically, so that it would be more

13

enforceable.

14

Mr. Carroll.

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

Chair, I'd just like to clarify

15

that's -- I'm sorry, I didn't make myself clear.

16

meant take out and put in the section that is

17

highlighted.

18

CHAIR TAVARES:

19

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

Okay.

20

clear.

21

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

22

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

23

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

24

25

I

I'm sorry I didn't make myself

No, no.
Thank you, Mr. Kane.

I heard you are say remove and I was

like, whoa, whoa.
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

Thank you for bringing that to my
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2

attention.
CHAIR TAVARES:

Like was pointed out, we didn't have this

3

section before, and I think with good ordinance

4

writing we should have a purpose and intent at the

5

beginning of every ordinance so people know why in

6

the world we're even creating this, or historically

7

they can look at it and say, oh, this is why they

8

created it.

9

will find ones you don't know why in the world they

If you look through our ordinances, you

10

ever made the ordinance in the first place.

11

does help to identify what it is that we were

12

thinking about at this period in time.

So this

13

Okay, members, my recommendation is to adopt

14

the purpose and intent section as amended by Mr. --

15

with Mr. Miskae's help.

16

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

So moved.

17

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

So moved.

18

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Second.

19

CHAIR TAVARES:

20

Johnson.

21

say "aye."

Moved by Mr. Carroll, second by Jo Anne
Discussion?

22

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.

23

CHAIR TAVARES:

If not, all those in favor,

Opposed, say "nay."

24
25
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1

VOTE: AYES:

2
3
4
5

6

NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
EXC. :

Councilmembers Carroll, Hokama,
Johnson, Kane, Nishiki, Vice-Chair
Molina, and Chair Tavares.
None.
None.
None.
Councilmembers Arakawa and Mateo.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

APPROVE.

7

CHAIR TAVARES:

8

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

9

CHAIR TAVARES:

10

Have we left anything off?
Madam Chair.

Yes.

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

I just want to thank you for bringing

11

this part forward.

12

the time, so thank you.

13

CHAIR TAVARES:

I thought it was pretty weird at

No, I thank Mr. Miskae for coming up with

14

the language.

15

see anything that we missed?

16

17

It was quite good.

SECTION 2.80B.0100.

CHAIR TAVARES:

Hold on.

Anybody

(proposed by Dave Chenoweth)

Members, staff is bringing to my attention

18

Mr. Chenoweth's suggestions to add "if applicable l1

19

to certain sections.

20

can look at one example and then make a decision

21

based on that one example.

22

100.

23

MR. BOTEILHO:

24

CHAIR TAVARES:

25

Okay.

If we take, for example -- we

What page is that on?

Page IS, I think.
Page IS, just quickly turn to page 15.

On page IS, the number I, down at the bottom
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of the page.

2

things aren't applicable, notification of neighbors

3

when we're talking about text, for example.

4

that's why I think he was asking that we look at

5

using the term if applicable on number 1 and on the

6

next page number 2, number 4, number 6.

7

it's all of them, and one more, and on page 17,

8

number 3.

9
10

MR. MISKAE:

I guess his point was sometimes these

So

Actually,

Madam Chair, why don't you just use the word

(inaudible) .

11

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

12

CHAIR TAVARES:

13

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

On the record.

Okay, just on that one
Yeah, on the record.

Mr. Miskae, you

14

should be on the record so the secretary can hear

15

you.

16

CHAIR TAVARES:

17

that.

18

MR. MISKAE:

Yeah, Mr. Miskae, go ahead and suggest

Madam Chair, under 280.B.I00, non-decennial

19

amendments, at the bottom of the page, in A,

20

applications shall include the following, if

21

applicable."

22

CHAIR TAVARES:

Okay.

23

every number.

24

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

25

CHAIR TAVARES:

"All

That would save us from changing
Okay.
Recommendation.

Recommendation is to accept the amendment
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1

as proposed by Mr. Miskae.

2

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

So moved.

3

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

So moved.

4

VICE-CHAIR MOLINA:

5

CHAIR TAVARES:

Second.

Okay, we have so many ties here.

6

Ms. Johnson and Mr. Molina.

7

or discussion on this?

8

those in favor, say "aye."

9

CHAIR TAVARES:

11

VOTE: AYES:

12

14

15
16

17

Okay, hearing none, all

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.

10

13

Any further discussion

NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
EXC. :

Opposed, say "nay."
Councilmembers Carroll, Hokama,
Johnson, Kane, Vice-Chair Molina,
and Chair Tavares.
None.
None.
None.
Councilmembers Arakawa, Mateo, and Nishiki.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

CHAIR TAVARES:

APPROVE.

Okay.

Members, if we would allow the

18

staff and myself to go through this one more time

19

and look at -- in light of the changes that welve

20

made today, may have impacted changes that needs to

21

be made elsewhere.

22

where this -- you know, like this "if applicable" is

23

under non-decennial amendments, it may be under

24

decennial amendments.

25

that for consistency throughout and weill provide

Like if therels some place else

So we will take a look at
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you with a memo that would outline what changes we

2

might need.

3
4

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS. (excused:

CHAIR TAVARES:

AA and RC)

Also, one more thing to do is to pass

5

this whole thing as amended -- oh, not yet.

6

wait.

7
8

Wait,

(Inaudible) .

MR. BOTEILHO:

SECTION 2.80B.060.A.
(proposed by Land Use Research Foundation (LURF»

9

10

CHAIR TAVARES:

Yeah, that's right.

11

it is.

12

would, the thing that I wanted to go back to just to

13

address what the LURF testimony was about, having to

14

do with that first section, A,

15

shall set forth, in detail, land uses within the,"

16

and they wanted to strike "urban and rural growth

17

boundaries for" and just put "nine community plans."

18

And then strike out "on Maui and island-wide for

19

Molokai and Lanai."

20

On page 9 -- I'm sorry.

Yeah, I found where
On page 9, if you

"Community plans

Members, my recommendation is not to

21

entertain any changes in this area, because we spoke

22

about the general plan having the flexibility to do

23

certain things.

24

the details need to be included in the community

25

plans, so I would not want to take this out of

I think that the nitty-gritties,
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the -- out of our language.

2

bring it up so we actually can discuss it.

3

any discussion on this, either for or against or

4

should we consider it or not consider it?

Is there

DRAFT BILL. AS REVISED

5

6

So I just wanted to

CHAIR TAVARES:

Okay.

If not, members, we have no more

7

changes, and I'll entertain a motion to adopt the

8

entire Chapter 2.80.B as amended.

9

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

So moved.

10

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

So moved.

11

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Second.

12

CHAIR TAVARES:

Jan ken po over here.

13

and seconded by Ms. Johnson.

14

Mr. Carroll.

Okay, Mr. Carroll

Any discussion?

15

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

16

gotten this far.

17

today, and I think the public will be well served

18

when we finally get this document buffed out and

19

finished and passed by the Council.

20

Chair, for bringing it forward.

21

CHAIR TAVARES:

22

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Just that I am glad that we have
I think we made a lot of progress

Thank you.

Thank you,

Ms. Johnson.

I just want to thank you for doing

23

what you've done.

And I feel as though this has

24

been a long, arduous process, but I really am

25

pleased with the amount of input that we've gotten
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from the communities, and I think that the staff's

2

dedication in putting all this together in a matrix

3

format, it made it much easier for me to follow what

4

was going on and I think for members of the public

5

too to critique it.

6

I'd also like to thank Mr. Miskae, Mr. Moto,

7

all of the people that attended the meetings.

8

Because this was not easy.

9

I know that Mr. Miskae had a big hand in bringing

This work product -- and

10

this forward.

11

that were involved in crafting this, because I think

12

that is a really good document, and I think that it

13

also reflects the input from all of the segments of

14

our community, not just anyone segment.

15

Any Administration officials, too,

And so I'm hoping that where people said the

16

process was broken before, now hopefully this will

17

be able to address those criticisms and really

18

benefit the community in general with coming up with

19

something that at least allows them to have a

20

greater voice.

21

and hard, and I thank you very, very much for doing

22

what you've done in making this possible, and I'm

23

pleased to support it.

24

CHAIR TAVARES:

25

VICE-CHAIR MOLINA:

So I'm very happy.

Thank you, Ms. Johnson.

It's been long

Mr. Molina.

Yeah, thank you, Madam Chair.
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1

Section 2.BO.B.040 I've got two proposed changes.

2

Just kidding.

3

day, I mean, we've got to have a little fun.

4
5

6

CHAIR TAVARES:

No, I appreciate -- it's late in the

He does that with such a straight face.

I'm flipping through my pages already.
VICE-CHAIR MOLINA:

I wanted to thank you for all your

7

hard work, and also for being open and fair for the

8

matrix portion, not just restricting it to the

9

Council members' input, but also you opened it up to

10

the public as well, members of the general public to

11

offer their insight as to how to improve the general

12

plan and community plan process on the matrix.

13

really thank you for that.

14

your recommendation.

15

CHAIR TAVARES:

Thank you.

So I

So I'll be supporting

Thank you.
Any further comment?

I just

16

want to thank you all for the work you've done on

17

this, and this has been a product of collaboration

IB

all around, between and amongst ourselves, with the

19

Administration, and especially with the community.

20

And I know this was a little bit odd by having

21

things in a matrix that were presented by -- I mean

22

through testimony, but I think by doing that we do

23

demonstrate to the public that we do care about what

24

their input is and that there are members out in the

25

public that have some really good ideas and good
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1

contributions to make and that we should consider

2

them.

3

my big speech for first reading, because I know we

4

all want to get out of here.

5

the hours today, members.

6

it.

7

anything, this planning meeting is adjourned.

8

(Gavel) .

9
10

And I thank you for the work, and I'll save

Thanks for putting in

I really do appreciate

And if there's no other announcements or

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:
CHAIR TAVARES:

Do we

Oh, vote.

Sorry.

Erase the gavel.

Okay, we need a vote.

There

11

I go again.

12

those in favor of the motion to adopt this bill as

13

amended, say "aye."

14

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.

15

CHAIR TAVARES:

16

VOTE: AYES:

19
20
21

All

All those opposed, say "no."
Councilmembers Carroll, Hokama,
Johnson, Kane, Nishiki, Vice-Chair
Molina, and Chair Tavares.
None.
None.
None.
Councilmembers Arakawa and Mateo.

17

18

Thank you.

NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
EXC. :
MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

FIRST READING of bill as revised and
FILING of communication.

22

23
24
25

CHAIR TAVARES:

Motion carried unanimously.

Thank you.

I want to thank Brian and -- Brian and Brian.
Never mind.

Brian Miskae and Brian Moto, Camille.

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

189

PC 12/5/02

1

I think this is our last Committee meeting and I

2

want to thank all the members and our excellent

3

staff here.

4

you go on to your new challenge.

5

seeing a lot of you.

And we will miss you, Mr. Boteilho, as

6

MR. BOTEILHO:

7

CHAIR TAVARES:

8

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

9

CHAIR TAVARES:

10
11

And I will miss you all too, Madam Chair.
Thank you.
And now is the meeting adjourned?

Now is it okay, I can adjourn the meeting?

Meeting adjourned.
ADJOURN:

I'm sure we'll be

(Gavel) .

4 : 45 p. m.

12
13

14
15
16
17

18
19
20
21
22
23
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1
2

STATE OF HAWAI I
SS.

3
4

CITY AND COUNTY OF MAUl

5

6

I, Jessica R. Perry, Certified Shorthand Reporter

7

for the State of Hawaii, hereby certify that the

8

proceedings were taken down by me in machine shorthand and

9

was thereafter reduced to typewritten form under my

10

supervision; that the foregoing represents to the best of

11

my ability, a true and correct transcript of the

12

proceedings had in the foregoing matter.

13

I further certify that I am not attorney for any of

14

the parties hereto, nor in any way concerned with the

15

cause.

16

17

DATED this 6th day of January, 2003, in Honolulu,
Hawaii.

18
19
20

/
Perry, CSR NO. 404
I~~tary Public, State of
awaii
../ My Commission Expire.
5/11/03
~ssica R.
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REVISED DRAFT BILL ENTITLED "A BILL FOR AN ORDINANCE
PERTAINING TO THE GENERAL PLAN AND THE COMMUNITY PLANS"

12/5/02
SECTION
2.808.010 Purpose and intent.

PROPOSED REVISION
Proposed by Chair Tavares

i

!
I

I

The QurQose and intent of this chaQter
is to establish an imQroved Qrocess to uQdate
the general Qlan and communit~ Qlans. This
chaQter is designed to Qrovide Qlans with a
means of having the force and effect of law;
to imQlement and enforce Qlans through
Qrioritization and accountabilit~; to emQower
adviso!y committees with more authorit~ and
longevit~; to Qlace more emQhasis on islandwide and inter-regional issuesj to encourage
more freguent uQdates of Qlans and to
establish deadlines for comQletion; and to
the
increase
and
communit~
Qublic
participation in the plannina process.
2.808.020 General plan.
A. Exhibit A-1 of this chapter, entitled "The
General Plan of the County of Maui," with an
effective date of September 27, 1991, and as may
be amended, which is on file with the office of the
county clerk, is adopted as the general plan of the
county and by reference made a part of this
chapter.
Proposed by Councilmember Nishiki
(Through County Communication 00-155.)

B.

All agencies of the county shall
comply with the provisions of the general plan.
Notwithstanding
any other provision,
all
community plans, zoning ordinances, subdivision
ordinances and administrative actions by county
agencies shall conform to the provisions of the
general plan. Preparation of county budgets and
capital improvement programs shall implement
the provisions of the general plan.
The
community plans authorized in this chapter are
established and shall, upon adoption by the
county, be part of the general plan of -the county,
as provided in the revised charter of the county.

B.

All agencies of the county shall
comply with the provisions of the general plan.
Notwithstanding any other provision of law, all
community plans, zoning ordinances, subdivision
ordinances and administrative actions by county
agencies I including l but not limited tO I the
issuance
of
building
other
Qermits l
ministerial actions l discretiona!y actions I and
all other administrative actions of an~ t~Qel
shall conform to the provisions of the general
plan. Preparation of county budgets and capital
improvement programs shall implement the
provisions of the general plan. The community
plans authorized in this chapter are established
and shall, upon adoption by the county, be part
of the general plan of the county, as provided in
the revised charter of the county.

_ 1 _

SECTION

PROPOSED REVISION
Proposed by Chair Tavares

!

The general I2lan and the communit~ I2lans
shall clearl~ identify: {1} all language that
must be sl2ecificall~ coml2 lied with; and
{2} the al2l2rOl2riate count~ agenc~ or
agencies that must coml2l~ with each
identified language. Said language shall be
incorl2orated into the Maui Count~ Code to
the maximum extent. Prior to incorl2orationl
and/or in the event that said language is not
consistent with the Maui Count~ Code l the
ordinance most recentl~ enacted b~ the
count~1 including ordinances adol2ting the
general I2lan and the communit~ I2lansl shall
I2revail.
Proposed by Department of Planning

The general I2lan and the communit~ I2lans
..
shall clearl~ state a I2lanning vIsion I
I2rincil2lesl goals and 120licies. The I2lan ma~
also include regulato!y I2lanning standards l
I2rovided that an iml2lementing regulation
such as an ordinance amending the Maui
county code l an amendment to agenc~ rules
or design guidelines l or other legal I2rovisionl
is adol2ted concurrentl~ with the I2lanl to the
maximum extentl to give the I2lanning
standard immediate reaulatorv effect.

c.

The general plan shall be developed
after input from state and county agencies and the
public, and shall be based on sound policy
information. The general plan shall: consider and
indicate projected population and physical
development patterns for each island and
community within the county; address the unique
problems and needs of each island and
community; explain opportunities and the social,
economic, and environmental consequences
related to potential developments; and set forth
patterns
and
desired
sequence,
the
The
characteristics of future developments.
general plan shall identify the objectives to be
policies,
and
and
priorities,
achieved,
implementing actions to be pursued with respect
to population density, land use maps, land use
regulations, transportation systems, public and
-? -
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community facility locations, water and sewage
systems, visitor destinations, urban design, and
other matters related to development. More
particularly, the general plan shall include, but not
be limited to, the following elements:
1.
Island-wide land use strategies.
a.
Vision statement. A vision
statement for each island's economy, land use
pattern and social environment.
b.
Managed and directed growth
plan. A description of existing and future land use
patterns and planned growth for the twenty-year
(20) planning period. A discussion as to how
these patterns are consistent with and support the
vision, principles, goals and policies of the county
and the respective island. This element shall
include a map that delineates urban and rural
growth boundaries for the island of Maui,
consistent with the general plan's vision,
principles, goals and policies.
Rural growth
boundaries shall be consistent with the purpose
and intent of chapter 205, Hawaii Revised
Statutes, the state land use law.
c.
Action plan. Identification of
specific programs, projects and regulations that
will need to be developed over the twenty-year
(20) planning period to implement the respective
island's vision, principles, goals and policies. This
element shall include a general schedule and
identify implementing agencies and organizations.
2.
Implementation program.
a.
Capital improvement element.
A capital improvement element to include a
description of regional infrastructure systems and
regional public facilities and services that will be
needed over the twenty-year (20) planning
horizon.
b.
Financial element. A fiscally
sound financial program for identified actions and
capital improvements.
The element shall be
broken into a twenty-year (20) financial plan, a
ten-year (10) financial plan and an annual
financial plan. The county's annual operating
budget and capital improvement program,
developed pursuant to section 3.04.030 and
section 3.04.040, Maui County Code, shall
implement the vision, principles, goals, and
actions set forth in the general plan.
c.
Implementation
schedule.
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Proposed by Land Use Research Foundation
and Pacific Resource Partnership
b.
Managed
and
directed
growth plan. A description of existing and future
land use patterns and planned growth for the
twenty-year (20) planning period. A discussion
as to how these patterns are consistent with and
support the vision, principles, goals and poliCies
of the county and the respective island. [This
element shall include a map that delineates
urban and rural growth boundaries for the
island of Maui, consistent with the general
plan's vision, principles, goals and policies.
Rural growth boundaries shall be consistent
with the purpose and intent of chapter 205,
Hawaii Revised Statutes, the state land use
law.]

Proposed by Chair Tavares
b.
Financial element. A fiscally
sound financial program for identified actions and
capital improvements. The element shall be
broken into a twenty-year (20) financial plan, a
ten-year (10) financial plan and an annual
financial plan.
[The] Preparation of the
county's annual operating budget and capital
improvement program, developed pursuant to
section 3.04.030 and section 3.04.040, Maui
County Code, shall implement the VISion,
principles, goals, and actions set forth in the
general plan.
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The implementation schedule shall identify and
numerically prioritize specific actions, the
implementation action's commencement and
completion dates for the subject action, the lead
implementation agency or organization, the
estimated
implementation
cost,
and
the
anticipated funding source or sources.
3.
Benchmarks. The general plan shall
contain specific milestones designed to measure
progress in the implementation of its vision,
principles, goals, and policies. In assessing each
milestone, due consideration shall be given to
federal, state and county economic, demographic
and other significant quality of life indicators.
4.
Status reports. An annual general
plan implementation and enforcement report shall
be prepared by each county agency and
transmitted to the planning director at the same
time the respective agency submits the third
quarter budget implementation report pursuant to
section 3.04.050, Maui County Code. The annual
general plan implementation and enforcement
report shall include a status report on each
agency's progress towards implementation and
milestones, and enforcement.
The planning
director shall then prepare a summary report that
shall be transmitted to the mayor and to the
county council. The planning director shall also
contact agencies/organizations outside the county
for a status report on appropriately assigned
implementation actions and include them in the
annual general plan implementation and
enforcement report.
5.
Technical plans and studies.
a.
Public participation element.
A strategic element for public participation and
notification throughout the planning process. The
element shall include the use of tools such as a
respective island advisory committee, public
opinion surveys, community design charettes and
meetings, public hearings and informational
meetings, the use of radio, newspaper, television
and other types of media, and direct consultation
with different age, economic, ethnic and other
groups.
b.
Socio-economic
forecast.
The forecast shall include, but not be limited to,
twenty-year (20) forecasts of resident and de
facto population; age and sex cohorts; job arowth
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by industry; migration; income; housing demand,
labor demand and unemployment; and average
visitor census, visitor arrivals, visitor expenditures,
and visitor units of all types. The data shall be
analyzed assuming at least two (2) different rates
of population and economic growth. The data
shall be provided for the county as a whole and
further aggregated by island and by community
plan district. The forecast shall be updated every
two (2) years.
c.
Infrastructure,
water
and
public facilities assessment.
The study shall
include, but not be limited to, an assessment of
infrastructure, public facilities, water and health
care systems, and telecommunications systems to
assess system adequacy, limitations and
opportunities; future system requirements and
cost based on population projections over the
plan period; national and or local planning
standards for each component; a baseline
inventory of current capacity; existing capacity or
service deficits or excesses relative to the national
or appropriate standards and future population
projections. The assessment shall be updated
every five (5) years.
d.
Resource
and
hazard
constraints inventory, including environmental,
scenic, and significant view plane resources.
2.808.030 General plan advisory committee.
A.
At least every ten (10) years
(decennial), the planning director shall prepare
and recommend revisions to the general plan.

-~ -
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PROPOSED REVISION
Proposed by Chair Tavares

There shall be a general plan
B.
advisory committee to comment, advise, and
provide recommendations to the planning director
the
regarding
revisions
prepared
and
recommended by the planning director.

B.
There shall be [a] general plan
advisory [committee] committees for the
islands of Maui z Molokai z and Lanai to
comment, advise, and provide recommendations
to the planning director regarding the revisions
prepared and recommended by the planning
director, as follows.
1.
The Maui general elan adviso~
committee shall be comeosed of eighteen
{18} members z two {2} aeeointed from each
Maui communit~ elan district b~ the count~
council and one {1} aeeointed from each Maui
communit~ elan district b~ the ma~or.
2.
The
Molokai
general
elan
adviso~ committee shall be comeosed of
thirteen {13} members z nine {9} aeeointed b~
the count~ council and four {4} aeeointed b~
the ma~or.
3.
The Lanai general elan adviso~
committee shall be comeosed of thirteen {13}
members z nine {9} aeeointed b~ the count~
council and four (4) appointed bv the mayor.
[C.
The general
plan
advisory
committee shall be composed of twentyseven (27) members, two (2) appointed from
each community plan district by the county
council and two (1) appointed from each
community plan district by the mayor.]
[D.]C. Within one hundred and eighty
(180) days after its first meeting, [the] ! general
plan advisory committee shall forward its
recommendations to the planning director unless
the county council, by resolution, extends the
time in which to forward the recommendations.
[E.]D. The county council may waive the
provisions of this section to the extent that they
prevent obtaining or granting of federal aid on
any project or the prosecution of work
thereunder.

The
general
plan
advisory
C.
committee shall be composed of twenty-seven
(27) members, two (2) appointed from each
community plan district by the county council and
two (1) appointed from each community plan
district by the mayor.
D.
Within one hundred and eighty (180)
days after its first meeting, the general plan
its
advisory
committee
forward
shall
recommendations to the planning director unless
the county council, by resolution, extends the time
in which to forward the recommendations.
The county council may waive the
E.
provisions of this section to the extent that they
prevent obtaining or granting of federal aid on any
project or the prosecution of work thereunder.

-R-

SECTION
2.808.040 Decennial revisions to the general
plan.
A.
In processing decennial revisions to
the general plan, the planning director shall:
1.
refer such revisions to the general
plan advisory committee;
2.
make the revisions available to the
public not less than thirty (30) calendar days prior
to the first meeting of the general plan advisory
committee; and
3.
assist the general plan advisory
committee to conduct public meetings, public
workshops or other meetings.
B.
Within thirty (30) days after the
general plan advisory committee has forwarded
its recommendations to the planning director,
recommended revisions shall be placed on the
planning commissions' agendas for a public
hearing.
C.
Within one hundred and eighty (180)
days after a planning commission holds its final
public hearing, the commission shall transmit the
proposed revisions, and its findings and
recommendations, to the county council.

PROPOSED REVISION
Proposed by Chair Tavares
A.
In processing decennial revisions
to the general plan, the planning director shall:
1.
refer such revisions to the general
plan advisory [committee] committees;
2.
make the revisions available to the
public not less than thirty (30) calendar days
prior to the first meeting of [the] ! general plan
advisory committee; and
3.
assist the general plan advisory
committee! to conduct public meetings, public
workshops or other meetings.
B.
Within thirty (30) days after [the] !
general plan advisory committee has forwarded
its recommendations to the planning director,
recommended revisions shall be placed on the
appropriate planning commission's agendas for
a public hearing.

Proposed by Chair Tavares
D.
No later than one (1) year after
receipt of the transmittal from a planning
commission, the county council shall adopt the
general plan by ordinance following a public
hearing. Upon the final vote by the county council
adopting the general plan, the general plan
advisory committee shall be disbanded.
E.
The general plan and any revisions
thereto shall be in printed form and shall be
attached to and be deemed incorporated into the
ordinances adopting the general plan.

D.
No later than one (1) year after
receipt of the transmittal from a planning
commission, the county council shall adopt the
general plan by ordinance following a public
hearing. Upon the final vote by the county
council adopting the general plan, the general
plan advisory [committee] committees shall be
disbanded.

SECTION
2.808.050 Non-decennial amendments to the
general plan.
A.
Non-decennial amendments to the
general plan may be proposed by the planning
director or the county council; amendments
proposed by the county council shall be
processed in the same manner as if proposed by
the planning director. All proposed amendments
to the general plan shall be referred to the
appropriate planning commission(s) for findings
and recommendations, following a public hearing.

B.
Within one hundred and eighty (180)
days after the appropriate planning commission(s)
holds its final public hearing, the commission(s)
shall transmit the proposed amendment, and its
findings and recommendations, to the county
council.
C.
No later than one (1) year after
receipt of the transmittal, the county council shall
review and act upon general plan amendments
m-oposed by the planning director.
D.
If
the
appropriate
planning
commission disapproves of an amendment
proposed by the county council, or recommends a
modification thereof, not accepted by the county
council, or fails to make its report within one
hundred and eighty (180) days after receipt of the
referral, the county council may nevertheless pass
such revision or amendment, but only upon the
affirmative vote of at least two-thirds of its entire
membership.

PROPOSED REVISION
Necessitated by Charter Amendment

A.
Non-decennial amendments to the
general plan may be proposed by the planning
director or ~ the county council by resolution;
amendments proposed by the county council
shall be processed and reviewed in the same
manner as if [proposed] prepared by the
planning director. All proposed amendments to
the general plan shall be referred to the
appropriate planning commission(s) for findings
and recommendations, following public [a
hearing] hearina(s).

Necessitated by Charter Amendment
D.
If
the
appropriate
planning
commission disapproves of an amendment
proposed by the county council, or recommends
a modification thereof, not accepted by the
county council, or fails to make its report within
one hundred and [eighty (180)) twenty (120)
days after receipt of the referral, the county
council may nevertheless pass such revision or
amendment, but only upon the affirmative vote of
at least two-thirds of its entire membership.

E.
Nothing in this section shall prevent
concurrent processing of other actions related to a
proposed amendment. Where an amendment to
the general plan directly triggers an amendment
to a community plan, such matters shall be
processed concurrently.
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2.808.060 Community plans.
A.
Community plans shall set forth, in
detail, land uses within the urban and rural growth
I boundaries for the community plan districts on
Maui and island-wide for Moloka'i and Lana'i. The
planning horizon shall be twenty (20) years. The
objectives of each community plan shall be to
implement the policies of the general plan. Each
community plan shall include a land use map of
the community plan district to which it is
applicable.
B.
The following community plans are
adopted by the county pursuant to this chapter:
1.
Hana Community Plan (1994);
2.
Pa'ia-Ha'iku
Community
Plan
(1995);
Kahoolawe Community Plan (1995).
3.
West Maui Community Plan (1996);
4.
Makawao-Pukalani-Kula Community
5.
Plan (1996);
Plan
Kihei-Makena
Community
6.
(1998);
Lana'i Community Plan (1998);
7.
Moloka'i Community Plan (2001);
8.
and
9.
Wailuku-Kahului Community Plan
(2002).
C.
Exhibit B attached to the ordinance
codified in this chapter is a map showing, in
general, the community plan district referred to in
subsection B of this section and an indication of
the boundaries thereof.
Proposed by Jim Peck
In determining specific boundaries
for each community plan district, the planning
director shall preserve the physical integrity of
established land parcel boundaries to the extent
practicable.
D.

D.

In determining specific boundaries
for each community plan district, the planning
director shall preserve the physical integrity of
established land parcel boundaries to the extent
practicable. The planning director shall also
furnish said community plan boundaries to
the United States census bureau prior to
each census, with the request that census
tract map boundaries do not overlap into two
or more communitv Dian boundaries.

Each community plan shall contain,
but not be limited to:
1.
A statement of the major problems
and opportunities concerning the needs and
development of the community plan district;
E.

_a _
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2.
A statement of the social, economic
and environmental effects of such development;
3.
The desired sequence, patterns and
characteristics of future development;
4.
A description of the community plan
district;
5.
A declaration of planning standards
and principles relative to land uses within the
community plan district;
6.
A statement of urban or rural design
principles and objectives for the community plan
district;
7.
An identification of areas, sites and
structures recognized as having historical or
archaeological significance;
8.
A multimodal transportation system
showing existing and proposed roadways,
corridors and major thoroughfares;
9.
Statements of intention relative to
the location or improvement of:
a.
All public service facilities;
b.
Transportation facilities;
10.
Statements setting forth:
a.
Problems relating to land
uses;
b.
Projections relative to social,
economic, and environmental effects of proposed
development;
11.
Desired population density including
visitors and residents;
12.
Specific land use designations
based on property lines, to the extent practicable;
13.
Streetscape
and
landscaping
principles and improvements;
14.
Action element.
Identification of
specific programs, projects and regulations that
need to be developed over the twenty-year (20)
planning period to implement the community plan.
This element shall include a prioritized general
schedule and identify each implementing
agency/organization; and
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Proposed by Jim Peck
14.
Action element. Identification of
specific programs, projects and regulations that
need to be developed over the twenty-year (20)
planning period to implement the community
plan.
Further. identification of specific
programs. projects. and regulations that need
to be accomplished during the first ten (10)
years of that planning period shall be
separately identified.
This element shall
include a prioritized general schedule and
identify each implementing agency/organization;
and

- 10-
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Proposed by Chair Tavares

15.
Notwithstanding the provisions of
subsection E.12 of this section, a community plan
may contain one or more project districts wherein
permitted land uses are identified; provided,
however, that the county council
shall
subsequently zone each project district consistent
with the identified land uses after holding a public
hearing in the applicable community plan district.

Implementation program.
Capital improvement element.
A
capital improvement element to include a
description of infrastructure systems and public
facilities and services that will be needed over the
twenty-year (20) planning horizon, in two (2) year
increments, to implement the intent and purpose
of the community plan. Consideration shall be
given to roads, sidewalks, bikepaths and
pedestrian ways; local water and utility systems;
local drainage improvements; community and
neighborhood parks; and local public facilities.
2.
Financial element. A fiscally sound
financial program for identified actions and capital
improvements over the twenty-year (20) planning
period, in two (2) year increments. The county's
annual operating and capital improvement
program, developed pursuant to sections
3.04.030 and 3.04.040, Maui County Code, shall
implement the identified actions ill each of the
community plans.
3.
Implementation schedule.
The
implementation schedule shall identify and
numerically prioritize specific actions, the
implementation action's commencement and
completion dates for the subject action, the lead
implementation
agency,
the
estimated
implementation cost, and the anticipated funding
source.

15.
Notwithstanding the provisions of·
subsection E.12 of this section, a community i
plan may contain one or more project districts
wherein permitted land uses are identified ~
percentage of total acreage in conformance
with the general plan and appropriate
community plan; provided, however, that the
county council shall subsequently zone each
project district consistent with the identified land
uses after holding a public hearing in the
applicable community plan district.

F.
1.

Proposed by Chair Tavares

2.
Financial element. A fiscally sound
financial program for identified actions and
capital improvements over the twenty-year (20)
planning period, in two (2) year increments.
[The] Preparation of the county's annual
operating and capital improvement program,
developed pursuant to sections 3.04.030 and
3.04.040, Maui County Code, shall implement
the identified actions in each of the community
plans.
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G.
Benchmarks. Each community plan
shall contain specific milestones designed to
measure progress in the implementation of the
plan's vision, principles, goals and policies. In
assessing each milestone, due consideration shall
be given to federal, state and county economic,
demographic and other significant quality of life
indicators.
H.
Status
reports.
An
annual
community plan implementation and enforcement
report shall be prepared by each county agency
and transmitted to the planning director at the
same time the respective agency submits the third
quarter budget implementation report pursuant to
section 3.04.050, Maui County Code. The annual
community plan implementation and enforcement
report shall include a status report on each
agency's progress towards implementation and
milestones, and enforcement.
The planning
director shall then prepare a summary report that
shall be transmitted to the mayor and to the
county council. The planning director shall also
contact agencies/organizations outside the county
for a status report on appropriately assigned
implementation actions and include them in the
annual community plan implementation and
enforcement report.

2.808.070
committees.

Community

plan

advisory

A.
The planning director shall prepare
and recommend revisions of the community plans
at least every ten (10) years (decennial),
beginning with the community plan first adopted in
the previous decennial revision process and
continuing with the revisions to the community
plan next adopted in the previous decennial
revision process and so on until all nine (9)
community plans have been revised.
B.
There shall be a community plan
advisory committee for each community plan
district set forth in section 2.80B.020. Except for
the community plan advisory committee reviewing
the Kahoolawe community plan, committee
members shall be residents of the community plan
district served by the committee, and all meetings
of the committee shall be held in that community
plan district.

- 1? -
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c.
Each committee shall be composed
of thirteen (13) members, nine (9) appointed by
the county council and four (4) by the mayor. For
purposes of continuity, the county council and the
mayor may reappoint their respective members of
the general plan advisory committee to serve on
the appropriate community plan advisory
committee. After preparation of recommended
revisions by the planning director, it shall be the
duty of each community plan advisory committee
to
comment,
advise,
and
provide
recommendations to the planning director
concerning the revisions to the community plan for
its community plan district.
The respective
community plan advisory committee shall be
empanelled at such time as its community plan
comes up for revision in accordance with the
timing established in section 2.808.070.
D.
Each committee shall select a
chairperson and vice-chairperson by a majority
vote of the committee members. The planning
director shall be responsible for providing staff to
support the work of the committee which shall
include department staff and, at the planning
director's discretion, outside consultant services.
The committee shall hold at least seven
workshops at a time and location convenient to
the general public which will allow public
participation in the process. The workshops shall
be facilitated by a professional who has
experience in this area and shall include one or
more table-top exercises where the public will be
invited to provide input using maps and other
devices.
E.
Within one hundred and eighty (180)
days after its first committee meeting, each
community plan advisory committee shall forward
its recommendations regarding the recommended
revisions to the planning director unless the
county council, by resolution, extends the time in
which to forward the recommendations.
F.
The county council may waive the
provisions of this section to the extent that they
prevent obtaining or granting Gf federal aid on any
project or the prosecution of work thereunder.
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PROPOSED REVISION

SECTION
2.80B.080
Decennial revisions to the
community plans.
A.
In processing decennial community
plan revisions, the planning director shall:
1.
refer
such
revisions
to
the
appropriate community plan advisory committee;
2.
make the recommended revisions
available to the public not less than thirty (30)
calendar days prior to the first meeting of the
community plan advisory committee; and
3.
assist the appropriate community
plan advisory committee to conduct public
meetings, public workshops or other meetings
regarding the recommended revisions.

PROPOSED REVISION

Proposed by Barbara Long
B.
Within thirty (30) days after a
B.
Within thirty (30) days after a
community plan advisory committee has adopted community plan advisory committee has adopted
its recommendations, the recommended revisions its
recommendations,
the
recommended
shall be placed on the appropriate planning revisions shall be placed on the appropriate
commission agenda for a public hearing.
planning commission agenda for a public hearing
within the appropriate community plan
district.
C.
Within one hundred eighty (180)
days after the appropriate planning commission
holds its final public hearing, the commission shall
transmit the proposed revisions, and its findings
and recommendations, to the county council.
D.
The county council shall adopt
community plans by ordinance following a public
The
hearing in the community plan district.
respective community plan advisory committee is
released of its duties and obligations related to
the community plan revision process once its
revisions are adopted, modified, or rejected by the
county council, and until such action is approved,
modified, or rejected by the mayor.
E.
The community plans, and any
revisions thereto, shall be in printed form and shall
be attached to and be deemed incorporated into
the ordinances adopting the respective plans.
F.
Nothing in this section shall prevent
concurrent processing of other actions related to
the decennial revisions to the community plans.
Where a decennial revision to a community plan
directly triggers an amendment to the general
plan,
such
matters shall
be
processed
concu rrently.
_ 1& _
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Necessitated by Charter Amendment
Non-clecennial amendments to
2.80B.090
community plans proposed by the planning
I
director or the county council.
A.
Non-decennial
amendments to:
A.
Non-decennial
amendments
to
community plans may be proposed by the community plans may be proposed by the I
planning director or the county council; planning director or ~ the county council ~ I
amendments proposed by the county council shall resolution; amendments proposed by the
be processed in the same manner as if proposed county council shall be processed and reviewed
by the planning director. Proposed amendments in the same manner as if [proposed] prepared
shall be referred to the appropriate planning by the planning director. Proposed amendments
shall be referred to the appropriate planning
commission for findings and recommendation.
commission for findinQs and recommendation.
B.
Within one hundred and eighty (180)
days after referral to the appropriate planning
commission, the commission shall hold a public
hearing and transmit the proposed amendments,
and its findings and recommendations, to the
county council.
C.
No later than one (1) year after
receipt of the transmittal, the county counc"il shall
review
and
act
upon
community
plan
amendments proposed by the planning director.
Necessitated by Charter Amendment
D.
If
the
appropriate
planning
commisSion disapproves of an amendment
proposed by the county council, or recommends a
modification thereof, not accepted by the county
council, or fails to make its report within one
hundred and eighty (180) days after receipt of the
referral, the county council may nevertheless pass
such revision or amendment, but only upon the
affirmative vote of at least two-thirds of its entire
membership.
E.
Nothing in this section shall prevent
concurrent processing of other actions related to a
proposed amendment. Where an amendment to
a community plan directly triggers an amendment
to the general plan, such matters shall be
processed concurrently.
2.80B.100
Non-clecennial amendments to
community plans proposed by the state,
individuals, or legally cognizable entities.
A.
The state, or any individual or legally
cognizable entity, may file an application for a
community plan amendment with the county
department of planning. All applications shall
include the following:
1.
Documents that identify the owner of

D.
If
the
appropriate
planning
commission disapproves of an amendment
proposed by the county council, or recommends
a modification thereof, not accepted by the
county council, or fails to make its report within
one hundred and [eighty (180)] twenty (120)
days after receipt of the referral, the county
council may nevertheless pass such revision or
amendment, but only upon the affirmative vote of
at least two-thirds of its entire membership.
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i
the subject parcel of land and written
authorization for the application by the owner;
2.
Owner's
name,
address,
and
telephone numbers;
3.
Agent's
name,
address
and
telephone numbers, if applicable;
4.
Tax map key number of the parcel
and its street address, if available;
5.
Locational map identifying the site,
Proposed by Councilmember Johnson
adjacent roadways, and identifying landmarks;
6.
List of owners and lessees of record
6.
List of owners and lessees of
and their respective tax map key numbers located record and their respective tax map key numbers
within a five hundred (500) foot distance from the located within a five hundred (500) foot distance
parcel. This list shall be derived from the most from the boundaries of the parcel.
current real property tax list available at the real
property tax division of the department of finance
of the county within thirty (30) days of the filing of
the application with the planning director. A map,
drawn to scale, which clearly identifies the five
hundred (500) foot boundary surrounding the
subject parcel and the parcels within the
boundary;
7.
Policies and objectives of the
general plan applicable to the application and an
analysis as to conformance to these policies and
objectives;
8.
A draft environmental assessment
including, but not limited to, the following:
a.
Identification of applicant or
proposing agency;
b.
Identification of approving
agency;
c.
Identification of agencies
consulted;
d.
General description of the
action's technical, economic, social, and
environmental characteristics;
e.
Summary description of the
affected environment, including suitable and
adequate location and site maps;
f.
Identification and summary of
major positive and negative impacts and
alternatives considered, if any;
g.
Proposed
mitigation
measures, if any;
h.
Any other information the
department may require in its consideration of
every phase of the proposed action, the expected
consequences, both primary and secondary, and
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the cumulative as well as the short- and long-term
I effects of the action making a determination; and
i.
Compliance with chapter 200,
title 11, state department of health rules
administrative rules.
9.
The application fee as set forth in
the county budget.
B.
Upon
completion
of
the
requirements of chapter 343, Hawaii Revised
Statutes, and chapter 200, title 11, state
department of health administrative rules, the
planning director shall refer the completed
application
to
the
appropriate
planning
commission and set the date for a public hearing,
notice for which shall be provided as follows:
1.
The planning director shall notify the
applicant and the appropriate state and county
agencies of the date of the public hearing not less
than forty-five (45) calendar days prior to th~ date
of the public hearing;
2.
The planning director shall publish
the notice of the date, time, place, and subject
matter of the public hearing once in a newspaper
printed and issued at least twice weekly in the
county and which is generally circulated
throughout the county at least thirty (30) calendar
days prior to the date of the public hearing. The
planning director shall insure a proper description
of the location of the proposed action, including
and containing the following within the notice: a
map drawn to an appropriate scale, labeled with
landmarks and a street address, where
applicable;
3.
The applicant shall provide notice of
the public hearing date on the application to the
owners and lessees of record located within a five
hundred (500) foot distance from identified in the
application by complying with the following
procedures:
a.
Mail a notice of the date of
the public hearing of the application in a form
prescribed by the planning director by certified or
registered mail, return receipt requested, to each
of the owners and lessees not less than thirty (30)
calendar days prior to the date of the public
hearing;
b.
Submit each of the return
receipts for the certified or registered mail to the
~anning director not less than ten (10) business
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Proposed by Councilmember Johnson

3.
The applicant shall provide notice
of the public hearing date on the application to
the owners and lessees of record located within
a five hundred (500) foot distance from the
boundaries of the parcel identified in the
application by complying with the following
procedures:
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days prior to the date of the public hearing;
c.
Publish the subject matter, in
a form prescribed by the planning director, once a
week for three (3) consecutive weeks prior to the
date of the public hearing in a newspaper which is
printed and issued at least twice weekly in the
county and which is generally circulated
throughout the county. The notice shall contain,
at the very least, a map drawn to scale, showing
the location of the action easily discernable by the
general public when published, and a street
address, where applicable, in addition to anything
further the planning director may require; and
d.
For purposes of this section,
notice shall be considered validly given if the
applicant has made a good faith effort to comply
with subsection E.3 of this section.
C.
The planning director shall transmit
a report on the application to the appropriate
planning commission not less than six (6) days
Qrior to the date of the public hearing.
D.
Within one hundred eighty (180)
days after the appropriate planning commission
has completed its final public hearing, the
commission
shall
transmit
the
proposed
amendment,
and
its
findings
and
recommendations, to the county council.
E.
No later than one (1) year after
receipt of the transmittal, the county council shall
review and act upon the proposed community
plan amendment.
F.
Prior to approving any amendment
to a community plan pursuant to this section, the
county council may hold a public hearing
regarding the amendment, which shall be held in
that community plan region.
G.
Nothing in this section shall prevent
concurrent processing of other actions related to a
proposed amendment. Where an amendment to
a community plan directly triggers an amendment
to the general plan, such matters shall be
processed concurrently.
2.80B.110 Effect of adoption of the general
plan and the community plans.
Until revised or amended pursuant to this
chapter, the general plan and the current
community plan for each community plan district
shall be in full force and effect.
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Proposed by Jim Peck
F.
Prior to approving any amendment
to a community plan pursuant to this section, the
county council [may] shall hold a public hearing
regarding the amendment, which shall be held in
that community plan region.
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